TOWN COUNCIL

April 16, 2018




Town Council
Townof /N/\/ \

JOhnStOWn Agenda i | THE COMMUNITY THAT

EST. 1902

Monday, April 16, 2018
Town Hall, Council Chambers
450 So. Parish Avenue
7:00 PM

MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based

upon trust and integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of
life in our community. '

Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting. Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for
citizen comments on items not contained on the printed agenda. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per
speaker. When several people wish to speak on the same position on a given item, they are requested to select a
spokesperson to state that position. If you wish to speak at the Town Council meeting, Dlease fill out a sign-up sheet and
present it to the Town Clerk.

1) CALL TO ORDER
A) Pledge of Allegiance
2) ROLL CALL
3) AGENDA APPROVAL
4) RECOGNITIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS
5) PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit per speaker)

The “Consent Agenda” is a group of routine matters to be acted on with a single motion and vote. The Mayor will ask if
any Council member wishes to have an item discussed or if there is public comment on those ordinances marked with an
*asterisk. The Council member may then move to have the subject item removed from the Consent Agenda for
discussion separately.

6) CONSENT AGENDA
A) Town Council Meeting Minutes — April 2, 2018
B) Payment of Bills
C) March Financial Statements
D) Metropolitan District Procedural Policy

7) STAFF REPORTS

8) OLD BUSINESS
A) Consider Agreement for Preconstruction Services for the Johnstown Community Recreation Center Project —
Adolfson & Peterson Construction

9) ADJOURN

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Administer Oath of Office — Newly Elected Council Members
B) Roll Call
C) Agenda Approval
D) Recognition of Outgoing Council Member
E) Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem
F) Appointment of Town Attorney
G) Appointment of Municipal Court Judge

11) COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS
12) MAYOR’S COMMENTS

13) ADJOURN



AGENDA ITEMS 6A-D

CONSENT
AGENDA

¢ Council Minutes
e Payment of Bills
e March Financial Statements
e Metropolitan District Procedural Policy




TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018

ITEM NUMBER: 6A-D

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda

ACTION PROPOSED: Approve Consent Agenda

PRESENTED BY: Town Clerk

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: The following items are included on the Consent Agenda, which may be approved by a
single motion approving the Consent Agenda:

A) Council Meeting Minutes — April 2, 2018
B) Payment of Bills

C) March Financial Statements

D) *Metropolitan District Procedural Policy

*The attached Metropolitan District Procedural Policy set forth the development conditions and Service Plan submittal materials
required of an applicant seeking approval of a Title 32 Metropolitan District.

LEGAL ADVICE: The entire Consent Agenda may be approved by a motion of the Town Council approving the Consent
Agenda, which automatically approves each and every item listed on the Consent Agenda. If a Council member wishes to have a
specific discussion on an individual item included with the Consent Agenda, they may move to remove the item from the Consent
Agenda for discussion.

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Consent Agenda

SUGGESTED MOTION:
For Approval: I move to approve the Consent Agenda.

For Denial:

Reviewed:

G

Manager



COUNCIL
MINUTES




The Town Council of the Town of Johnstown met on Monday, April 2, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers at 450 S. Parish Avenue, Johnstown.

Mayor James led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: ,
Those present were: Councilmembers Davis, Lebsack, Mellon, Molinar Jr., Tallent and Young

Also present: Avi Rocklin, Town Attorney, Roy Lauricello, Town Manager, John Franklin,
Town Planner, Brian Phillips, Police Chief and Diana Seele, Town Clerk/Treasurer

Agenda Approval

Councilmember Mellon made a motion seconded by Councilmember Young to approve the
Agenda as submitted. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Consent Agenda

Councilmember Mellon made a motion seconded by Councilmember Lebsack to approve the
Consent Agenda with the following items included:
e March 19, 2018 Council Meeting Minutes
e First Amendment to Subdivision Development and Improvement Agreement (Thompson
River Ranch Filing No. 6) between the Town of Johnstown and Clayton Properties Group
11, Inc.
e Award of Contract to All Terrain Landscaping for Clearview Park Expansion Irrigation
Project
Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Old Business

A. Continued Public Hearing — Amended Public Improvement Development Agreements for
Iron Horse Filings 1 & 2 — This is a continued public hearing from February 21, 2018, the
applicant, McWhinney Enterprises, developer of the industrial and commercial property known
as Iron Horse, requested amendments to the Iron Horse development agreements, to remove the
restriction on the issuance of additional building permits and address the responsibility for
constructing the County Road 3 frontage improvements.

Mayor James recused himself from the meeting Mayor Pro-Tem Lebsack opened the public
hearing at 7:06 p.m. The applicant, Troy McWhinney addressed the council and informed them
of the possibility of Carrier West, a heating and air conditioning distributor, wanting to relocate
in the Iron Horse Development. Mr. McWhinney would like assurances that the building permit
for this company could be released while they continue to work with the Town on agreements
related to the road improvements. Having no public comments Mayor Pro-Tem Lebsack closed
the hearing at 7:18 p.m.




Johnstown, Colorado -2- April 2, 2018
Councilmember Tallent made a motion seconded by Councilmember Davis to approve the
amendment to the development agreement to allow the issuance of one building permit in the Iron
Horse development to Mr. Lowmiller, the owner of Carrier West. Motion carried with a
unanimous vote.

There being no further business to come before Council the meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Mayor

Town Clerk/Treasurer




PAYMENT
OF
BILLS




BILLS SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT- APRIL 2018

A& ETIRE, INC. 3 546.68
ACE HARDWARE $ 539.53
ALL COPY PRODUCTS $ 349.73
ALTERNATIVE ELEVTIONS LLC $ 200.00
ANCHOR AUTO GLASS 3 171.27
ANGEL ARMOR $ 1,658.00
ARAPAHOE RENTAL $ 272.99
ARROWHEAD FORENSICS $ 170.07
ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC. $ 496.80
BRANDON COPELAND $ 533.68
CASELLE $ 1,029.00
CENTRAL WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT $ 586.00
CENTURY LINK $ 330.83
CH DIAGNOSTIC AND CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. $ 420.00
CHEMATOX LABORATOQY, INC. $ 970.00
CINTAS $ 465.01
CIRSA $ 46,758.75
COLORADO ANALYTICAL $ 100.00
COREN PRINTING $ 250.00
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SALES & SERVICE CO., INC. $ 636.16
DPC INDUSTRIES (CHEMICALS) $ 15,457.22
DXP ENTERPRISES, INC. $ 729.24
ELECTION SOURCE 3 23.34
FARIS MACHINERY CO. $ 1,700.28
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. $ 460.34
FIRST CLASS SECURITY SYSTEMS $ 78.90
FIRST NATIONAL BANK $ 1,669.78
G&K SERVICES $ 220.73
GRAINGER $ 531.01
GREELEY TRIBUNE $ 57.20
GREYSTONE TECHNOLOGY $ 1,200.00
HAYS MARKET $ 306.43
HELTON & WILLIAMSEN P.C. $ 907.50
INTERSTATE BATTERY OF THE ROCKIES 3 99.95
J & S CONTRACTORS SUPPLY CO. $ 456.00
JOHNSTOWN BREEZE $ 521.94
JOHNSTOWN CLOTHING & EMBROIDERY 3 59.70
LARIMER COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER $ 25.00
LARIMER HUMANE SOCIETY $ 2,940.00
LAW OFFICE OF AVI S. ROCKLIN, LLC $ 5,762.00
LAZAR, MICHAEL A. $ 1,500.00
LITTLE THOMPSON WATER DISTRICT $ 29.00
LOVELAND BARRICADE LLC $ 41.24
LOWE'S $ 68.98
MAC EQUIPMENT $ 947.77
MARES AUTO INC. $ 100.00
MARIPOSA PLANTS $ 85.00
MCDONALD FARMS ENTERPRISES INC. $ 3,600.00
MILLIKEN JOHNSTOWN ELECTRIC $ 779.55
MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT $ 3,460.69
NAPA AUTO PARTS $ 250.49
OLDCASTLE PRECAST $ 4,020.00
OFFICE DEPOT $ 345.14




PITNEY BOWES $ 98.55
POUDRE VALLEY REA $ 10,458.70
QUILL $ 363.69
REEDESIGN CONCEPTS $ 70.00
RHINEHART OIL $ 6,748.68
RHS AFTER PROM $ 250.00
ROYAL-T $ 85.00
SECURITY CENTRAL $ 207.00
SIRCHIE $ 53.73
SOUTHWEST DIRECT INC $ 3,568.63
STATE OF COLORADO - DRIVER SERVICES/TRAFFIC RECORDS $ 300.00
SUPPLY WORKS $ 852.68
DS $ 434.31
THE GARD LATERAL DITCH COMPANY $ 525.00
TRUGREEN COMMERICAL $ 1,076.25
UNITED POWER $ 749.10
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO MEDICAL CENTER OF THE ROCKIES $ 141.70
USA BLUEBOOK $ 371.04
UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER $ 833.75
VERIZON WIRELESS $ 1,8564.10
WAGNER EQUIPMENT $ 73,072.35
WASTE MANAGEMENT $ 53,658.15
WELD COUNTY ACCOUNTING $ 26,632.44
WELD COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC HEALTH $ 7,170.50
WINDSTREAM $ 1,742.56
WINTERS, HELLERICH & HUGHES $ 2,860.00
XCEL ENERGY $ 41,210.37
YOST CLEANING $ 1,972.00

$ 341,879.20




MARCH
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY MARCH 2018

GENERAL

Revenues

Expenditures

Legislative
Judicial

Elections
Administration
Planning & Zoning
Police

Protective Inspections
Streets

Cemetery

Animal Control
Senior Coordinator
Parks

Community
Transfers

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues
over Expenditures

25.00%

Actual Budget Variance %
3,985,174.00 10,203,800.00 6,218,626.00 39%
5,801.00 37,800.00 31,999.00 15%
7,430.00 50,100.00 42,670.00 15%
1,031.00 18,600.00 17,569.00 6%
94,261.00 429,100.00 334,839.00 22%
53,642.00 218,000.00 164,358.00 25%
533,465.00  2,332,100.00 1,798,635.00 23%
34,415.00 205,800.00 171,385.00 17%
267,742.00 1,512,300.00 1,244,558.00 18%
2,183.00 41,000.00 38,817.00 5%
18,798.00 95,200.00 76,402.00 20%
20,329.00 73,600.00 53,271.00 28%
2,015.00 67,000.00 64,985.00 3%
39,779.00 879,300.00 839,521.00 5%
174,006.00 24,223,700.00 24,049,694.00 1%
1,254,897.00 30,183,600.00 28,928,703.00 4%

2,730,277.00




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY MARCH 2018

WATER
Revenues
Expenditures

Administration
Operations

Excess Revenues
over Expenditures

25%
Actual Budget Variance %
888,373.00  2,908,700.00 2,020,327.00 31%
45,338.00 259,800.00 214,462.00 17%
225,283.00  1,451,500.00 1,226,217.00 16%
270,621.00  1,711,300.00 1,440,679.00 16%
617,752.00



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY MARCH 2018

WASTEWATER

Revenues

Expenditures
Administration

Operation

Excess Revenues
over Expenditures

25.00%
Actual Budget Variance %
537,836.00  1,885,000.00 1,347,164.00 29%
48,818.00 295,400.00 246,582.00 17%
189,216.00  1,727,800.00 1,538,584.00 1%
238,034.00  2,023,200.00 1,785,166.00 12%
299,802.00




TAXES

01-01-4010-00 GEN. PROPERTY ACCOUNTS
01-01-4020-00 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES
01-01-4030-00 FRANCHISE TAXES
01-01-4040-00 PENALTIES & INTEREST
01-01-4070-00 SALES TAX

01-01-4075-00 LODGING TAX

01-01-4080-00 SEVERANCE TAX

TOTAL TAXES

LICENSES & PERMITS

01-02-4110-00 LIQUOR LICENSE

01-02-4120-00 BUS. LIC. & PERMITS - OTHE
01-02-4130-00 BUILDING PERMITS
01-02-4140-00 DOG LICENSE & PERMITS OTHE
01-02-4150-00 FINGERPRINTING

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL

01-03-4210-00 CIGARETTE TAXES
01-03-4220-00 HIGHWAY USERS TAX
01-03-4230-00 ADD. VEH. REG. FEE
01-03-4240-00 COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

01-04-4310-00 CEMETERY LOTS AND CARE
01-04-4320-00 TRASH CHARGES
01-04-4330-00 OTHER SERVICES
01-04-4340-00 FISHING PERMITS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FINES

01-05-4315-00 COURT FEES REFUND
01-05-4410-00 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES & FE
01-05-4420-00 SURCHARGE

TOTAL FINES

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
1,812,717.37 1,873,446.17 4,250,000.00 2,376,553.83 441
30,947.06 92,676.29 280,000.00 187,323.71 33.1
36,817.70 122,220.04 395,000.00 272,779.96 30.9
( 2,360.21) ( 2,131.57) 3,000.00 513167 ( 71.1)
319,998.74 1,082,786.73 3,200,000.00 2,117,213.27 33.8
8,521.03 20,936.55 85,000.00 64,063.45 246
.00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0
2,206,641.69 3,189,934.21 8,263,000.00 5,073,085.79 38.6
100.00 450.00 1,800.00 1,350.00 25.0
1,089.63 13,810.26 14,000.00 189.74 98.6
66,647.66 281,326.39 475,000.00 193,673.61 59.2
264.00 778.00 2,300.00 1,522.00 33.8
45.00 241.00 200.00 41.00) 120.5
68,146.29 296,605.65 493,300.00 196,694.35 60.1
1,264.84 4,040.31 14,000.00 9,959.69 28.9
— 38,530.98 114,945.87 380,000.00 265,054.13 30.3
4,680.50 13,334.00 45,000.00 31,666.00 29.6
.00 58,952.20 90,000.00 31,047.80 65.5
44,476.32 191,272.38 529,000.00 337,727.62 36.2
6,250.50 12,815.50 22,000.00 9,184.50 58.3
53,234.35 159,496.15 640,000.00 480,503.85 24.9
2,128.90 2,967.55 900.00 2,067.55) 329.7
55.00 55.00 600.00 545.00 9.2
61,668.75 175,334.20 663,500.00 488,165.80 26.4
( 20.00) ( 335.00) .00 335.00 .0
13,764.95 33,188.36 120,000.00 86,811.64 27.7
1,765.00 4,460.00 18,000.00 18,540.00 24.8
15,509.95 37,313.36 138,000.00 100,686.64 27.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:56AM

PAGE: 3




01-06-4510-00
01-06-4530-00
01-08-4570-00

01-07-4610-00

01-08-4530-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
MISCELLANEOUS
COMM. CENTER RENTAL FEES 2,070.00 5,797.00 11,000.00 5,203.00 52.7
REFUND OF EXPENDITURES 4,144.75 15,204.72 5,000.00 ( 10,204.72)  304.1
SCHOOL DISTRICT .00 .00 31,000.00 31,000.00 .0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 6,214.75 21,001.72 47,000.00 25,998.28 447
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 15,179.45 39,671.39 65,000.00 25,328.61 61.0
TOTAL EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 15,179.45 39,671.39 65,000.00 25,328.61 61.0
SOURCE 08
DEVELOPERS COST PAYMENT 4,770.36 35,803.99 5,000.00 ( 30,803.99) 716.1
TOTAL SOURCE 08 4,770.36 35,803.99 5,000.00 ( 30,803.99) 716.1
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 2,422,607.56 3,986,936.90 10,208,800.00 6,216,863.10 39.1

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018 09:56AM  PAGE: 4




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
LEGISLATIVE
01-10-5010-00 BOARD MEMBERS COMPENSATION 3,550.00 4,250.00 22,800.00 18,550.00 18.6
01-10-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 271.62 325.16 1,800.00 1,474.84 18.1
01-10-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 1,200.00 991.17 17.4
01-10-6511-00 TRAINING 278.00 588.00 3,000.00 2,412.00 19.6
01-10-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 250.00 1,000.00 750.00 25.0
01-10-6544-03 EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE - IPADS 89.71 179.42 2,500.00 2,320.58 7.2
01-10-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
01-10-9028-00 COUNCIL OUTREACH .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 4,258.95 5,801.41 37,800.00 31,998.59 15.4
JUDICIAL
01-15-5011-00 SAL-JUDGE 1,687.50 3,187.50 17,000.00 13,812.50 18.8
01-15-5012-00 SAL-PROS. ATT. 2,953.75 3,943.75 32,000.00 28,056.25 12.3
01-15-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSES .00 299.00 1,000.00 701.00 29.9
01-15-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
TOTAL JUDICIAL 4,641.25 7,430.25 50,100.00 42,669.75 14.8
ELECTIONS
01-20-6413-00 PUBLISHING .00 . 25.00 700.00 675.00 3.6
01-20-6526-00 SUPPLIES 913.42 1,006.42 17,000.00 15,993.58 5.9
01-20-8017-00 ELECTION JUDGES .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .0
TOTAL ELECTIONS 913.42 1,031.42 18,600.00 17,568.58 56
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 5



01-25-5010-00
01-25-5010-03
01-25-5011-00
01-25-5012-00
01-25-5015-00
01-25-5025-00
01-25-5050-00
01-25-5060-00
01-25-5065-00
01-25-5070-00
01-25-6010-00
01-25-6505-00
01-25-6506-00
01-25-6510-00
01-25-6511-00
01-25-6513-00
01-25-6515-00
01-25-6518-00
01-25-6520-00
01-25-6522-00
01-25-6544-05
01-25-6544-07
01-25-7020-00
01-25-8010-00
01-25-8012-00
01-25-8014-00
01-25-8015-00
01-25-8016-00
01-25-8017-00
01-25-8019-00
01-25-9028-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
ADMINISTRATION
SALARIES 8,579.28 19,861.22 97,000.00 77,138.78 20.5
OVERTIME .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
PART TIME OFFICE 518.71 1,182.66 7,500.00 6,317.34 15.8
HOURLY COMMUNICATIONS STAFF 1,428.60 3,181.34 18,000.00 14,818.66 17.7
CLEANING SALARIES 216.67 650.01 3,500.00 2,849.99 18.6
MANAGER 6,606.03 15,329.38 57,100.00 41,770.62 26.9
PAYROLL TAXES 1,292.84 2,973.12 14,300.00 11,326.88 20.8
RETIREMENT FUND 1,200.15 2,780.49 12,800.00 10,019.51 21.7
HEALTH INSURANCE 1,828.87 5,370.04 33,000.00 27,629.96 16.3
WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 1,000.00 791.17 20.9
UTILITIES 283.59 588.09 6,000.00 5,411.91 9.8
OFFICE EXPENSE 453.94 1,020.87 6,700.00 5,679.13 15.2
UTILITY BILL MAILING 693.47 1,386.78 8,300.00 6,913.22 16.7
TELEPHONE 153.65 304.37 2,000.00 1,695.63 15.2
TRAINING . .00 20.00 1,000.00 980.00 2.0
PUBLISHING .00 27.00 5,000.00 4,973.00 5
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS ( 92.96) 2,231.04 2,900.00 668.96 76.9
CLEANING SUPPLIES 106.50 210.31 1,700.00 1,489.69 124
MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 13.22 2,000.00 1,986.78 7
INSURANCE & BONDS .00 3,000.00 15,700.00 12,700.00 19.1
SOFTWARE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
MISC. OFFICE EQPT. .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 5.38 161.63 3,800.00 3,638.37 4.3
AUDIT .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL SERV 485.81 1,403.91 10,500.00 9,096.09 13.4
LEGAL 1,237.00 5,071.00 42,000.00 36,929.00 121
TAPING MEETINGS 533.68 1,067.36 7,000.00 5,932.64 156.3
SALARY STUDY FEES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
TREASURER'S FEES 25,415.93 26,218.56 59,000.00 32,781.44 44.4
COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 51,016.76 94,261.23 429,100.00 334,838.77 22.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 6




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED  PCNT
PLANNING & ZONING

01-30-5010-00 SALARIES 14,073.00 32,656.58 132,000.00 99,343.42 247
01-30-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 1,062.84 2,457.46 10,000.00 7,542.54 246
01-30-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 1,209.72 3,016.01 12,100.00 9,083.09 249
01-30-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,420.14 4,179.83 26,000.00 2182017  16.1
01-30-5070-00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 1,700.00 149117 123
01-80-6010-00 UTILITIES 136.54 283.15 3,000.00 271685 04
01-30-6505-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 185.25 262.20 2,500.00 2237.80 105
01-30-6510-00 TELEPHONE 136.35 269.76 1,400.00 113024  19.3
01-30-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 0
01-30-6513-00 PUBLISH/RECORD .00 .00 200.00 200.00 0
01-30-6515-00 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 0
01-30-6520-00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 0
01-30-6522-00 INSURANGE AND BONDS .00 700.00 3,000.00 2,30000 233
01-30-8544-04 MACHINERY AND EQPT. .00 .00 300.00 300.00 0
01-30-8012-00 COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 156.80 470.40 2,000.00 1,5620.60 235
01-30-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ' .00 156.26 15,500.00 15,343.74 1.0
01-30-8017-00 NORTH FRONT RANGE MPO .00 8,982.00 6,900.00 ( 2,082.00) 1302
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING 18,540.26 53,642.48 218,000.00 164,357.52 246
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018 09:56AM  PAGE: 7



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED - PCNT
POLICE

01-35-5010-00 SALARIES 151,427.83 341,759.53 1,375,000.00 1,033,240.47 24.9
01-35-5010-03 OVERTIME PAY 274,54 . 1,564.46 13,500.00 11,935.54 11.6
01-35-5013-00 CLERICAL SALARIES 4,333.74 10,043.48 37,700.00 27,656.52 26.6
01-35-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 6,571.09 14,550.75 59,000.00 44,449.25 247
01-35-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 12,282.42 27,666.12 114,000.00 86,333.88 24.3
01-35-5060-00 RETIREMENT 8,774.42 19,807.90 80,000.00 60,192.10 24.8
01-35-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 21,874.85 61,252.95 341,000.00 279,747.05 18.0
01-35-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 2,784.80 8,353.20 40,000.00 31,646.80 20.9
01-35-6010-00 UTILITIES - 1,5685.26 3,380.16 14,000.00 10,619.84 241
01-35-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE 573.47 1,706.86 6,800.00 5,093.14 25.1
01-35-6510-00 TELEPHONE 574.93 ) 1,146.16 10,500.00 9,353.84 10.9
01-35-6511-00 TRAINING 258.58 603.58 11,000.00 10,396.42 5.5
01-35-6513-00 PUBLISHING 364.79 364.79 1,500.00 1,185.21 24.3
01-35-6515-00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 35.00 1,200.00 1,165.00 2.9
01-35-6518-00 CLEANING SERVICES 643.16 1,878.90 8,500.00 6,621.10 221
01-35-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 11,500.00 50,500.00 39,000.00 22.8
01-35-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 2,496.63 6,207.46 26,400.00 20,192.54 23.5
01-35-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 300.26 300.26 - 6,500.00 6,199.74 4.6
01-35-6527-00 UNIFORMS AND CLEANING 97.89 562.89 9,000.00 8,437.11 6.3
01-35-6528-00 WELD COUNTY MAINT. AGREEME .00 .00 26,500.00 26,500.00 .0
01-35-6544-02 COMPUTER SYSTEMS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
01-35-6544-04 RADAR GUNS 80.00 80.00 2,500.00 2,420.00 3.2
01-35-6544-06 VESTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
01-35-6544-07 CAMERA & INVESTIGATION EQPT. .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
01-35-8544-09 SHOOTING RANGE SUPPLIES .00 .00 3,600.00 3,600.00 .0
01-35-6544-10 OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS S .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
01-35-6544-11 POLICE EQUIPMENT 1,302.96 1,414.44 10,000.00 8,585.56 14.1
01-35-7010-00 BLDG. REPAIR & MAINT. 572.74 725.00 8,000.00 7,275.00 9.1
01-35-7020-00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 971.43 2,323.66 13,500.00 11,176.34 17.2
01-35-8012-00 COMP. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 375.39 1,021.35 10,000.00 8,978.65 10.2
01-35-8014-00 LEGAL .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
01-35-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,328.32 1,798.32 5,000.00 3,201.68 36.0
01-35-8017-00 JUVENILE ASSESSMENT CENTER 5,340.00 5,340.00 5,400.00 60.00 98.9
01-35-8021-00 COMP. LINK TO RECORDS 2,389.43 3,283.86 10,500.00 7,216.14 31.3
01-35-9022-00 JAIL FEES 107.28 107.28 1,500.00 1,392.72 7.2
01-35-9028-00 COMMUNITY SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
01-35-9028-01 TASK FORCE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
01-35-9028-03 RECORDS CONTRACT .00 4,686.18 9,000.00 4,313.82 52.1
TOTAL POLICE 227,686.21 533,464.54 2,332,100.00 1,798,635.46 22.9

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 8



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS

01-40-5010-00 SALARIES 3,844.03 8,920.11 37,600.00 28,679.89 23.7
01-40-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 289.08 667.60 2,900.00 2,232.40 23.0
01-40-5060-00 RETIREMENT 162.81 377.80 1,600.00 1,222.20 23.6
01-40-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 506.58 1,486.71 7,000.00 5,513.29 21.2
01-40-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 1,400.00 1,191.17 14.9
01-40-6010-00 UTILITIES 178.53 370.23 3,900.00 3,520.77 9.5
01-40-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE 32.21 216.30 3,800.00 3,583.70 5.7
01-40-6510-00 TELEPHONE 136.34 269.75 1,600.00 1,330.25 16.9
01-40-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
01-40-6513-00 PUBLISHING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
01-40-6515-00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00 25.00 200.00 175.00 12.5
01-40-6518-00 CLEANING & SUPPLIES 62.59 166.40 1,000.00 833.60 16.6
01-40-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 1,800.00 8,700.00 6,900.00 20.7
01-40-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
01-40-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 156.28 2,000.00 1,'843.72 7.8
01-40-8012-00 COMP. PROF. SERVICES 336.80 950.40 3,600.00 2,649.60 26.4
01-40-8014-00 LEGAL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
01-40-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,400.00 18,800.00 127,000.00 108,200.00 14.8
TOTAL PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 15,043.59 34,415.41 205,800.00 171,384.59 16.7

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 9




01-45-5010-00
01-45-5010-03
01-45-5015-00
01-45-5050-00
01-45-5060-00
01-45-5065-00
01-45-5070-00
01-45-6010-00
01-45-6015-00
01-45-6505-00
01-45-6510-00
01-45-6511-00
01-45-6515-00
01-45-6518-00
01-45-6522-00
01-45-6524-00
01-45-6526-00
01-45-6530-00
01-45-6532-00
01-45-6534-00
01-45-6536-00
01-45-6544-03
01-45-6544-06
01-45-6544-07
01-45-6544-09
01-45-7020-00
01-45-7030-00
01-45-8012-00
01-45-8016-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

STREETS

SALARIES

OVERTIME

PART-TIME SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES
RETIREMENT FUND

HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
UTILITIES

UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTIN
OFFICE EXPENSE
TELEPHONE

TRAINING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
CLEANING SUPPLIES
INSURANCE AND BONDS
GAS & OIL

OPERATING SUPPLIES
SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL
TRASH SERVICE

WEED CONTROL

STREET SIGNS

EQUIPMENT

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS
TOOLS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

REP & MAINT - EQUIP & BLDG
REPAIR & MAINT, BLDGS.
COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TOTAL STREETS

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
28,395.29 68,113.92 303,000.00 234,886.08 22.5
262.73 509.53 7,000.00 6,490.47 7.3
147.90 147.90 15,000.00 14,852.10 1.0
2,143.46 5,075.20 26,000.00 20,924.80 19.5
1,729.71 4,023.98 19,000.00 14,976.02 21.2
5,717.61 17,492.52 82,000.00 64,507.48 21.3
1,670.88 5,011.92 19,100.00 14,088.08 26.2
1,083.69 2,318.40 10,000.00 7,681.60 23.2
15,241.39 33,385.06 243,000.00 209,614.94 13.7
.00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
396.91 791.49 3,600.00 2,808.51 22.0
.00 370.00 1,500.00 1,130.00 247
.00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
87.78 263.34 1,600.00 1,336.66 16.5
.00 7,000.00 29,700.00 22,700.00 23.6
320.35 1,933.03 14,000.00 12,086.97 13.8
560.53 1,199.89 4,500.00 3,300.11 26.7
623.66 8,864.14 35,000.00 26,135.86 253
53,134.08 106,257.34 640,000.00 533,742.66 16.6
.00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
.00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
.00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
.00 1,406.86 7,500.00 6,093.14 18.8
.00 30.59 2,500.00 2,469.41 1.2
.00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
1,384.46 2,394.01 25,000.00 22,605.99 9.6
86.09 86.09 3,000.00 2,913.91 29
219.95 539.85 1,200.00 660.15 45.0
315.95 526.80 3,000.00 2,473.20 17.6
113,631.42 267,741.86 1,512,300.00 1,244,558.14 17.7

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:56AM

PAGE: 10




01-50-5015-00
01-50-5050-00
01-50-5070-00
01-50-6513-00
01-50-6522-00
01-50-6524-00
01-50-6526-00
01-50-6533-00
01-50-6534-00
01-50-6544-03
01-50-6544-05
01-50-6544-06
01-50-7020-00
01-50-7025-00
01-50-8016-00

01-55-5010-00
01-55-5010-03
01-55-5050-00
01-55-5060-00
01-55-5065-00
01-55-5070-00
01-55-6522-00
01-55-6524-00
01-55-6526-00
01-55-7020-00
01-55-7030-00
01-55-8016-00

01-60-5015-00
01-60-5050-00
01-60-5065-00
01-60-5070-00
01-60-6010-00
01-60-6510-00
01-60-6520-00
01-60-6522-00
01-60-7020-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

CEMETERY

SALARIES .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0
PAYROLL TAXES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 348.10 1,044.15 1,500.00 45585 696
PUBLISHING .00 .00 300.00 300.00 0
INSURANCE .00 500.00 2,200.00 1,700.00 227
GAS & OIL .00 .00 1,900.00 1,900.00 0
SUPPLIES 40.21 40.21 2,200.00 2,159.79 1.8
TREE TRIMMING .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0
FERTILIZER & WEED CONTROL .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0
SPINTRIMMER .00 .00 800.00 800.00 0
TOOLS .00 .00 400.00 400.00 0
TREES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 598.58 598.58 3,500.00 2,901.42 171
SPRINKLER REPAIR .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 0
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 0
TOTAL CEMETERY 986.89 2,182.94 41,000.00 38,817.06 5.3
ANIMAL CONTROL

SALARIES 5,727.00 13,294.01 50,000.00 36,705.99 266
OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 0
PAYROLL TAXES 430.64 994.81 3,900.00 290519 255
RET BEN 242.58 563.09 2,200.00 1,636.91 25.6
HEALTH BEN 759.46 2,228.87 12,000.00 977113 186
WORKMENS COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 1,800.00 1,591.17 116
INSURANCE .00 900.00 4,100.00 320000 220
GAS AND OIL 216.89 " 500.66 2,000.00 1,490.34 250
SUPPLIES 108.00 108.00 1,200.00 1,092.00 9.0
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0
WEED/NUISANCE CONTROL .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 7,554.19 18,798.27 95,200.00 76,401.73  19.8
SENIOR COORDINATOR PROGRAM

PART-TIME SALARIES 4,776.24 11,090.71 41,800.00 30,709.29 265
PAYROLL TAXES 357.92 826.28 3,200.00 2,373.72 258
HEALTH INSURANCE 695.71 2,040.75 8,500.00 6,459.25 - 24.0
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 1,200.00 99117 174
UTILITIES 457.65 940.74 4,500.00 355926  20.9
TELEPHONE 119.15 237.88 1,500.00 1,26212  15.9
MILEAGE 154.45 " 54818 3,200.00 2,651.82 171
INSURANCE 2,496.00 3,296.00 4,000.00 70400 824
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 379.73 1,139.19 5,700.00 4,560.81 20.0
TOTAL SENIOR COORDINATOR PROGRAM 9,506.47 20,328.56 73,600.00 53,271.44 276

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 11




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

PARKS
01-85-5016-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 147.90 147.90 22,000.00 21,852.10 7
01-85-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 11.31 11.31 1,800.00 1,788.69 6
01-65-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 139.24 417.66 2,000.00 1,582.34 20.9
01-65-6010-00 UTILITIES 211.21 473.97 7,000.00 6,526.03 6.8
01-65-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
01-65-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 600.00 2,400.00 1,800.00 25.0
01-65-6524-00 GAS AND OIL .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0
01-65-6526-00 SUPPLIES 364.30 364.30 2,500.00 2,135.70 14.6
01-65-6534-00 FERTILIZER AND WEED CONTROL .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0
01-65-6542-00 PORTA-LETS .00 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 .0
01-65-6544-01 MOWER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
01-65-6544-02 SPIN TRIMMER .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0
01-65-7020-00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
01-65-7025-00 SPRINKLER REPAIRS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL PARKS 873.96 2,015.14 67,000.00 64,984.86 3.0

LIBRARY
01-70-7000-00 TOWN SUPPORT-LIBRARY 37,500.00 112,500.00 450,000.00 337,500.00 25.0

TOTAL LIBRARY 37,500.00 112,500.00 450,000.00 337,500.00 25.0

DEPARTMENT 75
01-75-6526-00 COMMUNITY CENTER SUPPLIES 164.53 530.29 6,000.00 5,469.71 8.8
01-75-7020-00 COMMUNITY CENTER REPAIR 315.58 921.58 9,000.00 8,078.42 10.2
01-75-7025-00 COMMUNITY CENTER UTILITIES 457.66 940.75 6,500.00 5,5659.25 14.5
01-75-7031-00 DOWNTOWN BEAUTIFICATION 68.45 68.45 27,000.00 26,931.55 3
01-75-7040-00 OWNERS REP/YMCA - REC. CENTER 8,064.00 8,203.50 250,000.00 241,796.50 3.3
01-75-7041-00 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
01-75-7051-00 MUSEUM IMPR. .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
01-75-7054-00 TOWN HALL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0
01-75-7055-00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONT. 6,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00  100.0
01-75-7056-00 CITIZEN/BUSINESS OUTREACH COOR .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0
01-75-7066-00 WEB SITE CONSULTANT .00 .00 8,900.00 8,900.00 .0
01-75-7070-00 BARBEQUE DAYS CONTRIBUTION .00 20,000.00 30,000.00 10,000.00 66.7
01-75-7080-00 MOSQUITO SPRAYING .00 .00 19,000.00 19,000.00 .0
01-75-7090-00 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES 142.50 1,611.67 17,000.00 15,388.33 9.5
01-75-7100-00 SEPARATION BENEFITS .00 .00 365,400.00 365,400.00 .0
01-76-7126-00 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0
01-75-7129-00 NEWSLETTER/COMMUNICATION .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
01-75-7130-00 TOWN HALL MAINT. AGREEMENT 134.60 502.65 5,000.00 4,497.35 10.1
01-75-7131-00 SAFETY AWARD PROGRAM .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
01-75-7133-00 DOWNTOWN FACADE GRANT PROGRAM .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
01-75-7137-00 402 INTERCHANGE BEN. ANALYSIS .00 .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 75 15,347.32 39,778.89 879,300.00 839,521.11 45

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 12



01-80-7040-00
01-80-7050-00
01-80-7056-00
01-80-7080-00
01-80-7081-00
01-80-7110-00
01-80-7115-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER WATER FUND
TRANSFER - CONTINGENT FUND
COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER
TRANSFER TO DEVELOPERS COST
FUNDING I-25 IMPROVEMENTS
SALES TAX REFUND

TRANSFER TO EQPT. REPLACEMENT

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
220.20 220.20 187,700.00 187,479.80 A
.00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 .0
.00 .00 22,000,000.00 22,000,000.00 .0
.00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
13,676.73 13,676.73 16,000.00 2,323.27 85.5
.00 47,608.86 320,000.00 272,391.14 14.9
.00 .00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 .0
13,896.93 61,505.79 23,773,700.00 23,712,194.21 3
521,297.62 1,254,898.19 30,183,600.00 28,928,701.81 4.2
1,901,309.94 2,732,038.71 (  19,979,800.00) (  22,711,838.71) 13.7

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018

09:56AM

PAGE: 13

!
t
i
¢
|



02-00-4310-00
02-00-4320-00
02-00-4322-00
02-00-4325-00
02-00-4330-00
02-00-4610-00
02-00-4830-00

WATER CHARGES

WATER TAP FEES

RAW WATER DEV. FEE

WATER REFUNDS
MISCELLANEOUS

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL SOURCE 00

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

WATER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
119,202.55 351,769.15 2,500,000.00 2,148,230.85  14.1
107,961.42 136,041.32 00 ( 136,041.32) 0
100,777.00 307,007.80 00 ( 307,007.80) 0
( 1,010.33) ( 1,781.62) .00 1,781.62 0
23,428.84 66,652.24 150,000.00 83,347.76  44.4
11,348.19 28,463.53 71,000.00 42,536.47 401
220.20 220.20 187,700.00 187,479.80 A
361,927.87 888,372.62 2,908,700.00 2,020327.38 305
361,927.87 888,372.62 2,908,700.00 2,020,327.38 305

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  04:18PM

PAGE: 15




02-25-5010-00
02-25-5010-03
02-25-5015-00
02-25-5020-00
02-25-5025-00
02-25-5050-00
02-25-5060-00
02-25-5065-00
02-25-5070-00
02-25-6010-00
02-25-6505-00
02-25-6506-00
02-25-6507-00
02-25-6510-00
02-25-6511-00
02-25-6513-00
02-25-6515-00
02-25-6518-00
02-25-6520-00
02-25-6522-00
02-25-6544-02
02-25-6544-04
02-25-6544-07
02-25-7020-00
02-25-8010-00
02-25-8011-00
02-25-8012-00
02-25-8014-00
02-25-8016-00
02-25-8017-00
02-25-9028-00

ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES

OVERTIME

PART-TIME SALARIES
JANITORIAL SALARIES
MANAGER

PAYROLL TAXES
RETIREMENT FUND
HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
UTILITIES

OFFICE EXPENSE

UTILITY BILL MAILING

BILL PRESENTMENT
TELEPHONE

TRAINING & MEETINGS
PUBLISHING

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
CLEANING SUPPLIES
MILEAGE & EXPENSES
INSURANCE & BONDS
CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMP. SOFT
COMPUTER
MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE
REPAIR & MAINT.

AUDIT

PROF. SERV.-WATER ADJUDICATION
COMP. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LEGAL

SALARY STUDY FEES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

WATER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
4,957.72 11,475.83 65,000.00 53,524.17 17.7
.00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0
518.71 1,182.66 7,500.00 6,317.34 15.8
216.67 650.01 2,700.00 2,049.99 241
3,403.11 7,896.96 29,700.00 21,803.04 26.6
668.23 1,539.71 8,000.00 6,460.29 19.3
665.94 1,542.57 8,100.00 6,557.43 19.0
1,131.34 3,321.90 16,000.00 12,678.10 20.8
69.62 208.83 1,000.00 791.17 20.9
168.05 348.49 3,500.00 3,151.51 10.0
233.02 325.94 3,600.00 3,274.06 9.1
693.47 1,386.77 8,300.00 6,913.23 16.7
.00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
136.34 269.75 1,700.00 1,430.25 15.9
.00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
.00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
2,229.00 2,229.00 2,700.00 471.00 826
62.59 166.38 1,000.00 833.62 16.6
.00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
.00 1,550.00 7,000.00 5,450.00 221
.00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0
.00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0
.00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0
.00 156.27 1,000.00 843.73 15.6
.00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
3,162.80 3,162.80 30,000.00 26,837.20 10.5
594.05 4,249.31 8,300.00 4,050.69 51.2
1,162.50 1,922.00 6,000.00 4,078.00 32.0
.00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0
1,753.00 1,753.00 25,000.00 23,247.00 7.0
.00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
21,826.16 45,338.18 259,800.00 214,461.82 17.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

|
i
04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 16 |
I



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

WATER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATIONS - WATER FUND

02-70-5010-00 SALARIES 20,678.06 47,883.33 235,000.00 187,116.67 20.4
02-70-5010-03 OVERTIME 399.82 1,026.52 10,000.00 8,973.48 10.3
02-70-5015-00 PART TIME SALARIES .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .0
02-70-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 1,670.83 3,617.28 18,900.00 15,282.72 19.1
02-70-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 983.29 2,280.49 13,500.00 11,219.51 16.9
"02-70-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,028.28 12,165.37 65,000.00 52,834.63 18.7
02-70-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 696.20 2,088.30 8,000.00 5,911.70 26.1
02-70-6010-00 UTILITIES 14,185.29 27,938.96 205,000.00 177,061.04 13.6
02-70-6510-00 TELEPHONE 602.67 1,205.16 8,300.00 7,094.84 14.5
02-70-6511-00 TRAINING 166.48 1,201.48 4,000.00 2,798.52 30.0
02-70-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 87.77 263.31 1,600.00 1,336.69 16.5
02-70-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 8,550.63 27,400.00 18,849.37 31.2
02-70-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 599.30 2,058.55 8,800.00 6,741.45 23.4
02-70-6526-00 CHEMICALS 9,111.42 11,598.68 160,000.00 148,401.32 7.3
02-70-6527-00 SUPPLIES-SAFETY EQPT. 47.96 97.42 2,500.00 2,402.58 3.9
02-70-6528-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 450.77 1,364.47 10,400.00 9,035.53 13.1
02-70-6544-01 METER UPGRADE 28.26 28.26 75,000.00 74,971.74 .0
02-70-6544-02 TOOLS 30.58 30.58 6,500.00 6,469.42 5
02-70-6544-07 TESTING EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 .0
02-70-6544-08 VEHICLE-PURCHASE .00 .00 18,500.00 18,500.00 .0
02-70-6544-13 WATER PLANT IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .0
02-70-6544-19 DAF SATURATOR SYSTEM .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .0
02-70-6544-22 WATERLINE REPLACEMENT .00 .00 33,000.00 33,000.00 .0
02-70-6544-29 INSTRUMENTATION UPGRADES 2,601.22 2,601.22 50,000.00 47,398.78 5.2
02-70-6544-36  FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS .00 .00 42,000.00 42,000.00 .0
02-70-7015-00 R&M WATERLINES .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0
02-70-7020-00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,381.17 6,958.06 80,000.00 73,041.94 8.7
02-70-7022-00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 1,948.75 2,203.89 3,500.00 1,296.11 63.0
02-70-7030-00 PURCHASED WATER .00 .00 12,700.00 12,700.00 .0
02-70-7031-00 CWCWD EMERGENCY CONNECTION 586.00 1,214.90 7,100.00 5,885.10 171
02-70-7035-00 WATER ASSESMENT 13,430.10 85,219.60 118,000.00 32,780.40 722
02-70-7090-00 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES .00 1,246.66 10,000.00 8,753.34 12.5
02-70-8012-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 566.50 2,439.47 50,000.00 47,560.53 4.9
TOTAL OPERATIONS - WATER FUND 79,180.72 225,282.59 1,451,500.00 1,226,217 .41 15.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 101,006.88 270,620.77 1,711,300.00 1,440,679.23 15.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 260,920.99 617,751.85 1,197,400.00 579,648.15 51.6
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 17




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

SEWER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
03-00-4310-00 SEWER CHARGES 157,891.01 472,295.02 1,825,000.00 1,352,704.98 25.9
03-00-4320-00 SEWER TAP FEES 34,400.00 55,600.00 .00 ( 55,600.00) .0
03-00-4330-00 MISCELLANEOUS 2,600.00 5,613.04 10,000.00 4,386.96 56.1
03-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 1,796.27 4,328.25 50,000.00 45,671.75 8.7
TOTAL SOURCE 00 196,687.28 537,836.31 1,885,000.00 1,347,163.69 28.5
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 196,687.28 537,836.31 1,885,000.00 1,347,163.69 28.5
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 19




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON

TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

SEWER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
PERSONNEL

03-25-5010-00 SALARIES 6,090.94 14,093.15 80,000.00 65,906.85 17.6
03-25-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
03-25-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 518.71 1,182.66 7,500.00 6,317.34 15.8
03-25-5020-00 JANITORIAL SALARIES 216.66 649.98 2,600.00 1,950.02 25.0
03-25-5025-00 MANAGER SALARIES 6,606.06 15,329.44 57,100.00 41,770.56 26.9
03-25-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 996.36 2,297.87 11,200.00 8,902.13 20.5
03-25-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 1,066.41 2,470.72 11,600.00 9,129.28 21.3
03-25-5085-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,504.52 4,417.98 24,200.00 19,782.02 18.3
03-25-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 800.00 591.17 26.1
03-25-6010-00 UTILITIES - TOWN HALL 210.07 435.62 4,400.00 3,964.38 9.9
03-25-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSES .00 71.83 3,200.00 3,128.17 2.2
03-25-6506-00 UTILITY BILL MAILING 693.46 1,386.76 7,800.00 6,413.24 17.8
03-25-6507-00 ON LINE BILL PRESENTMENT .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0
03-25-6510-00 TELEPHONE 136.34 269.75 1,800.00 1,530.25 15.0
03-25-6511-00 TRAINING & MEETINGS .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0
03-25-6515-00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS . .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
03-25-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 118.43 193.93 1,100.00 906.07 17.6
03-25-6520-00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 0
03-25-6522-00 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,650.00 7,200.00 5,550.00 229
03-25-6544-02 COMPUTER SOFTWARE .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0
03-25-6544-04 CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMPUTER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
03-25-6544-07 MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0
03-25-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 156.27 800.00 643.73 19.5
03-25-8010-00 AUDIT .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
03-25-8012-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 444.05 4,003.65 7,000.00 2,996.35 57.2
03-25-8014-00 LEGAL .00 00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0
03-25-8016-00 SALARY STUDY .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0
03-25-8017-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ENG. .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 18,671.63 48,818.44 295,400.00 246,581.56 16.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 20




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OPERATIONS - SEWER FUND
03-70-5010-00 SALARIES 24,587.38 57,838.14 280,000.00 222,161.86 20.7
03-70-5010-03 OVERTIME PAY 488.67 1,254.60 10,000.00 8,745.40 12.6
03-70-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 1,867.50 4,368.72 22,200.00 17,831.28 10.7
03-70-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 1,201.71 2,787.12 16,500.00 18,712.88 16.9
03-70-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,923.45 14,868.79 81,000.00 66,131.21 18.4
03-70-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 417.72 1,252.98 8,900.00 7,647.02 14.1
03-70-6010-00 UTILITIES 23,313.75 46,307.95 220,000.00 173,692.05 21.1
03-70-6510-00 TELEPHONE 606.09 1,212.01 6,500.00 5,287.99 18.7
03-70-6511-00 TRAINING .00 85.00 3,300.00 3,215.00 2.6
03-70-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 87.77 263.31 1,500.00 1,236.69 17.6
03-70-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 8,850.64 29,300.00 20,449.36 30.2
03-70-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 599.29 1,511.43 9,100.00 7,588.57 16.6
03-70-6525-00 GIS MAPPING .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
03-70-6526-00 CHEMICALS 12,150.36 22,969.98 120,000.00 97,030.02 19.1
03-70-6527-00 SUPPLIES-SAFETY EQPT. .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
03-70-6528-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 259.05 611.81 10,000.00 9,388.19 6.1
03-70-6544-02 TOOLS .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
03-70-6544-03 VEHICLE .00 .00 19,000.00 19,000.00 .0
03-70-6544-04 MANHOLE INSTALLATION .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0
03-70-8544-10 SEWERLINE REPLACEMENT .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
03-70-6544-16 INSTRUMENTATION UPGRADES .00 .00 140,000.00 140,000.00 .0
03-70-6544-20 LOW POINT - IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 400,000.00 400,000.00 .0
03-70-7015-00 REPAIRS & MAINT - MAINS 391.26 391.26 20,000.00 19,608.74 2.0
03-70-7020-00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,043.62 14,839.24 120,000.00 105,160.76 124
03-70-7022-00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 39.43 39.43 3,000.00 2,960.57 1.3
03-70-7023-00 WEED GCONTROL/GROUND MAINT. .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
03-70-7025-00 SEWERLINE CLEANING .00 .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 .0
03-70-7090-00 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0
03-70-8012-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,212.15 9,763.53 50,000.00 40,236.47 19.5
TOTAL OPERATIONS - SEWER FUND 86,189.20 189,215.94 1,727,800.00 1,538,584.06 11.0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 104,860.83 238,034.38 2,023,200.00 1,785,165.62 11.8
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 91,826.45 299,801.93 ( 138,200.00) 438,001.93) 216.9
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:56AM  PAGE: 21



05-00-4070-00
05-00-4110-00
05-00-4130-00
05-00-4330-00
05-00-4610-00

COLORADO LOTTERY
PARK FEES

LARIMER COUNTY USE TAX
OTHER

CT-EARNINGS ON INVEST.

TOTAL SOURCE 00

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

CONSERVATION TRUST
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
17,261.24 17,261.24 70,000.00 52,738.76 24.7
10,000.00 13,500.00 62,500.00 49,000.00 216
7,098.35 27,633.87 90,000.00 62,366.13 30.7
.00 19.90 5,000.00 4,980.10 4
401.75 835.87 9,000.00 8,164.13 9.3
34,761.34 59,250.88 236,500.00 177,249.12 251
34,761.34 59,250.88 236,500.00 177,249.12 25.1

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:57AM

PAGE: 24




05-70-6533-00
05-70-6544-01
05-70-6545-00
05-70-6546-00
05-70-6547-00
05-70-6548-00
05-70-6549-00
05-70-6550-00
05-70-6551-00
05-70-6553-00
05-70-7020-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON

TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

CONSERVATION TRUST

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
TREE TRIMMING .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0
CAPITAL - TREES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
EDDIE ARAGON PARK .00 168.73 5,000.00 4,831.27 3.4
SUNRISE PARK .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
PARISH PARK .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
HAYS PARK .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0
PIONEER RIDGE PARK .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
ROLLING HILLS RANCH PARK .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
JOHNSTOWN LAKE PARK .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0
CLEARVIEW PARK .00 .00 165,000.00 165,000.00 .0
REPAIR & MAINT. 112.50 177.50 6,000.00 5,822.50 3.0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 112.50 346.23 219,000.00 218,653.77 2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 112.50 346.23 219,000.00 218,653.77 2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 34,648.84 58,904.65 17,500.00 ( 41,404.65) 336.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018

09:57AM  PAGE: 25




06-00-4110-00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
06-00-4610-00 CF-EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

TOTAL SOURCE 00

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

CONTINGENT FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
r
.00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 .0
2,041.86 5,256.17 7,200.00 1,943.83 73.0
2,041.86 5,256.17 232,200.00 226,943.83 23
2,041.86 5,256.17 232,200.00 226,943.83 23

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:57AM

PAGE: 27

i
|
i
!
|
i
i
:
H
i



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

CONTINGENT FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
H
06-70-6544-00 TRANSFER TO BANK FUND 7,390.40 7,390.40 1,855,500.00 1,848,109.60 4
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 7,390.40 7,390.40 1,855,500.00 1,848,109.60 4
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 7,390.40 7,390.40 1,855,500.00 1,848,109.60 4
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 5,348.54) ( 2,134.23) ( 1,623,300.00) ( 1,621,165.77) (1)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:57AM  PAGE: 28



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

CEMETERY FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
07-00-4310-00 CEMETERY LOTS AND CARE 598.50 994.50 3,000.00 2,005.50 33.2
07-00-4610-00 CP-EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 159.52 419.87 900.00 480.13 46.7 i
TOTAL SOURCE 00 758.02 1,414.37 3,900.00 2,485.63 36.3 i
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 758.02 1,414.37 3,900.00 2,485.63 36.3 r
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 758.02 1,414.37 3,900.00 2,485.63 36.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:57AM  PAGE: 30



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN i
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018 i

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

09-00-4110-00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 .0
09-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 2,108.37 5,232.59 5,000.00 ( 232.59) 1047
TOTAL SOURCE 00 2,108.37 5,232.59 1,005,000.00 999,767.41 .5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 2,108.37 5,232.59 1,005,000.00 999,767.41 5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018 09:57AM  PAGE: 33 i

i
i
i
i




09-70-6544-03
09-70-6544-04
09-70-6544-07
09-70-6544-10
09-70-6544-12

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

GRADER ROLL OVER
POLICE VEHICLE

PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT
COMPUTERS

LOADER

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
.00 .00 18,900.00 18,900.00 .0

.00 .00 99,500.00 99,500.00 .0

.00 .00 133,000.00 138,000.00 .0

.00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0

.00 .00 19,500.00 19,500.00 .0

.00 .00 276,100.00 276,100.00 .0

.00 .00 276,100.00 276,100.00 .0

2,108.37 5,232.59 728,900.00 723,667.41 7

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:57AM

PAGE: 34

}
H
i
i
i



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

DRAINAGE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
11-00-4110-00 DRAINAGE FEES 35,360.00 162,519.06 416,000.00 253,480.94 39.1
11-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 2,143.23 5,737.30 22,500.00 16,762.70 25.5
TOTAL SOURCE 00 37,503.23 168,256.36 438,500.00 270,243.64 38.4
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 37,503.23 168,256.36 438,500.00 270,243.64 38.4

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:57AM

PAGE: 36




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

DRAINAGE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
ADMINISTRATION
11-256-5010-00 CLERICAL SALARIES 2,124.59 4,932.37 38,900.00 33,967.63 12.7
11-25-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
11-25-5011-00 PART TIME OFFICE 518.70 1,182.63 12,600.00 11,417.37 9.4
11-25-5025-00 MANAGER 3,403.11 7,896.96 29,500.00 21,603.04 26.8
11-25-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 454,86 1,049.06 6,300.00 5,250.94 16.7
11-25-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 404.22 938.11 5,700.00 4,761.89 16.5
11-25-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 775.94 2,278.06 10,200.00 7,921.94 223
11-25-5070-00 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 700.00 491.17 29.8
11-25-6010-00 UTILITIES 73.53 152.48 1,600.00 1,447.52 9.5
11-25-6505-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 63.78 800.00 736.22 8.0
11-25-6506-00 UTILITY BILL MAILING 693.46 1,386.76 7,900.00 6,513.24 17.6
11-25-6507-00 ON LINE BILL PRESENTMENT .00 .00 2,300.00 2,300.00 .0
11-25-6510-00 TELEPHONE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0
11-25-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 650.00 2,800.00 2,150.00 23.2
11-25-6544-04 COMPUTER SOFTWARE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
11-25-7020-00 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS .00 156.27 500.00 343.73 31.3
11-25-8010-00 AUDIT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
11-25-8012-00 COMPUTER PROF. SERVICES 347.25 1,161.756 3,700.00 2,538.25 31.4
11-25-8014-00 LEGAL .00 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 .0
11-25-8017-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 8,865.28 22,057.06 134,100.00 112,042.94 16.5
OPERATIONS
11-70-5010-00 SALARIES 2,189.56 5,062.64 63,200.00 58,137.36 8.0
11-70-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
11-70-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 158.44 360.42 4,900.00 4,539.58 7.4
11-70-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 92.73 214.41 4,200.00 3,985.59 5.1
11-70-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 822.46 2,415.05 24,000.00 21,584.95 10.1
11-70-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION 208.86 626.49 1,900.00 1,273.51 33.0
11-70-6510-00 TELEPHONE 17.30 34.60 900.00 865.40 3.8
11-70-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
11-70-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 1,200.00 5,000.00 3,800.00 24.0
11-70-6524-00 GAS & OIL 195.87 394.49 2,000.00 1,605.51 19.7
11-70-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.77 89.31 1,000.00 910.69 8.9
11-70-6544-06 INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
11-70-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
11-70-7022-00 VEHICLE REPAIRS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0
11-70-7024-00 INLET REPLACEMENT .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
11-70-7026-00 CURB/GUTTER REPLACEMENT .00 .00 70,000.00 70,000.00 .0
TOTAL OPERATIONS 3,714.99 10,397.41 220,100.00 209,702.59 4.7
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 12,580.27 32,454 47 354,200.00 321,745.53 9.2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 24,922.96 135,801.89 84,300.00 ( 51,501.89) 161.1
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:57AM  PAGE: 37




14-00-5010-00
14-00-5050-00
14-00-5085-00
14-00-5070-00
14-00-6522-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

LIBRARY

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
LIBRARY- SALARIES 35,370.33 79,390.08 398,000.00 318,609.92 20.0
LIBRARY-PAYROLL TAXES 2,679.56 5,087.82 48,000.00 42,012.18 12.5
HEALTH INS. 393.80 1,154.90 10,000.00 8,845.10 11.6
WORKMENS COMPENSATION 69.62 208.83 4,000.00 3,791.17 5.2
INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 950.00 .00 ( 950.00) .0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 38,513.31 87,691.63 460,000.00 372,308.37 19.1
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 38,513.31 87,691.63 460,000.00 372,308.37 19.1
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 38,513.31) ( 87,691.63) ( 460,000.00) ( 372,308.37) ( 19.1)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018

09:57AM  PAGE: 40




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
15-00-4060-00 USE TAX 200,004.58 981,993.92 1,000,000.00 18,006.08 98.2
15-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 11,128.16 29,729.22 65,000.00 35,270.78 45.7
TOTAL SOURCE 00 211,132.74 1,011,723.14 1,065,000.00 53,276.86 95.0
SOURCE 01

16-01-4530-00 DEVELOPER REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0
TOTAL SOURCE 01 .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 211,132.74 1,011,723.14 1,125,000.00 113,276.86 89.9

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:57AM  PAGE: 42




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

15-70-7020-00 STREET REPAIR & MAINT. .00 547.66 350,000.00 349,452.34 2
15-70-7022-00 ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
15-70-7035-00 COMMUNITY CENTER IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
15-70-7045-00 STREETLIGHTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
15-70-7047-00 SIGNS .00 705.00 5,000.00 4,295.00 14.1
15-70-7055-00 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL .00 .00 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 .0
15-70-7062-00 COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER .00 995,297.82 6,000,000.00 5,004,702.18 16.6
15-70-7065-00 SIDEWALK/CURB REPL. .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
15-70-7085-00 SHOP IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 .00 996,550.48 7,587,500.00 6,590,949.52 13.1

15-80-7060-00 REBATE .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0
15-80-7090-00 1-25 GRANT CONTRIBUTION .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 80 .00 .00 430,000.00 430,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 996,550.48 8,017,500.00 7,020,949.52 12.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 211,132.74 15,172.66  ( 6,892,500.00) ( 6,907,672.66) 2
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:57AM  PAGE: 43




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018
JOHNSON'S CORNER IMP. FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

16-00-4070-00 FROM SALES TAX 7,705.94 25,020.28 112,500.00 87,470.72 22.3
16-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 3.07 3.07 100.00 96.93 3.1
TOTAL SOURCE 00 7,709.01 25,032.35 112,600.00 87,567.65 222

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 7,709.01 25,032.35 112,600.00 87,567.65 22.2

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:57AM

PAGE: 45

P
i
i
£
t
i




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

JOHNSON'S CORNER IMP. FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

16-70-7010-00 CONSTRUCTION .00 .00 114,900.00 114,900.00 .0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 .00 .00 114,900.00 114,900.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 114,900.00 114,900.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 7,709.01 25,032.35 ( 2,300.00) ( 27,332.35) 1088.4

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018  09:57AM  PAGE: 46




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

IMPACT FEES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
17-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 7,826.07 23,528.27 50,000.00 26,471.73 471
TOTAL SOURCE 00 7,826.07 23,528.27 50,000.00 26,471.73 471

SOURCE 01
17-01-4110-01 TRANSPORATION FAC. DEV. FEE 49,084.00 580,959.80 405,000.00 ( 175,959.80)  143.5
17-01-4110-02 POLICE FACILTIES DEV. FEE 12,756.00 148,992.20 132,000.00 ( 16,992.20) 112.9
17-01-4110-03 PUBLIC FACILITIES DEV. FEE 28,684.00 334,793.10 28,000.00 ( 306,793.10) 1195.7
17-01-4110-04 PARKS & OPEN SPACE DEV. FEE 22,780.00 266,253.00 150,000.00 ( 116,253.00) 177.5
17-01-4110-05 LIBRARY FACILITIES FEE 17,780.00 185,032.00 100,000.00 ( 85,032.00) 185.0
17-01-4110-06 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 1,392.45 3,063.76 5,000.00 1,936.24 61.3
TOTAL SOURCE 01 132,456.45 1,519,093.86 820,000.00 ( 699,003.86) 185.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 140,282.52 1,542,622.13 870,000.00 ( 672,622.13) 177.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018 09:58AM  PAGE: 48 |



17-70-6544-01
17-70-6544-15
17-70-6544-19
17-70-6544-20
17-70-8017-00
17-70-8018-00

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

IMPACT FEES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
POLICE VEHICLE .00 .00 93,000.00 93,000.00 .0
POLICE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 332,500.00 332,500.00 .0
ANNUAL LEASE/UTILITIES 1,784.65 5,084.35 26,500.00 21,415.65 19.2
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNALS 24,975.00 24,975.00 75,000.00 50,025.00 33.3
PARKS & OPEN - PROFESSIONAL .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
TRANSPORTATION EXPENDITURES .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 26,759.65 30,059.35 572,000.00 541,940.65 5.3
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 26,759.65 30,059.35 572,000.00 541,940.65 53
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 113,522.87 1,512,562.78 298,000.00 ( 1,214,562.78)  507.6

—_—

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

04/09/2018

09:58AM

PAGE: 49




TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2018

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT :
20-70-7020-00 STREET MAINTENANCE .00 3,510.00 300,000.00 296,490.00 1.2
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 .00 3,510.00 300,000.00 296,490.00 1.2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 3,510.00 300,000.00 296,490.00 1.2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 27,561.56 78,949.72 5,500.00 ( 73,449.72) 1435.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/09/2018  09:58AM  PAGE: 54




METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT
POLICY




Town of

Johnstown

TITLE 32 METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Metropolitan District Development Condition: An applicant seeking approval of a Title 32
Metropolitan District should not submit a proposed service plan until the applicant has obtained Town
Council approval of a preliminary development plat and plan that includes the initial and inclusion
boundaries of the proposed district(s) and, if appropriate for the particular development, approval of
design guidelines.

Service Plan Submittal Materials:

Upon satisfaction of the condition(s) set forth above, an applicant proposing a Title 32 Metropolitan
District must submit the following materials to the Town of Johnstown (“Town”):

1. Cover Letter: A cover letter addressing pertinent factors related to the proposed metropolitan
district(s), including, but not limited to, the nature of the development, the quality of the project
including residential or commercial structures, the anticipated amenities, the district boundaries, the
proposed mill levies and the requested debt authority along with an explanation of the need for the
organization of a metropolitan district;

2. Service plan: A service plan in substantial conformity with the Town’s model service plan. The
service plan submittal should include: (1) an electronic copy of the service plan in PDF format with
attached exhibits; (2) an electronic copy of the service plan and the proposed intergovernmental
agreement in Word format; (3) a blackline document comparing the Town’s model service plan with
the proposed service plan; and (4) two paper copies of the proposed service plan with exhibits;

3. Identification of Proponents and Representatives: Identification of the names, addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant(s), who must own property within the proposed district
boundaries, and of the applicant’s professional representatives;

4. Reimbursement Fee: A fee in the amount of $4,500.00 to cover costs incurred in developing the
model service plan. Once the costs are recovered, this fee will no longer be imposed. Staff is
available to discuss the basis of the fee and costs recovered through the date of an application;

5. Service Plan Application Review Deposit: A service plan application review deposit in the amount
of $10,000.00. The deposit is distinct from the subdivision application review deposit. The service
plan application review deposit will be used to cover the Town’s costs in processing the application
and may include, but not be limited to, in the Town’s sole discretion, professional fees for legal
services, financial consultants and engineering review. If the deposit is diminished below $2,000.00
the applicant shall be required to replenish the deposit to the amount of $10,000.00. The portion of
the deposit, if any, that is not used, shall be returned to the applicant; and

b



6. Cost Agreement: An executed Cost and Funds Deposit Agreement in a form provided by the Town.

Deadline for Submittal:

For November election (every year) May 1
For May election (even numbered years only) November 1




NOTES

DATE: 04/16/18




AGENDA ITEMS 8A

AGREEMENT

(Johnstown Community Recreation Center
Project)

(Preconstruction Services)

(Adolfson & Peterson Construction)




TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018
ITEM NUMBER: 8A

SUBJECT: Consider Agreement for Preconstruction Services for the Johnstown Community Recreation Center
Project — Adolfson & Peterson Construction

ACTION PROPOSED: Consider Approval of Agreement for Preconstruction Services

PRESENTED BY: Mr. Beau LaCouture (Owner’s Representative), Town Manager and Town Attorney
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: A Request for Qualifications (RFQ’s) for Construction Manager/General
Contractor (CM/GC) services was advertised in the Johnstown Breeze, and also forwarded to ten (10) construction
firms. A total of eight (8) firms responded to the Town’s solicitation. Those firms responding to the Town’s RFQ '
were invited to submit proposals for the project. Seven (7) firms submitted proposals. \

On February 26, 2018 the Recreation Steering Committee (Committee) met to review the submitted proposals.
Following their review, it was the consensus of the Committee to invite the following four (4) firms for an interview:
1) Adolfson & Peterson Construction (Aurora, CO), 2) Saunders Construction, Inc. (Englewood, CO 3) Fransen
Pittman General Contractors (Englewood, CO), and 4) JHL Constructors, Inc., (Centennial, CO).

On March 6, 2018 the Committee interviewed the above-listed firms. Following the interviews, it was the consensus
of the Committee to recommend the firm of Adolfson & Peterson for preconstruction services for the Community
Recreation Project in an amount not to exceed $56,250. In the next few months the Committee will have reviewed
the Contractor’s Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, and will return to Town Council for approval of Amendment
#1 to this contract, which will establish the maximum construction cost based upon 100% Design Development
drawings. Should the Town and the Contractor not reach agreement on an acceptable price, the Town will be under
no further obligation to the Contractor other than for the $56,250 preconstruction services fee.

The Recreation Center Interview Committee making the recommendation was comprised of the following
individuals: (Mayor Pro-tem Lebsack, Councilman Davis, Town Manager, Town Planner, Town Clerk, Neil Hays
(Hays Market), Jeff Clay (Boulder Valley YMCA), Kevin Gibbs (former Owner’s representative) and Beau
LaCouture (Owner’s Representative).

LEGAL ADVICE: The Town Attorney has reviewed the preconstruction services agreement (refer to attachment).
FINANCIAL ADVICE: According to the Town Treasurer, sufficient funds are available for the services.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve preconstruction services agreement.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:

For Approval: I move we approve the preconstruction services agreement with Adolfson & Peterson Construction
in a total amount not to exceed $56,250, and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement.

For Denial: I move we deny approval of the preconstruction services agreement.

Reviewed:




AGREEMENT



ranteed Maximum Price

R 46 1/2 - NE Intersection
m, CO80534

' Parker, CO 8013

The Construction Manager’s Designated Representative:
(Name, address and other information)

The Architect’s Designated Representative:

as Constructor where the basis of payment is the Cost of the Work Plus a Fee with a

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to
the standard form text is available
from the author and should be
reviewed. A vertical line in the left
margin of this document indicates

“where the author has added

necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AIA text. -

This document has important legal
consequences. Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

AIA Document A201™-2007,
General Conditions of the Contract
for Construction, is adopted in this
document by reference. Do not use
with other general conditions unless
this document is modified.

Init. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reprqduction or distﬁb_ution of this AIA® 1
- Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
/ This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes:

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.

(3B9ADA38)

i
f
i
[
i
¢




(Name, address and other information)
Chris Kastelic ‘

Perldins + Will

475 Lincoln St.

Denver, CO 80203

Thé Owngr and Construction Manager agree as follows.

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 2
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)

Init.



E OF ARTICLES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’S RESPONSIBILITIES
OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITIES -
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS FOR PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
IPENSATION FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
6. COST OF THE WORK FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE '
: PAYMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

: “101ﬁcat1ons Addenda lssued prior to the execution of this Agreement other documents
nd Mox 'ﬁcatlons issued after. execut1on of'this Agreement aIl of which form the Contract

1 times an adequate supply of Workers and materrals and to perform the
1 manner consistent with the Owner’s interests. The Ownet agrees to furnish
mformatron required by the Construction Manager and to make payments tothe .. .
‘d wi h the requrrements of the Contract Documents

» 1ﬁea11y provided in this Agreement. For the Construction Phase, the general conditions of the
forth in A201-2007, which document is 1ncorporated herein by reference. The term

" Construction Manager s Constructlon Phase responsibilities are set forth in Section 2.3, The Owner and
Construction Manager may agree, in consultation with the Architect, for the Construction Phase to commence prior
to completion of the Preconstruction Phase, in which case, both phases will proceed concurrently. The Construction
Manager shall 1dent1fy a representative authorized to act on behalf of the Constructlon Manager with 1espect to the -
Pro_]ect .

§21 Preconstructton Phase
§ 2.1.1 The Construction Manager shall provide a prehmlnary evaluation of the Owner s program, schedule and
construction budget requirements, each in terms of the other :

AlA Bocument A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc - 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Archltects All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 3
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent posSIbIe under the law.

] This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3S)

Init.




Init.

§ 2.1.2 Consultation

The Construction Manager shall schedule and conduct meetings with the Architect and Owner to discuss such

s procedures, progress, coordination, and scheduling of the Work. The Construction Manager shall advise
r and the Architect on proposed site use and improvements, selection of materials, and building systems
and-equipment. The Construction Manager shall also provide recommendations consistent with the Project -
requirements to the Owner and Architect on constructability; availability of materials and labor; time requirements
for procurement, installation and construction; and factors related to construction cost including, but not limited to,
costs of alternative designs or materials, prehrnrnaly budgets, life- cycle data and possrble cost reductrons

rrodrca" y update a Project schedule for the Architect’s review and the Owner’s ‘acceptance. The
j Manager shall obtam thc Archrtect’s approval for the por tron of the PrOJ ect schedule relatmg to'the

of the Guarantced Maximum Price proposal components of the Work times of
ompletron required of each Subconu actor; ordering and dehvery of products mcludmg those s

ing area, volume or T similar conceptual estimating techniques for the Archrtect s review
e Architect or Construction Manager suggests alternative materials and systems, the
rovide cost evaluations of those altema‘uve materials and systems

‘ Constructron Managcr shall inform the Owner and Architect when estrrnates
atest approved Project budget and make recommendations for corrective action..

shall develop bidders’ interest in the Pro; ect. As workrng drawings and specrﬁcauons are
a.nager will establish b1dd1ng schedules and conduct pre-bid confcrences to familiarize

er will prepare scope packages for each trade which clearly 1dent1fy the bid scope, mcludmg
tems such as cleanup and safety. Construction Manager will review scope packages with the
Owner and ect prior to issuing same to subcontractors. -Construction Manager will analyze all bids and
prepare: 1) a bid matrix and scoring method (approved in advance by the Owner), 2) written bid analysis, 3) review
bids and bid analysis with the Owner and Architect, 4) make recommendations for contract awards, and 5) with
consent of Owner, award subcontracts. The Owner shall not be bound to accept the lowest priced bid if that bid, in

i the dlscretron of the Owner, is not deemed to be in the best interest of the Owner.

§ 2.1.7\The Construction Manager shall prepare, for the Architect’s review and the Owner’s acceptance, a
procurement schedule for items that must be ordered well in advance of construction. The Construction Manager
shall expedite and coordinate the ordering and delivery of materials that must be ordered well in-advance of
construction. If the Owner agrees to procure any items prior to the establishment of the Guaranteed Maximum Price,
the Owner shall procure the items on terms and conditions acceptable to the Construction Manager. Upon the

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright ©® 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.

-WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® 4

Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BY9ADA38)




Init.

establishment of the Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Owner shall assign all contracts for these items to the
Constructlon Manager and the Construction Manager shall thereafter accept responsibility for them.

A § 24. 8 Extent of Responsibility

Thé Construction Manager shall exercise reasonable care in preparing schedules and estimates. The Construction

.Manager, however, does not warrant or guarantee estimates and schedules except as may be included as part of the

teed Maximum Price. The Construction Manager is not required to ascertain that the Drawings and
fications are in accordance with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful
on ders of public authorities, but the Construction Manager shall promptly report to the Architect and Owner any
d by or made known to the Construction Manager as a request for information in such form

nce with Laws i

1all comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulatlons and
ies applicable to its performance under this Contract, and with equal employment

r programs as may be required by governmental and quas1 governmental authorities

e Proposal and Contract Time

ly agreed upon by the Owner and the Construction Manager and in consultation with
n Manager shall prepare a Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal for the Owner’s
anteed Maximum Price in the proposal shall be the sum of the Construction

st of the Work, including contingencies described in Section 2.2.4, and the

ings and Specifications are anticipated to require further development by the
ger shall provide in the Guaranteed Maximum Price for such further development

Adate by which the Owner must accept the Guaranteed Maximum Price.

The uarahteed Maximum Price proposal and agreed upon Substantial Completion date will include a
-~ liquidated damages provision of one thousand dollars ($1,00.00) per calendar day for late comple’uon
beyond Substantial Completion date plus any approved time extensions.

- §2.24 In preparing the Construction Manager’s Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, the Construction Manager
-~ shall mclude its contingency for the Construction Manager’s use, subject to Owner’s written approval, to cover

those costs con51dered reimbursable as the Cost of the Work but not included in a Change Order.

§ 2_.2__.5'"[11&3 Construction Manager shall meet with the Owner and Architect to review the Guaranteed Maximum

Price proposal. In the event that the Owner and Architect discover any inconsistencies or inaccuracies in the
information presented, they shall promptly notify the Construction Manager, who shall make appropriate
adjustments to the Guaranteed Maximum Pnce proposal, its basis, or both.

AlA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Gopyright Law and lnternat:onal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA38)

5




Init.

the. commencement o

¥ ziooepted :
" Manager has reasonable objection.

§ 2.2.6 If the Owner notifies the Construction Manager that the Owner has accepted the Guaranteed Maximum Price
proposal in writing before the date specified in the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, the Guaranteed Maximum
osal shall be deemed effective without further acceptance from the Construction Manager. Following

e of a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Owner and Construction Manager shall execute the Guaranteed
Maximum Price Amendment amending this Agreement, a copy of which the Owner shall provide to the Architect.
The Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment shall set forth the agreed upon Guaranteed Maxunum Price with the
ation and assumptions upon which it is based.

-§2.2.7 The Constructi i Manager shall not incur any cost to be reimbursed as part of the Cost of the Work prior to

¢ Construction Phase, unless the Owner provides prior written authorization for such costs.
thorize the Architect to provide the revisions to the Drawings and Specifications to
assumptions and clariﬁcations contained in the Guaranteed Maximum Price

uim Price Amendment and the revised Drawings and Specifications.

er shall include in the Guaranteed Maximum Price all sales, consumer, use and

the Woxk that the Construction Manager does not customarily perform with the
ownvpersonnel shall be performed under subcontracts or by other approprlate agreements

hall btam bids. The Construction Manager shall obtain bids from Subcontractors and ﬁom
naterials or equipment fabricated especially for the Work and shall deliver such bids to the Architect.
all then determine, with the advice of the Construction Manager and the Architect, which bids will be
ruction Manager shall not be required to contract with anyone to whom the Constmctlon

§ 2.3.2.2 If the Guaranteed Maximum Price has been estabhshed and when a specific bidder (1) is recommended to

the Owner by e Construction Manager, (2) is qualified to perform that portion of the Work, and (3) has submitted
a bld that conforms to the requirements of the Contract Documents without reservations or exceptions, but the
: Owner requires that another bid be accepted, then the Construction Manager may require that a Change Order be

issued to adjust the Contract Time and the Guatanteed Maximum Price by the difference between the bid of the
person or entity recommended to the Owner by the Construction Manager and the amount and time requirement of
the subcontract or other agreement actually signed with the person or entity designated by the Owner.

AlIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This. AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternaﬂonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 6
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

This document was praduced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

" User Notes: (3BYADA3S)




§2.3.2.3 Subcontracts or other agreements shall conform to the applicable payment provisions of this Agreement,

ot be awarded on the basis of cost plus a fee without the prior consent of the Owner. If the Subcontract is
n a cost plus fee basis, the Construction Manager shall provide in the Subcontract for the Owner to receive
udit rights with regard to the Subcontractor as the Owner receives with regard to the Construction

.In Section 6.11 below.

3.2, 4‘If the Construction Manager recommends a specific bidder that may be considered a “related party”
accor dmg to Section 6.10, then the Construction Manager shall promptly notify the Owner in writing of such
i relatlonshlp and notifyithe Owner of the specific nature of the contemplated transaction, according to Section 6.10.2.

the Owner and Architect, a daily log contalmng arecord for each day of Weather,
number of workers on site, identification of equipment on site, problems that
tk, accidents, injuries, and other information required by the Owner.

ntify variances between actual and estimated costs and report the variances to the
prov1de this information in its monthly reports to the Owner and Architect, in

' .S. § 24-91-103.6, as may be amended from time to time, the Owner has appropriated the
1d this Project. No change order or other form of directive shall be issued by the Owner
pensable work to be performed, which causes the aggregate amount payable under this
the amount appropriated for the original contract amount, unless the Owner provides written

. assurance to the Construction Manager that lawful appropriations have been made to cover the cost of the add1t10na1
o w01k or unless such work is covered under the remedy-granting provisions of this Agreement.

,§ 3 1.3 The Owner shall establish and periodically update the Owner’s budget for the Project, including (1) the

~ budget for the Cost of the Work as defined in Section 6.1.1, (2) the Owner’s other costs, and (3) reasonable
contingencies related to all of these costs. If the Owner s1gmﬁcantly increases or decreases the Owner’s budget for
the Cost of the Work, the Owner shall notify the Construction Manager and Architect. The Owner and the Architect,
in consultation with the Construction Manager, shall thereafter agree to a corresponding change in the Project’s
scope and quality.

Init.

WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
Ji This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADASS)

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. .

7




§ 3.1.4 Structural and Environmental Tests, Surveys and Reports. During the Preconstruction Phase, the Owner shall

e following information or'services with reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other

on or services under the Owner’s control and relevant to the Construction Manager’s performance of the
ith reasonable promptness after receiving the Construction Manager’s written request for such information
ices. The Construction Manager shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of information and services furnished
Ywner but shall exercise proper precautions relating to the safe performance of the Work. The Construction
Manager shall exercise reasonable diligence and critical judgment in the review of such information, reports,

_ surveys, drawings and fests prior to proceeding with any work or activity based upon the same.

imensions and necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other improvements
rning available utility services and lines, both public and private, above and below
s. All the information on the survey shall be referenced to a Project benchmark.

rvices are reasonable and necessary and requested by the Construction Manager,
ical éngineers, which may include but are not limited to test borings test pits,
‘values, percolation tests, evaluations of hazardous materials, seismic evaluation,
tivity tests, including necessary opetations for anticipating subsoil condltlons with
ecommendations.

1on Phase, the Owner shall furnish information or services required of the Owner by
h reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other information or sérvices
l_and relevant to the Constructlon Manager’s per formance of the Work Wlth reasonable

esentative authorized to act on behalf of the Owner with respect to the Project. The
ender decisions promptly and furmsh information exped1t1ous1y, soasto av01d

essary at any time for the Project to meet the Owner’s needs and interests.

§ 3.3 Architect

The Own,er shall retain an Architect to provide services, duties and responsibilities as described in ATA Document

’ B103TM—2007 , Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect, including any additional services
‘requested by the Construction Manager that are necessary, as determined by the Owner’s in Owner’s sole discretion,
for the Preconstruction and Construction Phase services under this Agreement. Upon request of the Construction
‘Manager, the Owner, in its discretion, shall provide the Construction Manager a copy of the executed agreement
between the Owner and the Architect, and any further modifications to the agreement.

: ARTICLE 4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS FOR PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
§4.41 Compensatlon
§ 4.1.1 For the Construction Manager’s Preconstruction Phase services, the Owner shall compensate the
Construction Manager as follows:

§ 4.1.2 For the Construction Manaoer’s Preconstruction Phase services described in Sections 2.1 and 2.2:

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright ® 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rlghts reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 8
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ) (3BSADA38)

Init.




(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation and include a list of reimbursable cost items, as applicable.)
~ The Construction Manager's Fee will be a lump sum of ($56,250.00) and will be charged on a monthly basis as a
pementage of the Cost of the Work in each pay application. The lump sum is based upon an assumption of an eight
(8) month time period, and may, with Owner’s wrltten consent, be equitably adjusted if the duration is in excess of
said assumptlon

f the Preconstruction Phase services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within eight (8)
months of the date of this Agreement, through no fault of the Construction Manager, the Construction Manager’s
- compensation for Preconstruction Phase services shall be equitably adjusted.

§4.1.4 Compensation based on Direct Personnel Expense includes the direct salaries of the Construction Manager’s
ersonnel prov1dmg Preconstructlon Phase services on the Project and the Construction Manager’s costs for the
.~ mandatory and customary contributions and benefits related thereto, such as employment taxes and other statutory,
’Vloyeeﬂb' 'eﬁts ins ance, sick leave, holidays, vacations, employee retirement plans and similar contributions.

, ‘dpayable upon presentation of the Construction Manager’s invoice. Amounts unpaid
ﬁve ( 45 ) days aft the i 1nv01ce date shall bear mterest at the rate entered below, or in the absence thereof at

anager s performance of the Work as described in Section 2.3, the Owner shall pay the
e Contract Sum in current funds. The Contract Sum is the Cost of the Work as defined in

> two and five tenths percent (2.5%) of the Cost of Work, invoiced on a
e Agreement in each pay application once the GMP is approved.

, f'the Construction Manager’s Fee for changes in the Work:
Fee for changes in Work shall be two and five tenths percent 2. 5%) of the Cost of the

- rate pald the place of the Project.

([dentyﬁ/ and sz‘ate the unit price; state the quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.)
Item o Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)

§ 5. 2 Guaranteed MaXImum Price

§5.21 The Construction Manager guarantees that the Contract Sum shall not exceed the Guaranteed Maximum
Price set forth in the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment, as it is amended from time to time. To the extent the
Cost of the Work exceeds the Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Construction Manager shall bear such costs in excess
of the Guaranteed Maximum Price without reimbursement or additional compensation from the Owner.

(Insert specific provisions if the Construction Manager is to participate in any savings.)

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.

Init. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductnon or distribution of this AIA®
’ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possxble under the law.
/ This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA38)

9



All savings below the Guaranteed Maximum Price shall remain with the Owner. No change in the Work or the
materials or labor utilized in connection therewith shall be the basis for an addition to the Guaranteed Maximum

, r the Construction Manager's maximum fees unless and until the same has been authorized and approved in
f r1t1ng by the Owner, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

§ 5 2 2 The Guaranteed Maximum Price is subject to additions and deductions by Change Order as provided in the
Contract Documents and the Date of Substantial Completion shall be subject to adjustment as provided i in the
ontract Documents.

The Date of Substantidl. Completion shall not be adJusted for a change in the Work unless the Construction Manager
defnonstrates to the O s reasonable satisfaction, in the Owner's sole dlscrctlon that the change in the Work will

onstruction Manager demonstrates to the Owner's reasonable satisfaction, in the
hange in the Work will affect the critical path of the Construction Manager's

t be the basis of an addition to the Guaranteed Maximum Price or the Construction
il such change has been approved authorized by a Change Order executed and issued in

Price Amendment may be dctermmed by any of the methods listed in
—2007, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

t. Adjustments to subcontracts awarded with the Owner s prior consent on the ba31s of cost plus a
lated in accordance with the terms of those subcontracts.

_fcc shall

§534In calculating adjustmcnts to the Guaranteed Maximum Price; the terms “cost” and “costs” as used in the
above-referenced provisions of AIA Document A201-2007 shall mean the Cost of the Work as defined in Sections
6.1t06.7 of thls Agreement and the term “fee” shall mean the Construction Manager’s Fee as defined in Sectlon 5.1

of thls A eement

: § 5.3_.5 If 0! pcc1ﬁc provision is made in Section 5.1.2 for adjustment of the Construction Manager’s Fee in the case
of changes in the Work, or if the extent of such changes is such, in the aggregate, that application of the adjustment
provisions of Section 5.1.2 will cause substantial inequity to the Owner or Construction Manager, the Construction
Manager’s Fee shall be equitably adjusted on the same basis that was used to establish the Fee for the original Work,
and the Guaranteed Maximum Price shall be adjusted accordingly.

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA3B)

Init.

10




[ICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE

1 Costs to Be Reimbursed

The term Cost of the Work shall mean costs necessarily incurred by the Construction Manager in the proper

] rmance of the Work. Such costs shall be at rates not higher than the standard paid at the place of the Project

~_except with prior consent of the Owner. The Cost of the Work shall include only the items set forth in Sections 6.1
._through 6. 7

 subject to the Owner’s prior approval, the Construction Manager shall obtain this approval

§ 6 1 2 Where any costii
i The parties shall endeavor to identify any such costs prior to executing Guaranteed

ges or salaries of certain personnel stationed at the Constructzon Manager s principal
Clllded in z‘he Cost of the Work, zdentzﬁ/ in Secnon J 1.5, the personnel to be zncluded

ef ence. Labor costs shall be charged as a Cost of the Work at stlpulated ﬁxed rates
'ng the term hereof except by Owner’s ertten '

Jonstruction Manager to Subcontractors in accordance with the requirements of the '
roperly ente1 ed into pursuant to this Agreement.

§6.4.2 Costs of materlals described in the preceding Section 6.4.1 in excess of those actually installed to allow for
reasonable waste and spoilage. Unused excess matetials, if any, shall be properly stored at a location designated by
the Owner, and shall become the Owner’s property at the completion of the Work or, at the Owner’s option, shall be

* sold by the Construction Manager. Any amounts realized from such sales shall be credited to the Owner as a
deduct1on from the Cost of the Work.

§ 6.5 Costs of Other Materlals and Equipment, Temporary Facilities and Related Items

§ 6.5.1 Costs of transportation, storage, installation, maintenance, dismantling and removal of materials, supplies,
temporary facilities; machinery, equipment and hand tools not customarily owned by construction workers that are
provided by the Construction Manager at the site and fully consumed in the perfonnance of the Work. Costs of

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMg ~ 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 11
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA38)

Init.




materials, supplies, temporary facilities, machinery, equipment and tools that are not fully consumed shall be based
or value of the item at the time it is first used on the Project site less the value of the item when it is no
d at the Project site. Costs for items not fully consumed by the Construction Manager shall mean fair

6.5.2 Rental charges for temporary facilities, machinery, equipment and hand tools not customarily owned by

iction workers that are provided by the Construction Manager at the site and costs of transportation,

ation, minor repa1rs dlsmanthng and removal. The total rental cost of any Construction Manager-owned item .
may not exceed the puichase price of any comparable 1tem Rates of Construction Manager-owned equipment and

posal of debris from the site of the Work and its proper and Iegal disposal.

ductions, facsimile transmissions and long-distance telephone calls, posfage and
ne service at the site and reasonable petty cash expenses of the site office.

onable expenses of the Construction Manager § supervisory or admlmstratlve
veling in discharge of duties connected with the Work \

) cunients and which do not fall within the scope of Section 6.7.3.

fees paid for the use of a particular design, process or product required by the Confracf

yﬁlents of settlements made with the Owner’s consent. However, such costs of legal defenses,
: d,_settlements shall not be included in the calculation of the Construction Manager’s Fee or subject to
the Guaranteed Maximum Price. If such royalties, fees and costs are excluded by the last sentence of Section 3.17 of
ATA Document A201-2007 or other provisions of the Contract Documents, then they shall not be included in the
Cost
§ 6,6. ,;()sf_s' fef_ielectronic equipment and software, directly related to the Work with the Owner’s prior approval.
§ 6.6,7De'pb§its 1gst for causes other than the Construction Manager’s negligence or failure to fulfill a specific
responsibility in the Contract Documents.

§6.6.8 Legal mediation and arbitration costs, including attorneys’ fees, other than those arising from dlsputes
between the Owner and Construction Manager, reasonably incurred by the Construction Manager after the execution

AlA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121 ™CMc — 2003) Copyright © 1981, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® 12
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)

Init.




of this Agreement in the performance of the Work and with the Owner’s prior written approval, which shall not be
asonably withheld.

ject to the Owner’s prior written approval, expenses incurred in accordance with the Construction
s standard written personnel policy for relocation and temporary living a]lowances of the Construction
r’s personnel requlred for the Work.

§6. Other Costs and Emergencies

§6.7.1 Other costs incuirred in the performance of the Work if, and to the extent, approved in advance in writing by
* thé Owner.

roperty, as provided in Section 10.4 of AIA Document A201-2007 to the extent not (a)
on Manager, a subcontractor or anyone for whom either is respons1ble or (b) capable of
‘1y notice of an unsafe condition to the Owner.

tions 6.1 through 6.7 shall be included in the Cost of the Work, notwithstanding
1t A201-2007 or other Conditions of the Contract Whlch may 1equ1re the

n Manager’s prmc1pa1 office and offices other than the site office;
s, except as may be expressly included in Sections 6.1 t0 6.7;

ent from- the Owner or (2) the Owner has deposited funds with the Construction Manager with which to make
payments; otherwise, cash discounts shall accrue to the Construction Manager. Trade discounts, rebates, refunds and
amounts received from sales of surplus materials and equipment shall accrue to the Owner, and the Construction
'fManager shall make prov131ons so that they can be obtained.

§ 6 9. 2 Amounts that accrue to the Owner in accordance with the provisions of Section 6.9.1 shall be credited to the
Owner as a deduction from the Cost of the Work.

§ 6.10 Related Party Transactions

§ 6.10.1 For purposes of Section 6.10, the term “related party” shall mean a parent, subsidiary, affiliate or other
entity having common ownership or management with the Construction Manager; any entity in which any

AlA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc - 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® 13
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

] This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BY9ADA38)

Init.




stockholder in, or management employee of, the Construction Manager owns any interest in excess of ten percent in
the aggregate; or any person or entity which has the right to control the business or affairs of the Construction
Manager The term “related party” includes any member of the immediate family of any person identified above.

§ 6.10.2 If any of the costs to be reimbursed arise from a transaction between the Construction Manager and a related
party, the Construction Manager shall notify the Owner of the specific nature of the contemplated transaction,
1nclud1ng the identity of the related party and the anticipated cost to be incurred, before any such transaction is
“consummated or cost incurred. If the Owner, after such notification, authorizes the proposed transaction, then the
- cost incurred shall be iticluded as a cost to be reimbursed, and the Construction Manager shall procure the Work,
_equipment, gbods or service from the related party, as a Subcontractor, according to the terms of Sections 2.3.2.1,
2322and2.3.2.3.1 waer fails to authorize the transaction, the Construction Manager shall procure the Work
o equ1pment goods or service from some person or entity other than a related party according to the terms of Sections

1 keep full and detailed records and accounts related to the cost of the Work and
be necessary for proper financial management under this Contract and to substantiate
g and control systems shall be satisfactory to the Owner. The Owner and the

regular business hours and upon reasonable notice, be afforded access to, and shall be
he Construction Manager’s records and accounts, including complete documentation
b0oks, correspondence, instructions, drawings, receipts, subcontracts, Subcontractor’s
ers, memoranda and other data relating to this Contract. The Construction

rds for a period of three years after final payment, or for such longer period as may
ting records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting -

for iayment is received by the Architect after the apphcat10n date fixed above,
o1 not later than forty-five (45) days after the Architect receives the Apphcat1on

:for Payment.
(Federal state or Jo

S 01 w1th check vouchers attached, subcontractor lien waivers as requlred or otherwme
ner or Architect and any other evidence required by the Owner or Architect to demonstrate that

ts already made by the Construction Manager on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed
progress payments already received by the Construction Manager, less that portion of those payments attributable to
the Construction Manager’s Fee, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Apphcatmn for Payment

-§ 7. 1 5 Each Apphcatmn for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the
Constructmn Manager in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire
Gualanteed Max1rnum Price among the various portions of the Work, except that the Construction Manager’s Fee
shall be shown as a single separate item. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form and supported by
such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Architect may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the
Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Construction Manager’s Applications for Payment.

AlA Document A133™ —2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Cepyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® 14
. Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possmle under the law.

] This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)

Init.




§ 7.1.6 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end
iod covered by the Application for Payment. The percentage of completion shall be the lesser of (1) the

e of that portion of the Work which has actually been completed, or (2) the percentage obtained by ‘
2) the expense that has actually been incurred by the Construction Manager on account of that portion of
‘ork for which the Construction Manager has made or intends to make actual payment prior to the next |
tion for Payment by-(b) the share of the Guaranteed Maxrmum Price allocated to that portlon of the Work in

dule of values. Lo :

§ 7:1.7 Subject to other;; provrs1ons of the Contract Documents, the:amount of each progress payment shall be

11, if any, indicated by the Construction Manager in the documentatron requlred by
substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from errors subsequently
e Owner’s audltors in such documentat1on and

sed to the Construction Manage1 until the date of Final Settlement as set
d described in Section 7.2.4, and retained funds may continue to be held by
1 to satisfy verified statements of cla1ms as provrded in Colorado law '

ager Shall agr‘ee upon (1) a mutually acceptable procedure for review and
ors and (2) the percentage of retainage held on Subcontracts, and the
subcontracts in accordance with those. agreements

s prior approval, the Construction Manager shall not rnake advance payments to
ent which have not been delivered and stored at the site. -

actron on the Constructmn Manager’s Applications for Payment, the Archrtect shall be entitled to
acy and completeness of the information furhished by the Construction Manager and shall not be
at the Architect has made a detailed examination, audit or arithmetic verification of the
ubmitted in accordance with Section 7.1.4 or other supporting data; that the Architect has made
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or that the Architect has made examinations to ascettain how or for

- whatpurposes the Construction Manager has used amounts previously paid on account of the Contract. Such

i jexarmnatrons audlts and verifications, if required by the Owner, will be performed by the Owner’s auditors acting

- 'm the sole mterest of the Owner.

‘ § 7.2 Fin’al Payment
§ 7.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Construction Manager when

AlA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copynght © 1991; 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 15
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possm]e under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA38)

Init.



A the Construction Manager has fully performed the Contract except for the Construction Manager’s

responsibility to correct Work as provided in Section 12.2.2 of ATA Document A201-2007, and to

satisfy other requirements, if any, which extend beyond final payment; o

- the Construction Manager has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work and-a final -~ -

" Application for Payment; : :

3 The Construction Manager has submitted complete and legally effective releases or waivers

satisfactory to Owner of any and all lien rights, if any, arising out of the Work or in relation-
to the Project; and
A4 . afinal Ceitificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect.

t'to. the Construction Manager shall be made no later than thirty (30) days after the
final Certificate for Payment, subject to the provisions of Colo. Rev. Stat. 38-26-107 as

; The Owner’s final p
 issuance of the Archi

11 review and report in writing on the Construction Manager’s final accounting

‘the final accounting to the Architect by the Construction Manager. Based upon such

s auditors report-to be substantiated by the Construction Manager’s final accounting,
ns of Section 7.2.1 have been met, the Architect will, within seven days after receipt

’s auditors, either issue to the Owner a final Certificate for Payment with a copy to -
fy the Construction-Manager and Owner in writing of the Architect’s reasons for

ed in Section 9.5.1.0f the AIA Document A201-2007. The time periods stated in

d in Section 9.4.1 of the ATA Document A201-2007. The Architect is not

racy of the Construction Manager’s final accounting.

ors report the Cost of the Work as substantiated by the Construction Manager’s final

ed by the Construction Manager, the Construction Manager shall be entitled to

ited amount without seeking an initial decision pursuant to Section 15.2 of A201—

on shall be made by the Construction Manager within 30 days after the Construction

of the Architect’s final Certificate for Payment. Failure to request mediation within this
he substantiated amount reported by the Owner’s auditors becoming binding on the
ding a final resolution of the disputed amount, the Owner shall pay the Construction

ed in the Architect’s final Certificate for Payment.
Architect wi

settlement
the'last of which

issue the final Certificate for Payment and final payment will not be made until the

¢ established by the Owner and shall thereafter be advertised by two (2) publications
at least ten (10) days prior to the time of final settlement as required

The Owner shall withhold from all payments to Construction Manager

. it of all claims filed by any person that has furnished labor, materials,

used ot consumed by Construction Manager or a subcontractor in or about the

ARTICLE 8 INSURANCE AND BONDS - ‘

For all phases of the Project, the Construction Manager and the Owner shall purchase and maintain insurance, and
the Construction Manager shall provide bonds as set forth in Article 11 of AIA Document A201-2007.

(State bonding requirements, if any, and limits of liability for insurance required in Article 11 of AIA

Documentd201-2007,)

| (TableDeleted)

§ 8.1 For all phaées of the Project, the Construction Manager and the Owner shall purchase and maintain the _ !
insurance required by the Article and as set forth in Article 11 of the ATA Document 201-2007. The Construction !

AlA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.

WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 16 ;
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. (
)i This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale. ]

User Notes: . (3B9ADA38) §

Init.



Init.

Manager shall require that each Subcontractor procure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, the requisite

truction Manager shall provide and maintain during the perfonnance of this Agreement the insurance
elow, which insurance shall be placed with a company or companies authorized to do business in the

-.State of Colorado with an A.M. Best's Insurance Report rating at not less than A-/VIL.

8.3 Prior to commencement of Work, the Construction Manager shall furnish and deliver to the Owner proof that
the following insurance shall be in force and effect for the duration of the Project. All Certificates of Insurance

‘ -:r’ lating to Broad Form ieneral Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability, shall list Owner as Additional
_»_prQ] ject-specific insured, Additional Insured Endorsements will be provided to Owner by Construction Manager's

urance Coi ther Cert1ﬁcate of Insurance.

for (a) Claims for bodily injury, including death, and property damage and (b)
rence basis and shall 1nclude fire, explosion, collapse; undel ground hazard and

00 Personal and Advernsmg Injury $1 000,000; Each Occurrence $2,000,000.

orkers compensation insurance, at statutory limits, as required by Colorado law,

ance covering the use, operation and maintenance of any automobiles, trucks,
hlred or non—owned by the Constructxon Manager prov1d1ng bodily injury, lncludmg

ot exceed $10,000.00 and the amount of the deductible for flood and water
Notwrrhstandmg the foregoing, the Owner recognizes and agrees that, if the
deductible may be higher. In such case, the Contractor shall notify the Owner
The Builder's Risk Insurance shall be carried by the Construction Manager at 100%

e—(errors and Omissions), covering any design services provided under this
subcontractors or suppliers, including contractual liability insurance against the 11ab1hty
, a8 is acceptable to and approved by the Owner, Such insurance shall have a minimum
( e aggregate and $1,000,000 per claim and a maximum deductible of $25,000 (all
Construction Manager and/or design/build subcontractor). The insurance provided must
insurance coverage carried by Owner.

ation insurance as required by Colorado law during the term of this Agreement, covering
e Project.

§ 8.11 The full aggregate liability policy limits required above shall be available with respect to the Construction
Manager s obligations hereunder, and the Construction Manager shall obtain a location specific aggregate limited

~ endorsement confnmlng such coverages as to Owner and additional insureds. The Construction Manager agrees to

notify Owner and additional insureds of any substantial claims, paid or resolved, applied against the aggregate of -
any of the required insurance policies.

§ 8.12 All insurance provided by the Construction Manager hereunder shall be primary to any insurance policies held
by the Owner and additional insureds. The Construction Manager waives subrogation as to the Owner and its
agents, representatives, affiliates, additional insureds, and assigns on all policies carried by the Construction

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ) (3B9ADA38)



Manager. If the words “endeavor to” appear in the portion of the certificate addressing cancellation, those words
shall be stricken from the certificate by the agent(s) completing the certificate.

8§ 8 13 AlI insurance shall include a provision proh1b1t1ng cancellation, termination or alteration (so as to affect the
intent of this Agreement) without thirty (30) days' prior notice by certified mail to the Owner. In the event of
threatened cancellation for nonpayment or nonrenewal, the Owner may pay the same on behalf of the Construction

o Manager, at the Owner's discretion, and deduct the same from any amount of payment due to the Construction
Manager hereunder. :

ces provided Wﬂl be Wltbheld from Construction Manager until acceptable Certlﬁcates of
sured Endorsements are recewed by Owner.

ducted on the Project site until satisfactory evidence has been submitted that the

s insurance that complies with the specific insurance and indemnity requirements listed in -
truction Manager is also responsible to verify that any design/build subcontractors
1gineered drawings for review and approval), including but not limited to joist
ntractors, fire sprinkler subcontractors, security subcontractors, landscape irrigation
‘subcontractors, carry the following Professional Errors and Omissions Insurance:

d Omissions), covering the services provided under this Agreement, including
agamst the liability assumed in the Agreement, as is acceptable to and approved by
ided must be pnmaly to any insurance coverage camed by Owner. :

er'shall maintain a performance bond and separate Iabor and material payment bond,
by a corporate surety licensed to do business in the State, (b) be in customary form, (c)
fonstmc‘uon Manager hereunder or to such subcontractor pursuant to 1ts contract with

t of Owner, insurance costs shall be as follows: (a) for comprehensive general liability
; ¢ Cost of the Work; (b) for builder’s risk insurance, .20% of the Cost of the Work; and (c) for
perf ‘marice and payment bonds, .76% of the Cost of the Work.

d Constructlon Manager shall be resolved in accordance Wlth the provisions
rticle 15 of A201-2007. However, for Claims arising from or relating to the
cconstruction Phase services, no decision by the Initial Decision Maker shall be required
'dlatlon or b1nd1ng dispute resolutlon and Section 9.3 of this Agleement shall not

Owner and Construction Manager do not select a method of bzndzng dispute
‘ ,,q‘uently agree m writing to a binding dzspute resolutzon method other than

: Arbltratlon pursuant to Section 15.4 of ATA Document A20 1—2007
L1t1gat1on in a court of competent jurisdiction
‘Other: (Specify)

[ 1

§ 9»3 I ;tlal Decnsnon Maker

lain g from or relating to the Construction Manager’ s Construction Phase services, unless the parties
: appomt below another individual, not a party to the Agreement, to serve as the Initial Decision Maler.

(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker,
if other than the Architect.)

| N/A

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMg — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Intematlonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 18
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possnble under the law.

/ This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale. :

User Notes: (3BSADA38)

Init.




Init.

ARTICLE 10 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

‘mination Prior to Establishment of the Guaranteed Maximum Price

or to the execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment, the Owner may terminate this s
gieement upon not less than seven days’ written notice to the Construction Manager for the Owner’s convenience
-and without cause, and the Construction Manager may terminate this Agreement, upon not less than seven days’
'Wntten notice to the Owner, for the reasons set forth in Section 14.1.1 of A201-2007.

-§ 10 1.2 In the event of termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 10.1.1, the Construction Manager shall be

equltably compensated for Preconstruction Phase services performed prior to receipt of a notice of termination. In no

“event shall the Construct1on Manager’s compensation under this Section exceed the compensation set forth in
»Sectlon 4.1

of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment, the Owner shall pay to the
t calculated as follows, which amount shall be in addition to any compensation paid
der Section 10.1.2:

e Work incurred by the Construction Manager to the date of termination,; -

ction Manager’s Fee computed upon the Cost of the Work to the date of termination at

onstruction Manager fair compensation, either by purchase or rental at the election of
ed by the Construction Manager which the Owner elects to retain and which is

g'the payments referred to in this Article 10, execute and deliver all such papers and take
the Iegal asmgnment of such subcontracts and other contractual rights of the Construction

tracts or purchase orders. All Subcontracts, purchase orders and rental

ction Manager will contain provisions allowing for assignment to the Owner

ntracts, purchase orders or rental agreements as described above, the
Construction Manager for all costs arising under the subcontract purchase

§ 10.2.1 If the Owner terminates the Contract after execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Pnce Amendment, the
amount payable to the Construction Manager pursuant to Sections 14.2 and 14.4 of A201-2007 shall not exceed the
amount the Construction Manager would otherwise have received pursuant to Sections 10.1.2 and 10.1.3 of this
Agreement

§ 10.2.2 If the Construction Manager terminates the Contract after execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price '_
Amendment, the amount payable to the Construction Manager under Section 14.1.3 of A201-2007 shall not exceed
the amount the Construction Manager would otherwise have received under Sections 10.1.2 and 10.1.3 above.

AlA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 19
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA3S8)




§ 10.3 Suspension

The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of ATA Document A201-2007. In such case,
eed Maximum Price and Contract Time shall be increased as provided in Section 14.3.2 of ATA
A201-2007, except that the term “profit” shall be understood to mean the Construction Manager’s Fee as
in Sections 5.1 and 5.3.5 of this Agreement.

f Documents
all apply to both the Preconstruction and Construction Phases.

nue .
7 shall apply to both the Preconstruction and Construction Phases.

anager, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and legal
t. Neither the Owner nor the Construction Manager shall assign this Agreement
he other, except that the Owner may assign this Agreement to a lender providing -
lender agrees to assume the Owner’s rights and obligations under this Agreement.
2.2 of A201-2007, neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a
“the other. If either party attempts to make such an assignment without such

less remain legally respon51ble for all obligations under the Contract.

proceedings are hereafter broﬁght to enforce any of the provisions of the
or-specific performance and/or damages, the prevailing party, to the extent

ject participants and cndeavor to include the Owner, Ar chltect and Owner's Representative
- develop and distribute minutes of all such meetings.

A Repres'entatwe

- § 11 5 5 Nothmg herem shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on damages or any of the p11v1leges
immunities or défenses provided to, or enjoyed by, Owner under common law or pursuant to statute, including but
not lnmted to the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101 et seq., C.R.S., as from time to time
amended

§ 11.5.6 Construction Manager will cooperate with other contractors, if any, to ensure harmonious working
relationships.

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 20
Document, or-any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: : (3B9ADA3S8)

Init.




§ 11.5.7 Construction Manager shall leave the site in a reasonably neat, clean, orderly and safe condition at the end
of each day during construction of the Work.

§ 11.5.8 Construction Manager shall procure and maintain and cause its Subcontractors to procure and maintain
insurance described in this document.

.9 The Constructlon Manager shall maintain and accurate set of as-built drawings at the site. At the completion
of the Work, the Construction Manager shall certify by signing on them that each of the as-built drawings and
spe01ﬁcat1ons are complete and accurate, Not later than thirty (30) days after Substantial Completion of the Work
-and prior to applicati n for Final Payment, and as a condition to its approval by the Architect and Owner, the
Construction ‘Manag hall transfer the job site as-built drawings, arranged in proper order, indexed and certified as
. accurate to the Arch for transmittal to the Owner. The Constructlon Manager shall not be respons1ble for

y Construction Manager, or any Subcontractor or person performing work on its

st defective workmanship and materials for a period of two (2) years from the date
ided that such two-year period shall not begin with respect to any portion of the

n the date of Substantial Completion, but shall begin when the item is subsequently
des ertten notice of such completion.

er, the Construction Manager will furnish Owner with sworn Construction
on Manager's affidavits and partial and final waivers of lien, in such form and-

nization, regardless of whether directly ot indirectly affiliated with

mer unless (1) required by law, (ii) by order of any court ot tribunal, (iii) such

‘ of a right, or defense of an assertion of a right, by one party against the other
 has been acquired from other sources.

ipletion and for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days thereafter, the Construction
ut hght bulbs at no cost to the Owner Owner acknowledges that Construction

§ 11.5.16 The Construction Manager shall provide notification within 72 hours after becoming aware of the basis of
any request for change. The Construction Manager shall develop and submit pricing of proposed changes within
seven (7) days after a solution has been provided. The Owner shall provide a written response to the Construction

' Manager s proposal within ten (10) business days of the Owner's receipt of the Construction Manger's submission.

§ 11.5.47 The Constructlon Manager shall include w1th every Subcontract agreement the following language:
"Subcontractor bmds itself to Construction Manager and Owner and is obligated to Construction Manager and
Owner in the same manner and to the same extent that Construction Manager is bound and obligated to Owner under
the ATA Document A133-2009 Agreement executed between Construction Manager and Owner on April _,2018
related to the construction of the Johnstown Community Center. All rights which Owner may exercise and enforce
against Construction Manager may be exercised and enforced by Owner against Subcontractor. In the event of any

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnterna’uonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 21
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

] This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)

Init.




Init.

.identified in this Agr
- Work for the Contrac

dispute between the Owner and Construction Manager, Subcontractor shall be bound by all decisions, directives,
and mterpretat1ons and rulings of the Owner, including Owner's termination or suspension of Construction

Manager

§ 11.5. 18 The Construction Manager represents that it (1) has sufficient knowledge and expertise to construct the

. Work in accordance with all applicable codes and regulations; (2) has reviewed, analyzed, and has current
= knowledge of the site; (3) has reviewed, analyzed and has found sufficient for construction and completion of the

Work the Contract Documents listed in this Agreement; any exceptions to this statement-have-been- specifically——— -
tent. The Construction Manager represents and warrants that it can and will complete the

n identified in this Agreement, and that no sums additional to the Contract Sum are
‘Manager's completion of the Work.

1na1 completion of the Work. Matters not expressly included as part of the Work and
» respon51b1hty

or hereby waives and releases any and all claims for consequential and/or indirect
to attorney s fee for loss profits, lost opportumtles lost bonding capac1ty and/or

- Stat. 8-17.5-101 et. seq..; Owner cannot enter into or renew a public contract for
owingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien to perform work under the
cts with a subcontractor who knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal ahen

_ gly employed or contracted W1th any 111ega1 ahen to perform Work under this
- will participate in the E-Verify Program or the Department program [as
)] in order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who are
Agreement. Construction Manger further certifies that it will not enter into
r-who fails to certify to Construction Manager that the subcontractor shall not

t w1th an 111ega1 alien to perform work under this contract.

S conﬁrmed the employment e11g1b111ty ofall employees who are newly hired to
nt through part101pat10n in either the E-Verlfy of the Department Program.

_ the subcontractor and Owner within three (3) days that Construction Manager has actual knowledge

¢ subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illegal alien; and

2. Terminate the subcontract if within three (3) days of receiving actual notice the subcontractor does not stop
employing or contracting with the illegal alien, except the Construction Manager shall not terminate the

.. .subcontractor if during

3...:'such three (3) days the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not
knowmgly employed or contracted with an illegal alien.

§ -11.6.4.Constmotlon Manager shall comply with any reasonable request by the Department of Labor and
Employment (hereinafter referred to as the "Department") made in the course of an investigation that the
Department is undertaking pursuant to C.R.S. 8-17.5-102(5 -

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.
This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BIADA3S)

22




§ 11.6.5 If Construction Manager violates the provisions of this paragraph, Owner may terminate the contract for
br each and Construction Manager shall be liable for actual and consequential damages.

L '§ 11 7 Wheneve1 the Agreement references the requirement to obtain the Owner s approval or consent, in any
- context in the Agreement, such approval or consent must be obtained in writing. The writing requirement
, refer ced herein may be satisfied by email commumcatlon properly delivered and recelved

i ‘~ARTICLE 12 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT
-§12.1 This Agreement fepresents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the Construction
' ’.Manager and superse prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Ag‘reement
’ itten instrument signed by both Owner and Construction Manager.

ents comprise the Agreement:
t A133-2009, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager
tor where the basis of payment is the Cost of the Work Plus a Fee with a Guaranteed

e AT =

CaNsTE
c{ J. DOUGLAS J uﬁfégN VIGE PRESIDENT
(Prmted name and\RAADUNTAIN STATES

AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 23
Dacument, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

/ This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA3S)

Init.




Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA” Document A133" - 2009

s and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces Vbelo‘w all text the author has
standard form AIA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added t0 or deleted from
A text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a hori_zontgl line through the original AIA text.

Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any
“pdrt of the associated AIA dogcument. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated dogument were generated
imultaneously by AlA so at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018. ' '

y of April in the year 2018

Ifson & Peterson Construction

eau LaCouture

i ‘La{CQﬁfure; Inc. B
18020 Bolero Drive
Patker, CO 80134

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 1
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA3S)




- Chris Kastelic
. Perking + Will
 475Lincoln'St. . o+
- Denver, CO 80203 =~

it
H] ik

, volume or similar conceptual estimating techniques for the Architect’s review
Architect or Construction Manager suggests alternative materials and systems, the
cost evaluations of those alternative materials and systems.

Constr,,\iéﬁo_n- Méﬁager shall develop bidders’ interest in the Project. -As working drawings and specifications
are completed, Construction Manager will establish bidding schedules and conduct pre-bid conferences to
familiarize bidders with bidding documents, management techniques and any special systems, materials or methods.

- Construction Manager will prepare scope packages for each trade which clearly identify the bid scope. includin
general conditions items such as cleanup and safety. Construction Manager will review scope packages with the
‘Owner and Architect prior to issuing same to subcontractors. Construction Manager will analyze all bids and
prepare: 1) a bid matrix and scoring method (approved in advance by the Owner). 2) written bid analysis. 3) review
bids and bid analysis with the Owner and Architect, 4) make recommendations for contract awards, and 5) with

consent of Owner, award subcontracts. The Owner shall not be bound to accept the lowest priced bid if that bid, in
the discretion of the Owner, is not deemed to be in the best interest of the Owner.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 2
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will bé prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA38)




PAGE 5

5 A date by which the Owner must accept the Guaranteed Maximum Priee-Price.

6 The Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal and agreed upon Substantial Completion date will include a

liquidated damages provision of one thousand dollars ($1,00.00) per calendar day for late completlon

beyond:Substantial Combletlon date plus any approved time extensions.

truction Manager’s Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, the Construction Manager
icy for the Construction Manager’s exelusiveuse-use, subject to Owner’s written
nsidered reimbursable as the Cost of the Work but not included in a Change Order.

er shall include in the Guaranteed Maximum Price all sales, consumer, use and
d by the Construction Manager that are legally enacted, whether or not yet .
d Maximum Price Amendment is executed.

ct may be purchased without payment of sales tax. Accordingly, no sales tax or other
ed into the work, or upon equipment or supplies expended and/or used to exhausuon in

: l be included in the calculation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price

1.2 0f A20 1-2007, the date of commencement of the Work shall mean the date of
‘the Construction

truction building permit from the applicable jurisdictional authority and a written Notice to

s stated ‘in Article 2.3.1.2.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003) Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04105/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)

3




.Pursuantto CR S 824 91 103 6 as mav be

amendedvfrom time to time. the Owner has appropriated the money necessary to fund this Project. No change order
_or other form of directive shall be issued by the Owner requiring additional compensable work to be performed,
- which causes the aggregate amount payable under this Aereement to exceed the amount appropriated for the original

_ contract amount, unless the Owner provides written assurance to the Construction Manager that lawful
: apnroprlanons have been made to cover the cost of the additional work or unless such work is covered under the

i emedy—gzantmg provmons of this Agreement.

anager shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of information and services furnished
proper precautions relating to the safe performance of the Work. The Construction-

cerning available ut111ty services and lines, both pubhc and pnvate, above and below
epths. All the information on the survey shall be referenced to a Project benchmark.

: including any additional services requested by the Construction Manager that are
e Owner’s in Owner’s sole discretion, for the Preconstruction and Constructionl Phage

ement. Upon request of the Construction Manager, the Owner, in its discretion. shall

Manager a copy of the executed agreement between the Owner and the Architect, and any
o the agreement. :

| further modifi
 PAGE9

The'Conéﬁﬁctibn Manager's Fee will be a lump sum of ($56,250.00) and will be charged on a monthly basis as a

nelcentage of the Cost of the Work in each pay application. The lump sum is based upon an assumption

of an eight (8) month time period, and may. with Owner s written consent, be e u1tab1 adjusted if the durauon is in
excess of said assumption. -

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121 TMCMc 2003). Copynght © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 4
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or ariy portion 6f it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:08:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)




the Preconstruction Phase services covered by thls Agreement have not been completed within eight (8)
f.the date of this Agreement, through no fault of the Construction Manager, the Construction Manager s
yensation for Preconstruction Phase services.shall be equ1tab1y adjusted. :

§ 4 2.2 Paymeénts are di ¢ and payable upon presentation of the Construction Manager’s invoice. Amounts unpaid
_fo r_ty—ﬁv ( 45 ) days fter the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate entered below, or in the absence thereof at
the j 1n ﬁom time to time at the prmmpal place of business of the Construction Manager.

'S’ Fee shall be two and five tenths percent (2.5%) of the Cost of Work, invoiced on a
ided in the Agreement in each pay application once the GMP is annroved

¢ for changes in Wofk shall be two and five tenths percent (2.5 %) of the Cost of the
¢ Construction Manager shall not ¢harge a Constructlon Manager’s Fee for the ﬁrst
s above and beyond the GMP

nager-owned equipment shall not exceed N/A 'percen‘t ( %)of the standard

avin s below the Guaranteed Maximum Price shall remain with the Owner. No change in the Work or the
erials or labor utilized in connection therewith shall be the basis for an addition to the Guaranteed Maximum

Price or the Construction Manager s maximum fees unless and until the same has been authorized and approved in
writing by the Owner, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The Date of Sﬁbatantial Completion shall not be adjusted for a change in the Work unless the Construction Manage

~ demonstrates to the Owner's reasonable satisfaction, in the Owner's sole discretion, that the change in the Work will
affect the critical path of the Construction

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 5
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA38)

;
!
i
|
E
{
|



‘ ' Manag_er‘s

hout invalidating the Contract, order changes in the Work within the general scope of the
ditions, deletions or other revisions. The Owner shall issue such changes in writing. The
inor changes in the Work as provided in Section 7.4 of AIA Document A201-2007, General
ct onstruction. The Construction Manager shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment
of changes in the Work. The Date of Substantial Completion shall not-be adjusted

the Construction Manager demonstrates to the Owner's reasonable satisfaction, in the

at the change in the Work will affect the critical path of the Construction Manager's

- Changes in th
‘Manager's Fe

2 Adjﬁstmehts to the Guaranteed Maximum Price on account of changes in the Work subsequent to the
xecution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment may be determined by any of the methods listed in
Section 7.3.3 of AIA Document A201-2007, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

- §6.2.6 Wag‘ésfaﬁﬁ salaries for purposes of this Section 6.2 are set forth in Exhibit B1, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. Labor costs shall be charged as a Cost of the Work at stipulated fixed rates
and shall not be subject to change during the term hereof except by Owner’s written

3

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (forme'rly A121™GCMc - 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 6
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ) (3BYADA38)




§-consent.

§ 6.3 Subcontract Costs

nstruction Manager to Subcontractors in accordance with the requirements of the
that are properly entered into pursuant to this Agreement.

Unused excess materials, if any, shall be propetly stored at a location de\sigha.tedv by
> the Owner’s property at the completion of the Work or, at the Owner’s option, shall be -

nager. Any amounts realized from such sales shall be credited to the Owner as a

mporary facﬂltles machmexy, equipment and hand tools not oustomarlly owned by
ovided by the Construction Manager at the site and costs of transportation,

! smantlmg and removal. The total rental cost of any Construction Manager-owned item
ce of any comparable item. Rates of Construction Manager-owned equipment and
ubJ ect to the Owner’s prior approval. Rental costs and rates for nurposes of this
Exhibit B2, attached hereto and incorporated herein b
rates shall be charged as a Cost of the Work at stipulated fixed rates. and shall
uring the term hereof except b Owner s written consent

§ 6.6.5 Royalties and license fees paid for the use of a particular design, process or product required by the Contract

"’Documents the cost of defending suits or claims for infringement of patent rights arising from such requirement of
the Contlact Doeuments-Documents unless Construction Manager knew or should have known of such

nﬁmgernent, and payments made in accordance with legal judgments against the Construction Manager resulting

from such suits or claims and payments of settlements made with the Owner’s consent. However, such costs of legal
defenses, judgments and settlements shall not be included in the calculation of the Construction Manager’s Fee or .
subject to the Guaranteed Maximum Price. If such royalties, fees and costs are excluded by the last sentence of
Section 3.17 of AIA Document A201-2007 or other provisions of the Contract Documents, then they shall not be
included in the Cost of the Work.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproductson or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3S)

7




al, mediation and arbitration costs, including attorneys’ fees, other than those arising from disputes
etween the Owner and Construction Manager, reasonably incurred by the Construction Manager after the execution
..of this Agreement in the performance of the Work and with the Owner’s prior written approval, which shall not be

wner’s prior written approval, expenses incurred in accordance with the Construction

itten personnel policy for relocation and temp01 ary living allowances of the Construction
quired for the Work.

akm actlon to prevent threatened damage, injury or loss in case of an emergency affecting
pr perty, as provided in Section 10.4 of AIA Document A2042007-A201-2007 to the
‘onstruction Manager, a subcontractor or anyone for whom either is responsible, or (b)
hrough timely notice of an unsafe condition to the Owner.

ols'as may'be necessary for proper financial management under this Contract and to substantiate
The accountmg and control systems shall be satisfactory to the Owner. The Owner and the

' the Construction Manager’s records and accounts, mcludlng complete documentauon o
": 5, books, correspondence, instructions, drawings, receipts, subcontracts, Subcontractor’s
Vouchels memoranda and other data relating to this Contract. The Construction

cords for a period of three years after final payment, or for such longer period as may
ountin records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accountin

ot Payment is received by the Architect not later than the last day of a month,
ayment of the certified amount to the Construction Manager not later than the last day of the
cation for Payment is received by the Architect after the application date fixed above,
wner not later than forty-five (45) days after the Architect receives the Application

tion for Payment, the Construction Manager shall submit payr olls, petty cash accounts,
receipted i invoices or invoices with check vouchers attached, subcontractor lien waivers as required or otherwise
requested by Owner or Architect and any other evidence required by the Owner or Architect to demonstrate that
cash dlsbursements already made by the Construction Manager on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed
progress. payments already received by the Construction Manager, less that portion of those payments attributable to
: the Constructlon Manager s Fee, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present App11cat10n for Payment.

PAGE 1 5

3 Add the Construction Manager’s Fee, less retainage of five percent ( 5 %). The Construction
Manager’s Fee shall be computed upon the Cost of the Work at the rate stated in Section 5.1 or, if the

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright ® 1991, 2003 and 2008 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 8
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:08:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA38)




Construction Manager’s Fee is stated as a fixed sum in that Section, shall be an amount that bears the
same ratio to that fixed-sum fee as the Cost of the Work bears to a reasonable estimate of the
probable Cost of the Work upon its completion;

4 Subtract retainage of five percent ( 5 %) from that portion of the Work that the Construction Manager
self-performs;

ts, if any, for which the Architect has withheld or nullified a Certificate for Payment as
ection 9.5 of ATA Document A264-2007-A201-2007 and amounts about which there is
dispute as to whether payment is due; and

ot be released to the Construction Manager until the date of Final Settlement as set
o0 law and described in Section 7.2.4, and retained funds may continue to be held by
isfy verified statements of claims as provided in Colorado law.

Ovwnerto-theConstruetion Manager-The Arch1tect Wlll not issue the final Certlﬁcate for Payment and final payment
will not be made until the time of final settlement shall be established by the Owner and shall thereafter be

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 9
reproductxon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA38)




advertised by two (2) publications of notice, the last of which shall appear at least ten (10) days prior to the time of
ttlement as required pursuant to Colo. Rev. Stat. 38-26-107. The Owner shall withhold from all payments to

tion Manager sufficient funds to insure the payment of all claims filed by any person that has furnished
rials, sustenance, or other supplies used or consumed by Construction Manager or a subcontractor in or

and as set forth in Article 11 of the AIA Document 201-2007.- The Construction
ubcontractor procure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, the regulsﬂ:

ance shall be placed with 4 company or comparies authorized to do busmess in the
M. Best's Insurance Report rating at not less than A-/VL -

ork, the Construction Manager shall furnish and deliver to the OWner proof thet
be in force and effect for the duration of the Project. All Certlﬁcates of Insurance

Ooeratlons Agoregate $2.000,000: Pe1sonal and Advertising Injury $1.000,000: Each Occurrence $2.000.000.

* § 8.5 Construction Manager's workers compensation insurance, at statutory limits, as required by Colorado law,

covering all employees working on the site, and Employer's Liability Insurance with the following minimum limits:
Each Accident $500.000; Each Occupational Disease $500,000; Occupational Disease Ageregate $500.000.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™ CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 10
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:08:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA3S8)




le Limit of $1.000.000.

nce with a minimum limit of $5,000,000 for each occurrence and aggregate of

Builder's Risk completéd value insurance. The amount of thé standard deductible
hall not exceed $10,000.00 and the amount of the deductible for flood and water

truction Manaoer and/or design/build subcontractoﬂ The insurance Drowded must
yried by Owner.

ce as required by Colorado law during the term of this Agreement. covering

required insurance policies.

e

§ 8 1 2 All instirance provided by the Construction Manager hereunder shall be primary to any insurance policies held

by the ‘Owner and additional insureds. The Construction Manager waives subrogation as to the Owner and its
agents, representatives, affiliates, additional insureds, and assigns on all policies carried by the Construction

Manager. If the words “endeavor to” appear in the portion of the certificate addressing cancellation, those words i
shall be stricken from the certificate by the agent(s) completing the certificate.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc - 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized 11 i
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the |
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which i
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ) (3BY9ADA3S8)




: § 13 All insurance shall include a provision prohibiting cancellation, termination or alteration (so as to affect the

intent of this Agreement) without thirty (30) days' prior notice by certified mail to the Owner. In the event of
threatened cancellation for nonpayment or nonrenewal, the Owner may pay the same on behalf of the Construction
er, at the Owner's discretion, and deduct the same from any amount of payment due to the Constructlon

sand OmlSSlons) covering the services provided under this Agreement, including
ainst the liability assumed in the Agreement, as is acceptable to and approved by

aintain a performance bond and separate labor and material payment bond
surety licensed to do business in the State, (b) be in customary form, ( c)
1ot Manager hereunder or to such subcontractor pursuant to its contract with
‘bepayable to the Owner. -A copy of each such bond and all modifications thereto

8.4 7 Absent written
insurance, % of
c) for performance

“Owner, insurance costs shall be as follows: (a) for comprehensive general liability
¢ Cost of the Work: (b) for builder’s risk insurance, .20% of the Cost of the Work: and
onds, .76% of the Cost of the Work.

X] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc ~ 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 12
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA38)




N/A

.§10.2.2 If the Constructlon Manager terminates the Contract after execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price
Amendment, the amouiit payable to the Construction Manager under Section 14.1.3 of A201-2007 shall not exceed
' ion Manager would otherw15e have recelved under Sections 10.1.2 and 10. 1 3 above;

eekly construction meetings, until Substantial Completion, with all Subcontractors and any other

. necessary Project participants and endeavor to include the Owner, Architect and
'j,lOwner s Representative and thereafter develop and distribute minutes of all such meetings.

5. Ifrequested by Owner’s Representative, participate in Project meetings conducted by the Owner's
~ Representative.

§11.5.5 Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of the limitations on damages or any of the privileges,
immunities or defenses provided to. or enjoyed by, Owner under common law or pursuant to statute, including but

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™GMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 13
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced By AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
" expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

(3BOADA3S)




not limited to the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101 ef seq.. C.R.S.. as from time to time

: § 156 Construction Manager will

~relationships. : :

cooperate with other contractors, if any, to ensure harmonious workin

- PAGE 21

'§11.5.7 Construction Manager shall leave the site in a reasonably neat, clean. orderly and safe condition at the end
. of each day during construction of the Work.

ubcontractors to procure and maintain

ger shall maintain and accurate set of as-built drawingsNat the site. At the completion
Vlanager shall certify by signing on them that each of the as-built drawines and

is subsequently completed and Owner provides written notice of such completion.

lawn

§ 11.5.12 If requested by the Owner, the Construction Manager will furnish Owner with sworn Construction

Manager's statements, Construction Manager's affidavits and partial and final waivers of lien, in such form and

content as Owner may require, in order to establish that the cost of all labor, services and materials furnished in

connection with the Owner's Work has been paid in full and to keep the premises free from all liens and claims.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 14
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale. .

User Notes: © (3BOADA38)



the Agreement, come into the possession of proprietary or confidential information owned by or in the possession of

ie other. Neither party shall use any such information for its own benefit or make such information available to any
person, firm, corporation, or other organization, regardless of whether directly or indirectly affiliated with
Construction Manager:6r Owner, unless (i) required by law, (ii) by order of any court or tribunal, (iii) such
disclosure is riecess he assertion of a right, or defense of an assertion of a right, by one party against the other
party hereto, or (iv) s formation has been acquired from other sources.

ompletion and for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days thereafter, the Construction
urned out light bulbs at no cost to the Owner. Owner acknowledges that Construction

le to re-lamp usable bulbs in permanent light fixtures.

e same extent that Construction Manager is bound and obligated to Owner under

2009 Agreement executed between Construction Manager and Owner on April _,

n of the Johnstown Community Center. All rights which Owner may exercise dnd
nager may be exercised and enforced by Owner against Subcontractor. In the event

§ 11.5.18 The Construction Manager represents that it (1) has sufficient knowledge and expertise to construct the

Work in accordance with all applicable codes and regulations; (2) has reviewed, analyzed. and has current
knowledge of the site; (3) has reviewed, analyzed and has found sufficient for construction and completion of the
Work the Contract Documents listed in this Agreement: any exceptions to this statement have been specifically
identified in this Agreement. The Construction Manager represents and warrants that it can and will complete the
Work for the Contract Sum identified in this Agreement, and that no sums additional to the Contract Sum are
required for Construction Manager's completion of the Work. '

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 15
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resalé.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3S8)




o §1 :

: 19 The parties agree expressly that the intent of the Contract Documents is to include in the Work to be

- performed by the Construction Manager all labor, materials and supplies, insurance, tools. equipment. licenses, taxes
(exclusive of real estate taxes and Tow of Johnstown Use Taxes), transportation. and field surveying and other

and items necessary for the Project to be a complete and workable system as required for the satisfactory

performance, execution and final completion of the Work. Matters not expressly included as part of the Work and
the Construction Manager's responsibility. : : ; ‘ we R

. Stat. 8-17.5-101 et seq.., Owner cannot enter into or renew a mlblic contract for

ho knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien to perform work under the
contracts with a subcontractor who knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien
ract. : ‘

“provisions of Colo. Rev. Stét. 8-17.5-101 et. seq., Construction Manager
ed or contracted with any illegal alien to perform work under this

is Agreement. Construction Manger further certifies that it will not enter into
s'to certify to Construction Manager that the subcontractor shall not
an illegal alien to perform work under this contract.

tion Manager has confirmed the employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired to
is Agreement through participation in either the E-Verify of the Department Program.

: shall not use the E-Verify Program or the Department Program to undertake pre-employment
screening of job applicants while the Agreement is being performed.

If Cbh'strhdioﬁ Manager obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under this A eement

knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, Construction Manager shall:

1. Notify the subcontractor and Owner within three (3) days that Construction Manager has actual knowledge
that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illecal alien: and _
2. Terminate the subcontract if within three (3) days of receiving actual notice the subcontractor does not stop

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc - 2003). Copyright © 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S, Copyfight Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 16
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale. .

User Notes: (3BYADA3S)




employing or contracting with the illegal alien, except the Construction Manager shall not terminate the

subcontractor if during
uch three (3) days the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not

nowingly.employed or contracted with an illegal alien. :

6.4 Constrﬁctién Mana er shall compl .With any reasonable request by the De ‘artmeht of Labor and
- Employment (hereinaftér referred to as the "Department") made in the course of an investigation that the
D f)artment is undertaking pursuant to C.R.S. 8-17.5-102(5

ent references the requirement to obtain the Owner’s approval or conserit; in any -
pproval or consent must be obtained in writing. The writing requirement

AExh1b1t~‘}'3'1= Construction Manager’s Standard Personnel Rates

x| libit B2 - Eguipment Rental Plans

Exhibit C - - A201-20117 (modified) General Conditions for Construction

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A133™ — 2009 (formerly A121™CMc — 2003). Copyright ® 1991, 2003 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA3S)

17




EXHIBIT A

| & Peterson Town of Johnstown Recreation Center

Adolfson " Preconstruction Services Fee
e %l Construction RFP

Detailed Preconstruction-Scope of Services

001 Preconstruction Services Fee to include the following scope of service 1.00 Is $56,250
002 - Review Design Concepts and Provide Constructability Review / Recommendations - Included
003 - Provide Site Use Recommendations B Included
004 - Provide Material and Building System Selection Recommendations ~_Included
005 - Provide Building Equipment Recommendations - ’ - Included
006 - Coordinate Owner Supplied Equipment ' ] Included
007 - Provide Construction Scheduling Recommendations Included
008 - Provide Life Cycle Costing Analysis Included
009 - Provide Value Analysis , ' - Included
010 - Provide Labor, Material, and Subcontractor Availability Review Included
011 - Provide Construction Logistics Plan : . Included
012 - Provide Design Development GMP Cost Estimate Included
013 - Provide GMP Proposal : Included
014 ~ Provide Preconstruction Activity Schedule (Bar Chart) Included
015 - Provide Construction Activity Schedule (CPM Set-up) - - Included
016 - Review For Inclusion of All Work . Included
017 - Review for Adequately Phased Construction Included
018 - Identify Long Lead ltems and Commodity Shortages o : Included
Total Preconstruction Services Fee $56,250

Clarifications

- Anticipated duration of preconstruction established at 8 months

- Provide milestone estimates at 100% SD, 50% DD, GMP @ 100% DD, and 100% CD

- If budget increases beyond 5%, or additional scope beyond those items list above is required, additional
preconstruction fees may be required.

- Pricing of up to 10% of the construction budget in alternates is included. If additional alternate pricing is
required, additional preconstruction fees may be required. i

Date printed; 2/22/2018 2018-02-22 Johnstown Rec RFP Estimate.xIsb Page 1/1




1
1
1
1

'S »Adolfson
Constructmn EXHIBIT Bl

Standard Personnel Rates

For the Year 2018

1 Project Manager, Project Superintendent S 114.92 /hr
2 Preconstruction Manager ' S 114.92 /hr
3 Estimator S 98.07 /hr
4 Assistant Project Manager Assistant Superintendent S 82.78 /hr
5 Safety Personnel / QA QC Personnel S 82.78 /hr
6 Project Coordinator S 52.42 /hr
7 Carpenter S 59.18 /hr
8 Carpenter Foreman S 73.85 /hr
9 Laborer S 42.33 /hr
0 Laborer Foreman S 52.83 /hr
1 Equipment Operator S 84.93 /hr
2 Surveyor S 73.85 /hr
3 BIM Coordinator S 82.78 /hr

Labor/ Staff Rates for subsequent years shall have an annual increase of 4%.
Labor/ Staff Rates are not subject to audit.
Staff Rates are based on a 2080hr work year.

Computing systems are not included above. A rate of $7 per hour will apply.

Vehicle costs are not included above. Rates vary by staff member.



EXHIBIT B2

2018 Monthly Rates

Quantity

Job# |[Cost Code |Description Equip ID/Ser #| OnHand | Active | Inactive Rate Amount
Abrasive Cutoff Chop Saw (Bosch 1365 or other) 200.00 -
Air Cornpressor, Hoses (Portable) 285.00] - -
Air Monitor 313.00 -
Banding Machine 29.00 -
Bobcat 1,368.00 -
~ |Bobcat Auger attachment with 700 Series 12",18",24" " 460.00 -
Bobcat Forks 205.00 -
'|BobcatJackhammer 460.00 -
Bobcat Smooth bucket 270.00 -
Bobcat Snow plow ' 270.00 -
Bohcat Sweeper 1,128.00 -
Bobcat Tooth bucket 307.00 -
‘|Bobcat Trench Compactor 460.00 -
Brooms 6.00 -
| Caulking gun - Hilti 23.00 -
Chainsaw 57.00 -
Chipping hammer Electric (Large Hilti, Bosch or other) 200.00 -
Concrete Blanket 10'x20' ~30.00 -
Concrete Blanket Cage 200.00 -
Concrete Core Driller 157.00 -
Concrete Floor Scabbler 570.00 -
Concrete-Mixer 142.00 -
_|Concrete Planer-Hilti DG150 (Large dustless Equipment) 245,00 -
Concrete Saw - Walk behind 671.00 -
Concrete Vibrator - high cycle 250.:00 -
" [Conf Room Furniture 48.00] - -
Connex 20 114.00 -
Connex 40' 228.00 -
Copier . . 360.00 -
Cutting Torches & Cart 125.00 -
Data Vault {(monitor/computer/etc) 500.00 -
Data Vault (monitor/computer/etc) 200.00 -
Demo Saw . 200.00 -
Drywall Carts ~57.00 -
Dust Evacuation Fans Large - 36" - 48" 85.00 -
Equipment Fuel Tanks for Pick-up Truck 114.00 -
Extension Cords ‘ _6.00 -
Extension Ladders ©29.00 =
Fence Post Pounder 6.00 -
Fence Screen ($1.00/5 linear feet) 1.00 -
Firehose (Rolls) - - 6,00 -
Floor Buffer -~ 205.00 -
Floor Machine 205.00 -
Gang Box . : 57.00 -
Generator - 35KW or larger (Towable) 1,565.00 -
Generator - 5KW (Portable) 485.00 -
Generator - EB2000 (Portable) 100.00 -
Generator - EB1000 (Portable) 50.00 -
Gradall e e 2,793.00 -
Gradall 15' Boom 171.00 -
‘|Gradall Material Bucket (Trash Box) 342.00 -
Gradall Snow bucket 205.00 -
Ground Heater Diesel- Allmand 3,990.00 -
Ground Thaws 5,700.00 -
Grout Pump 57.00 -
Hammer Drill - Large (Bulldog or other) 85.00 -
Heaters - Electric Space 29.00 -
Horse Troughs 57.00 -
IngersollRand air compressor - Towahle 895.00 -
Jackhammer Electric - 60lb 313.00 -
Jersey Barriers = each 29.00 -
Ladder-4', 6' or 8' 29.00 -
Leaf Blower 29.00 -
Mechanics Tools - Socket and Wrenches 57.00 -
Microwave, Refrig, Coffee Machine 114.00 -
Miter Saw 57.00 -
Nail Gun - Air 57.00 -

Negative Air Machine

1,140.00




Quantity

Job# |Cost Code |Description Equip ID/Ser #| OnHand | Active | Inactive Rate Amount
Office Trailer, Stairs " 500.00 B
Pallet Jack 85.00 -
Plate Compactor 541.00 -
Powder Actuated Gun 57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - BandSaw - 57.00 -

|Power Hand Tool - Belt Sander '57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Concrete Planer-Makita small £ 80.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Cordless Circular Saw 6.5" - 57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Cordless Drill 45.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Cordless Drill Impact 45.00 -
“|Power Hand Tool - Drill Corded 1/2" 57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Drill Corded 3/8" 57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Grinder 4" 57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Grinder 7" 85.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Hammer Drill - Cordless - 57.00 -
|Power Hand Tool - Handheld Sander 34.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Jigsaw 57.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Router’ : 780.00 -
Power Hand Tool - Sawsall - 85,00} -
Power Hand Tool - Screw Shooter 57.00 -
~_|Power Hand Tool - Warm drive saw 7.25" - 57.00 -
‘[Power Hand Tool - Wood Planer portable '85.00 -
Power Washer 541.00] -
Punch Carts ~57.00 -
Radios - 2 way - each 11.00 -
Rakes - 6.00 -
__|Safety Hard Hats (one time purchase) 35,00 -
Safety Harness 85.00 -
Safety Retractable Lanyards 114.00 -
Safety Vests (one time purchase) $35 for Green $15 Orange) “35.00 -
Saw horses 6.00 -
Scaffold (per sect|on) 34.00 -
Shop Vac 57.00 -
Shop Vac - Hepa, Hlltl or other 219.00|- -
Shovels - " 6.00 -

. |Sledge Hammers . 6.00 -
"~ |Snow blower , " 114.00 -
Stanchions - each (one time charge ea) " 6.00 -
Storage Trailers 52' 427.00 -
Survey - Bi-Pod legs '17.00 -
Survey - Builders level-B20 ©200.00 -
Survey - Data Collector 48GX & Access. 171.00 -
Survey - GPS system 2,565.00 -
Survey - Laser & Accessories 3900 Series 541.00 -
Survey = Two man Total Station 2,565.00 -
Survey - Robotic Total Station 2,565.00 -
Survey - Rotating laser Survey RL-H3C or other w/ story pole 407.00 -
Survey - Thedolite 200.00 -
Survey - Tri-pod legs Survey 11.00 -
Table Saw ‘ 200.00 -
Temp Heaters Large --WN or other +313.00 -
Temp Heaters small - Mushroom, turbo 85.00 -
Tool Carts 57.00 -
Tool Trailer 427.00 -
Traffic Control Devices - not Jersey Barriers - per 10 85.00 -
Trash Carts 57.00 -
Trencher 479.00 -
Truck - Field 855.00]: -
Truck - Superintendent's Pick-up 855.00 -
Truck - Water Truck 969.00 -
Utility Carts 57.00 -
Vehicle Tracking Pads FODS 500.00 -
Water Meters 900.00 -
Water Pump 425.00 -
Weed Wacker 57.00 -
Wheelbarrows 23.00 -
Wire Feed Welder 370.00 -

TOTAL WH BILLING




rtification of Document's Authenticity
cument D401™ — 2003

* 1, Denise Icks , hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final

‘document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 17:09:16 on

- 04/05/2018 under OrdéiNo. 6887867071 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached
fina changes to the original text of ATA® Document A133™ - 2009, Standard Form of

and Construction Manager as Constructor where the basis of payment is the Cost of the

ranteed Maximum Price, as published by the AIA in its software, other than those

n in the associated :Additions and Deletions Report.

AlA Document D401™ — 2003. Gopyright © 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is
protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may
result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA
software at 17:09:16 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA38)

1




=

$ATA pocument A201" - 2007

- General Conditions of the Contract for Construction

W)
A

7 for the following PROJECT:

{(Name and location or address)
The Towri of J ohnstown
450 S. Parish Avenue

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The aiithor may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to
the standard form text is available
from the author and should be
reviewed. A vertical line in the left
margin of this document indicates
where the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal
“consequences. Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

CONTRACTOR

4 ARCHITECT

5 s’ﬁBCONTRACTORs
; e CONSTRUCTION BY q_yv"NE‘R"OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

7 CHANGESINTHEWORK

8 TME - '

9 PAYM!ENTS AND COMPLETION

10 PR&?quION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

11 INSURANCE AND BONDS

12 UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK

13 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

14 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT

15 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S: Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 1
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecu‘ted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




d numbers in bold are section headings.)

...Acceptance of Nonconforming Work
993,123

eptancc of Work
-.9.6.6,9.8.2,9.9.3,9.10.1,9.10.3, 12.3
 Access to W,o’k»_ fa

Architect, Definition of
4.1.1
- Architect, Extent of Authority
24,3.12.7,4.1,42,52,63,7.1.2,7.3.7, 74,92,

9.3.1,9.4,9.5,9.6.3,9.8,9.10.1,9.10.3, 12.1, 12.2.1,

13.5.1,13.5.2,14.2.2,14.2.4, 15.1.3, 15.2.1
Architect, Limitations of Authority and
Responsibility

2.1.1,3.12.4,3.12.8, 3.12.10, 4.1.2,4.2.1,4.2.2,
423,4.2.6,42.7,4.2.10,4.2.12,42.13,5.2.1, 7.4,
942 9.5.3,9.64,15.1.3,15.2

* Architect’s Additional Services and Expenscs
0 24,11.3.1.1,12.2.1, 13,52, 13.5.3,14.2.4

Architect’s Administration of the Contract
3.1.3,4.2,3.74,15.2,9.4.1,9.5

Architect’s Approvals

24,3.1.3,3.5,3.10.2, 4.2.7

Architect’s Authority to Reject Work
3.5,42.6,12.1.2,12.2.1

Architect’s Copyright

1.1.7,1.5

Architect’s Decisions
3.7.4,42.6,42.7,42.11,4.2.12,4.2.13, 4,2.14, 63
7.3.7,7.3.9,8.1.3,8.3.1, 92 941 9.5,9.84,99.1;.
13.5.2,15.2,153

Architect’s Inspections o
3.74,422,429,9.4.2,9.8.3, 992 9101 13.5
Architect’s Instructions .
3.2.4,3.3.1,42.6,4.2.7,13.5.2

Architect’s Interpretations

42.11,4.2.12

Archltect’s Project Representatrve

42.10

Architect’s Relationship with Contractor
1.1.2,1.5,3.1.3,32.2,3.2.3,3.2.4,3.3.1,3.4.2, 3.5,
3.7.4,3.7.5, 3.9.2, 3.9.3,3.10, 3.11, 3.12,, 3.16, 3.18,
4.1.2,4.13,42,52,622,7,83.1,9.2,93,9.4,95,
9.7,9.8,9.9,10.2.6, 10.3, 1137 12 1342 135
15.2 :
Architect’s Relationship with Subcontractors
1.1.2,4.2.3,424,4.2.6,9.6.3,9.6.4, 1137
Architect’s Representations

9.4.2,9.5.1,9.10.1

Architect’s Site Visits
3.74,422,429,94.2,9.5.1,9.9.2,9.10.1, 13.5
Asbestos

10.3.1

Attorneys’ Fees

. 3.18:1,9.10.2,10.3.3

Award of Separate Contracts

6.1.1,6.1.2

Award of Subcontracts and Other Contracts for
Portions of the Work

52

Basic Definitions

1.1

Bidding Requirements

1.1.1,5.2.1,11.4.1

Binding Dispute Resolution
9.7,11.3.9,11.3.10, 13.1, 15.2.5, 15.2.6.1, 15.3.1,
15.3.2,15.4.1 ' ‘
B01ler and Machinery Insurance

11.3.2

Bonds, Lien

7.3.7.4,9.10.2,9.10.3

Bonds, Performance, and Payment
7.3.7.4,9.6.7,9.10.3,11.39, 114

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This dogument was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

(3BSADA27)

"2




Init.

Building Permit
3.7.1

- Capitalization

1.3

- Certificate of Substantial Completion
9.8.3,9.8.4,9.8.5

ates for Payment
'4.2.5,42.9,9.3.3,9.4,9.5,9.6.1,9.6.6, 9.7,
9.10.1,9.10.3, 14.1.1.3;:14.2.4, 15.1.3 .
Certificates of Inspection, Testing or Approval

1354 i
- Certificates of Insurance
0 0.102,11.13
. Change Orders

1.1,2.4,342,3.74,3.823,3.11,3.12.8,4.2.8,
23,7.12,7.1.3,7.2,73.2,73.6,73.9,7.3.10,
1,9.3.1.1,9.10.3,10:3.2, 11.3.1.2; 11.3.4, 11.3.9,
12,1513 o
hange Orders, Definition of -
' CHANGES IN THE WORK
4.2.8,7,72.1,7.3.1,74,83.1,93.1.1,

221,3.

- Claims, D
1514
CLAIMS AND DI
3.24,6.1.1, 6.
Claims and Tir
Erse
. Claims for Ad
324,374,
. Claims for

S o . ’
3.3,9.10.4,10.3.3,15,15.4
ion of Claims

“/Claims for Damages - : 3
3.24,3.18,6.1.1,8.3.3,9.5.1,9.6,7,10.3.3, 11.1.1,
1135,11.3.7,14.1.3,1424,15.1.6 :
Claims Subject to Atbitration .
15.3.1, 15.4.1
Cleaning Up .

3.15,63

encement of the Work, Conditions Relating to
2.2.1,3.22,3.4.1,3.7.1,3.10.1,3.12.6, 5.2.1, 5.2.3,
6.2.2,8.1.2,82.2,83.1,11.1,11.3.1,11.3.6, 11.4.1,
15.14 ,
Commencement of the Work, Definition of

8.1.2
Communications Facilitating Contract
Administration
39.1,4.2.4
Completion, Conditions Relating to
34.1,3.11,3.15,4.2.2,4.29,8.2,94.2,9.8,9.9.1,
9.10,12.2, 13.7, 14.1.2 :
COMPLETION, PAYMENTS AND
9 .
Completion, Substantial

429,81.1,8.1.3,82.3,9.4.2,9.8,9.9.1, 9.10.3,
12.2,13.7

Compliance with Laws
1.6,3.2.3,3.6,3.7,3.12.10,3.13,4.1.1, 9.6 .4, 10.2.2, ;
11.1,11.3,13.1, 13.4, 13.5.1, 13.5.2, 13.6, 14.1.1, ,
142.1.3,15.2.8,15.4.2,15.4.3 ?
Concealed or Unknown Conditions -

3.74,42.8,83.1,10.3 :
Conditions of the Contract
1.1.1,6.1.1,6.1.4 ';
Consent, Written

34.2,3.74,3.12.8,3.14.2,4.1.2,9.3.2,9.8.5,9.9.1,
9.10.2,9.10.3,11.3.1,13.2, 1342, 15.4.4.2

Consolidation or Joinder

154.4

CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY

SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

1.14,6 '

Construction Change Directive, Definition of

7.3.1

Construction Change Directives
1.1.1,3.4.2,3.12.8,4.2.8,7.1.1,7.1.2,7.1.3, 7.3,

9.3.1.1 - :

Construction Schedules, Contractor’s

3.10,3.12.1,3.12.2,6.1.3,15.1.5.2

- Contingent Assignment of Subcontracts

54,14222

‘Continuing Contract Performance
15.1.3

Contract, Definition of

1.1.2

.CONTRACT, TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

OF THE :

54.1.1,11.3.9, 14

Contract Administration

3.13,4,94,9.5

Contract Award and Execution, Conditions Relating
to ' :
3.7.1,3.10,5.2,6.1,11.1.3, 11.3.6, 11.4.1
Contract Documents, Copies Furnished and Use of
1.5.2,2.2.5,5.3

Contract Documents, Definition of

1.1.1 '

Contract Sum . :
3.74,38,523,7.2,7.3,74,9.1,9.4.2,9.5.1.4,
9.6.7,9.7,103.2,11.3.1,14.2.4, 14.3.2, 15.1.4,
1525 ' :
Contract Sum, Definition of

9.1

Contract Time
3.74,3.7.5,3102,52.3,72.1.3,7.3.1,7.3.5,74,
8.1.1,82.1,83.1,9.5.1,9.7,10.3.2, 12.1.1, 14.3.2,
15.1.5.1,15.2.5

Contract Time, Definition of

8.1.1

CONTRACTOR

3

.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 3
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the i
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which E

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

(3B9ADA27) !



Init.

Contractor, Definition of
3.1,6.1.2

: Contract01 s Construction Schedules-

Contractm s Employees
.3.3.2,3.4.3,3.8.1,3.9,3.18.2,4.2.3,4.2.6,10.2, 103

e Architect
4,3.3.1,34.2,3.5,.
,4.1.3,4.2,5.2,

Copynghts
1.5,3.17
Correction of Work

2.3,24,3.73,942,9.82,9.8.3,9.9.1, 12.1.2, 12.2

Correlatlon and Intent of the Contract Documents
190 o

Cost Deﬁnmon of

7.3.7

Costs

2.4,324,3.73,3.8.2,3.152,54.2,6.1.1,6.2.3,
7.3.3.3,7.3.7,7.3.8,7.3.9,9.10.2, 10.3.2, 1036
11312121221122413514
Cutting and Patching

3.14,6.2.5 ; :
Damage to Construction of Owner or Separate
Contractors :
3.142,6.24,102.1.2, 1025 104 1111 113
122.4

Damage to the Work G
3.14.2,9.9.1,10.2.1.2, 10.2.5, 104 11.3.1, 1224 :
Damages, Claims for
3.2.4,3.18,6.1.1,83.3,9.5.1, 967 10.3.3, 1111
11.3.5,11.3.7, 1413 1424 1516

Damages for Delay :

6.1.1,83.3,9.5.1.6,9.7, 10.3.2

Date of Commencement of the Work, Deﬁmtlon of
8.1.2

Date of Substantial Complet1on Deﬂmtlon of

8.1.3

Day, Definition of GOt L T
814 - AT
Decisions of the Architect :
3.74,42.6,4.2.7,4.2.11,4.2.12,4.2.13, 15.2, 63
7.3.7,7.3.9,8.1.3,8.3.1,9.2, 9.4, 951 984 991
13.5.2,14.2.2, 1424 15.1,15.2:

Decisions to W1thhold Cert1ﬁcat1on :
9.4.1,9.5,9.7,14.1.1.3. e

Defective or Nonconforming Work, Acceptance
Rejection and Correction of - N
2.3,24,35,42.6,625,9.5.1, 952 966 982
9.9.3,9.104, 12.2.1

Definitions ;

‘1121131135312131223123 411

15.1.1,5.1,6.1.2,7.2.1,7.3.1,8.1,9.1,9.8.1
Delays and Extensions of Time
3.2,3.74,52.3,7.2.1,7.3:1,74,8.3,9.5.1, 97
1032104143215151525 :
Disputes

6.3,7.3.9,15.1,15.2

Documents and Samples at the Site

3.11 ‘

Drawings, Definition of .

1.1.5 ‘ i ‘
Drawings and Spe01ﬁcat10ns Use and Ownershlp of
3.11

Effective Date of Insurance

8.2.2,11.1.2

Emergencies .

10.4,14.1.1.2,15.1.4

Employees, Contractor’s
3.3.2,3.4.3,3.8.1,3.9,3.18.2,4.2.3, 4.2.6, 102
10331111113714114211 :
Equipment, Labor, Materials or
1.1.3,1.1.6,3.4,3.5,3.8.2,3.8.3,3.12, 3.13, 3.15.1,
42.6,42.7,52.1,62.1,73.7,93.2,93.3,9.5.1.3,
9.10.2,10.2.1,10.2.4, 14.2.1.1, 14.2.1.2

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 19786, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized 4
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document; or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

(3B9ADA27)



1 i

Execution and Progress of the Work
1.1.3,12.1,1.22,223,2.2.5,3.1,3.3.1,34.1, 3.5,
0.1,3.12,3.14,4.2,6.2.2,7.1.3,7.3.5,8.2,
1,10.2,10.3,12.2,14.2,14.3.1,15.1.3

s of Time
3.24,3.74,523,72.1,7.3,74,9.5.1,9.7, 10.3.2,
104, 14.3,15.1.5,15.2.5

Failure of Payment

95.1.3,9.7,9.10.2, 13:6, 14.1.1.3, 14.2.1.2

; ive or Nonconforming Work)
. Final Completion and Final Payment
. 42.1,4:2.9,9.82,
inancial Arrangements, Owner’s
221,1322,14114

1024, 103
Identification
521
Indemnification
'3.17,3.18,9.10.2,:10
1137

* Information
02.1.2,22,3

aker, Extent of Authority -
8,152.1,152.2,152.3,15.2.4,

Injury or:Damage to Person of Property
10.2.8,10.4
Inspections -
3.1.3,3.3.3,3.7.1,4.2.2,4.2.6,4.2.9,9.4.2,9.8.3,
9.9.2,9.10.1,12.2.1,13.5

Instructions to Bidders

1.1.1

Instructions to the Contractor
3.2.4,3.3.1,3.8.1,5.2.1,7,82.2,12,13.5.2
Instruments of Service, Definition of

1.1.7 -

Insurance
3.18.1,6.1.1,7.3.7,9.3.2,9.8.4,9.9.1,9.10.2, 11
Insurance, Boiler and Machinery

1.5,3.2.3,3.6,3.7,3.12.10, 3.13,l4.1.1, 9.6.4,9.9.1

11.3.2

Insurance, Contractor’s Liability
1.1

Insurance, Effective Date of

'8.2.2,11.1.2

Insurance, Loss of Use

1133

Insurance, Owner’s Liability

11.2 ‘

Insurance, Property

10.2.5,11.3

Insurance, Stored Materials

9.3.2

INSURANCE AND BONDS

11 . :

Insurance Companies, Consent to Partial Occupancy
9.9.1

Intent of the Contract Documents
1.2.1,4.2.7,4.2.12,42.13, 74

Interest

13.6

Interpretation

1.2.3,14,4.1.1,5.1,6.1.2,15.1.1

Interpretations, Written

42.11,4.2.12,15.1.4

Judgment on Final Award

1542

Labor and Materials, Equipment
1.1.3,1.1.6,3.4,3.5,3.8.2,3.8.3,3.12,3.13, 3.15.1,
4.2.6,42.7,5.2.1,6.2.1,7.3.7,9.3.2,9.3.3,9.5.1.3,
9.102,10.2.1,10.2.4, 14.2.1.1, 14.2.1.2

Labor Disputes

8.3.1

Laws and Regulations

10.2.2,11.1.1,11.3, 13.1, 13.4,13.5.1, 13.5.2, 13.6
14,15.2.8,15.4

Liens

2.1.2,9.3.3,9.10.2,9.10.4, 15.2.8

Limitations, Statutes of

12.2.5,13.7,15.4.1.1

Limitations of Liability
2.3,3.2.2,3.5,3.12.10,3.17,3.18.1,4.2.6, 4.2.7,
42.12,62.2,9.4.2,9.64,9.6.7,10.2.5, 10.3.3,
11.1.2,11.2,11.3.7,12.2.5, 13.4.2

Limitations of Time
2.1.2,2.2,24,322,3.10,3.11,3.12.5,3.15.1, 4.2.7,
5.2,53,5.4.1,62.4,73,74,82,9.2,9.3.1,9.3.3,
9.4.1,9.5,9.6,9.7,9.8,9.9,9.10, 11.1.3, 11.3.1.5,
11.3.6,11.3.10, 12.2, 13.5, 13.7, 14, 15

Loss of Use Insurance

1133

Materjal Suppliers
1.5,3.12.1,4.2.4,4.2.6,5.2.1,9.3,9.4.2,9.6,9.10.5
Materials, Hazardous

10.2.4,10.3

Materials, Labor, Equipment and

B

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 5
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

(3BYADA27)



1.1.3,1.1.6,1.5.1,3.4.1,3.5,3.8.2,3.8.3, 3.12, 3.13,
3.15.1,4.2.6,42.7,52.1,6.2.1,7.3.7,93.2,9.3.3,
02,10.2.1.2,102.4,142.1.1,142.1.2
ethods, Techniques, Sequences and

of Construction
3.3.1,3.12.10,4.2.2,4.2.7,9.4.2

- Owner, Definition of
*1_'_’211
~ Owner, Informatlon and Services Requncd of the
02.1.2,22,322,3.12.10,6.1.3,6.1.4, 6.2.5,9.3.2,
9.6.1,9.6.4,9.9.2,9.10.3,10.3.3, 11.2, 11.3, 13.5.1,
1352 14.1.1.4,14.14,15.13
Owner’s Authority

1.5,2.1.1,2.3,2.4,3.42,3.8.1,3.12.10,3.14.2, 4.1.2,

4.1.3,424,429,5.2.1,524,54.1,6.1,6.3,7.2.1,

7.3.1,82.2,83.1,9.3.1,9.3.2,9.5.1,9.6.4,9.9.1,
9102 103.2,11.1.3,11.3.3, 11310 12.2.2, 123
13.2.2,14.3,14.4,15.2.7

Owner’s Financial Capability
22.1,13.2.2,14.1.1.4

Owner’s Liability Insurance

11.2

Owner’s Relationship with Subcontractors
1.1.2,5.2,53,5.4,9.6.4,9.102, 14.2.2

Owner’s nght to Carry Out the Work

24,1422 v

Owner’s Right to Clean Up

6.3

Owner’s Right to Perform Constructmn and to Award
Separate Contracts '

6.1

Owner’s Right to Stop the Work

2.3

Owner’s Right to Suspend the Work

143

Owner’s Right to Terminate the Contract

14.2

Ownership and Use of Drawings; Speciﬁcations and -
Other Instruments of Service .
1.1.1,1.1.6,1.1.7,1.5,2.2.5,3.2.2, 3.11, 317 4212
5.3 :

Partial Occupancy or Use

9.6.6,9.9,11.3.1.5

Patching, Cutting and

3.14,6.2.5

Patents

3.17

Payment, Applications for
4.2.5,73.9,9.2,9.3,94,9.5,9.6.3,9.7,9.8.5,9.10.1,
14.2.3,14.24,14.4.3

Payment Certificates for
42.5,429,93.3,94,9.5;9.6.1,9.6.6,9.7,9.10.1,
9103 13.7,14.1.1.3, 1424

Payment, Failure of ‘

9.5.1.3,9.7,9.10.2, 13.6, 14113 142.1.2
Payment, Final

42.1,4.2.9,9.8.2,9.10, 1112 11.1.3,11.4.1, 123
13.7,142.4,144.3

Payment Bond, Performance Bond and
7.3.74,9.6.7,9.10.3,11.4

Payments, Progress

9.3,9.6,9.8.5,9.10.3, 13.6, 14.2.3, 15.1.3
PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

9 .

Payments to Subcontractors
54.2,9.5.13,9.6.2,9.6.3,9.6.4,9.6.7, 14212
PCB

10.3.1

- Performance Bond and Payment Bond

7.3.7.4,9.6.7,9.10.3, 114
Permits, Fees, Notices and Compliance with Laws
22.2,3.7,3.13,73.74,102.2

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

(3B9ADA27)

6




Init.

T4 o 4
. Project Representatives - Shop Drawings, Definition of

} 10.%~5'5';'1_1 13

"Répi;és‘eritétionsﬁ
0 3.2.1,35,3.12;

132,3.127,6.13

PERSONS AND PROPERTY, PROTECTION OF . Safety Precautions and Programs
33.1,42.2,42.7,53,10.1,10.2, 10.4
Samples, Definition of

3.12.3 .
Samples, Shop Drawings, Product Data and
3.11,3.12,4.2.7

Samples at the Site, Documents and

3.11
and Completion Schedule of Values
- 4.22,82,9.8;9.9.1, 9.2,9.3.1
Progress Payments j Schedules, Construction
. 93,9.6,9.85,9.10.3, 13.6, 14.2.3, 15.1.3 : 3.10,3.12.1,3.12.2, 6.1.3, 15.1.5.2

Project, Qéfmition Separate Contracts and Contractors

1.14,3.12.5,3.14.2,4.2.4,42.7,6,83.1, 12.1.2

3.12.1
Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples
3.11,3.12,4.2.7
Site, Use of
3.13,6.1.1,6.2.1
Site Inspections
3.2.2,33.3,3.7.1,3.74,4.2,9.4.2,9.10.1, 13.5
X Site Visits, Architect’s
3.7.4,42.2,42.9,9.4.2,9.5.1,9.9.2,9.10.1, 13.5 .
Special Inspections and Testing -
42.6,12.2.1,13.5 :
Specifications, Definition of
1.1.6
Specifications
1.1.1,1.1.6, 1.2.2, 1.5, 3.11, 3.12.10, 3.17, 4.2.14
Statute of Limitations
13.7,15.4.1.1
Stopping the Work
2.3,9.7,10.3, 14.1
Stored Materials
6.2.1,93.2,10.2.1.2,10.2.4
Subcontractor, Definition of
5.1.1 :
SUBCONTRACTOR
5
Subcontractors, Work by
1.2.2,33.2,3.12.1,423,5.2.3,53,54,93.1.2,

roperty Insurance

Review of Contractor’

9.6.7
3.10.1,3.10.2,3.11, 3.12,4.2, 5.2, 6.1.3,9.2, 9.8.2 Subcontractual Relations
Review i_LShdp Drawings, Product Data and 5.3,54,9.3.1.2,9.6,9.10, 10.2.1, 14.1, 14.2.1
Samples by Contractor o : Submittals :
3.12 3.10,3.11,3.12,4.2.7,5.2.1,5.2.3,7.3.7,9.2, 9.3,
Rights and Remedies 9.8,9.9.1,9.10.2,9.10.3, 11.1.3
1.1.2,2.3,2.4,3.5,3.74,3.152,4.2.6,5.3,5.4,6.1, Submittal Schedule
6.3,7.3.1,8.3,9.5.1,9.7,10.2.5, 10.3, 12.2.2, 12.2.4, 3.10.2,3.12.5,4.2.7
13.4,14,154 Subrogation, Waivers of
Royalties, Patents and Copyrights 6.1.1,11.3.7
3.17 S Substantial Completion
Rules and Notices for Arbitration 429,8.1.1,8.1.3,82.3,9.4.2,9.8,9.9.1, 9.10.3,
15.4.1 12.2,13.7
Safety of Persons and Property Substantial Completion, Definition of
10.2, 10.4 9.8.1

AlA Documient A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or‘any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BO9ADA27)

7




Init.

Substitution of Subcontractors

n of Architect

Substitiitions of Materials
34.2,3.5,73.8
Sub-subcontractor, Definition of
512 '

3.13,3.33,4.22,4.2.6,4.2.9,9.4.2,9.8.3,9.9.2,
9.10.1,10.3.2,114.1,12.2.1, 13.5
TIME

f 8 :

'Tilﬁe,:Délays and Extensions of

324,3.74,523,7.2.1,73.1,7.4,83,9.5.1,9.7,
110.3.2,104,14.3.2, 15.1.5, 15.2.5
‘Time Limits

2.1.2,2.2,24,3.2.2,3.10,3.11,3.12.5,3.15.1, 4.2,

5.2,53,54,62.4,7.3,74,82,92,9.3.1,93.3,
94.1,9.5,9.6,9.7,9.8,9.9,9.10,11.1.3, 12.2, 13.5,
13.7,14,15.1.2, 154

Time Limits on Claims

3.74,10.2.8,13.7,15.1.2

Title to Work

9.3.2,9.3.3

Transmission of Data in Digital Form

1.6

UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK
12

Uncovering of Work

12.1

Unforeseen Conditions, Concealed or Unknown
3.7.4,8.3.1,10.3

Unit Prices -

133.2,734

Use of Documents

1.1.1,1.5,2.2.5,3.12.6,5.3

Use of Site

3.13,6.1.1, 6.2.1

Values, Schedule of

9.2,9.3.1

Waiver of Claims by the Architect

13.4.2

Waiver of Claims by the Contractor
9.10.5,13.4.2,15.1.6

Waiver of Claims by the Owner o
9.9.3,9.10.3,9.104, 12.2.2.1,13.4.2,14.2.4, 15.1.6
Waiver of Consequential Damages :
142.4,15.1.6

Waiver of Liens

9.10.2,9.10.4

Waivers of Subrogation

6.1.1,11.3.7

Warranty
3.5,429,93.3,9.84,9.9.1,9.10.4,12.2.2, 13.7
Weather Delays

15.1.5.2

Work, Definition of

1.1.3

Written Consent
1.5.2,3.4.2,3.74,3.12.8,3.14.2,4.1.2,9.3.2,9.8.5
9.9.1,9.10.2,9.10.3,11.4.1, 13.2, 13.4.2, 15.4.4.2
Written Interpretations

42.11,4.2.12

Written Notice
2.3,2.4,3.3.1,3.9,3.12.9,3.12.10,5.2.1, 8.2.2, 9.7
9.10,10.2.2,10.3,11.1.3,12.2.2,12.2.4, 13.3, 14,
15.4.1

Written Orders

1.1.1,23,3.9,7,8.2.2, 12.1,12.2, 13.5.2, 14.3.1,
15.1.2

3

3

AlIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

(3BSADA27)

8




ARTICLE1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

51C DEFINITIONS

{E CONTRACT DOCUMENTS v

'he Contract Documents are enumerated in the Agreement (AIA Document A133-2009) between the Owner and
ctor (hereinafter the Agreement) and consist of the Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General,

entary and other Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of the Contract,
other'documents listed in the Agreement and Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. A Modification is
(1) a written amendment to the Contract signed by.both parties, (2) a Change Order, (3) a Construction Change
Directive or (4) a written order for a minor change in the Work issued by the Architect. Unless specifically
enumerated inthe Agr nt, the Contract Documents do not include the advertisement or invitation to bid,

: i ple forms, other information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of receiving bids or
bid or proposal, or portions of Addenda relating to bidding requirements. :

he Contract for Construction. The Contract represents the entire and integrated

ereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written
ended or modified only by a Modification. The Contract Documents shall not be
relationship of any kind (1) between the Contractor and the Architect or the

tween the Owner and a Subcontractor or a Sub-subcontractor, (3) between the Owner
t’s consultants or (4) between any persons or entities other than the Owner and the .
however, be entitled to performance and enforcement of obligations under the
rformance of the Architect’s duties.

. Architect’s
-and the Ar¢

shall

struction and services required by the Contract Documeﬁts, whether completed or
s all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided or to be provided by
ntractor’s obligations. The Work may constitute the whole or a part of the Project.

e total construction of which the Work performed under the Contract Documents may be the whole
ich may include construction by the Owner and by separate contractors.

1.4.5 THE DRAWINGS
* The Drawings are the graphic
", dimensions of the Work, gen

d pictoﬁal portions of the Contract Documents showing the design, location and
rally including plans, elevations, sections, details, schedules and diagrams.

§ 1.1.6 THE SPECIFICATIO i
The Specifications of the Contract Documents consisting of the written requirements for materials,
equipment, systems, standards and workmanship for the Work, and performance of related services.

entations, in any medium of expression now known or later developed, of the
work performed by the Architect and the Architect’s consultants under their

| services agreements. Instruments of Service may include, without limitation, studies,
hes, drawings, specifications, and other similar materials.

respective
surveys,

§ 1.1.8 INITIAL DECISION MAKER
The Initial Decision Maker is the person identified in the Agreement to render initial decisions on Claims in
accordance with Section 15.2 and certify termination of the Agreement under Section 14.2.2.

§ 1.2 CORRELATION AND INTENT OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§1.21 The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by
one shall be as binding as if required by all; performance by the Contractor shall be required only to the extent
consistent with the Contract Documents and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the

| indicated results. Where a conflict occurs between or within the Drawings, Specifications or any other standards, the

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 19786, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




Contractor shall promptly notify the Architect in writing concerning the conflict, and the Architect shall decide
ulation provides the best installation. The Contractor shall perform the work according to the direction of
ect Wlthout a demand for additional compensation.

ganization of the Speciﬁcations into divisions, sections and articles, and arrangement of Drawings shall not
he Contractor in dividing the Work among Subcontractors or in establishing the extent of Work to be

ntract Documents frequently omit modifying words such as “all” and “any” and
but the fact that a modifier or an article is absent from one statement and appears in
ffect the mtelpretatlon of either statement.

c1ud1lig the Drawmgs and Specifications, and will retain all common law, statutory and
ludmg copyrlghts The Contractm Subcontractors, Sub- subcontractors and matenal or

' Instruments of Selmce prov1ded to them solely and exclusively for execution of the Work. All
S ‘.1devunder this. authonzanon shall bear the copyright notice, if any, shown on the Instruments of Service.
i ntractors, and material or equipment suppliers may not use the

for additions to th1s Project outside the scope of the Work Wlthout the

it Instruments of Service or any other information or documentation in digital form,
necessary protocols governing such transmissions, unless otherwise already

as if smgular i number. The Owner shall des1gnate n wntmg a representative who shall have
ind the Owner with respect to all mattets requiring the Owner’s approval or authorization.
provided in Section 4.2.1, the Architect does not have such authority. The term “Owner” means
the Owner or the er’s authorized representative.

| § 2.1.2 The Contractor recognizes and agrees that mechanics lien rights do not apply to this Project.

'§2.2 INFORMATION AND SERVICES REQUIRED OF THE OWNER

§ 2.2.1 Pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-91-103.6, as may be amended from time to time, the Owner has appropriated the
money necessary to fund this Project. No change order or other form of directive shall be issued by the Owner
requiring additional compensable work to be performed, which causes the aggregate amount payable under this
Agreement to exceed the amount appropriated for the original contract amount, unless the Owner provides written
assurance to the Construction Manager that lawful appropriations have been made to cover the cost of the additional
work or unless such work is covered under the remedy-granting provisions of this Agreement.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 19686, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 10
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




§ 2.2.2 Except for permits and fees that are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract Documents,

1¢ those required under Section 3.7.1, the Owner shall secure and pay for necessary approvals, easements,
nts and charges required for construction, use or occupancy of permanent structures or for permanent
.changes in existing facilities.

he Owner shall furnish surveys describing physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for
te of the Project, and a legal description of the site. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of
information furnished by the Owner but shall exercise proper precautions relating to the safe performance of the
Work. The Contracto all exercise reasonable diligence and critical judgment in the review of such information,
reports, surveys, dra nd tests prior to proceeding with any work or activity based upon the same.

If Contractor notlce or inconsistencies in the information provided, Contractor shall notify Owner.

! reasonable promp
and relevant to th

nér shall also furnish any other information or services under the Owner’s control
performance of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the

-such information or services. The Contractor shall exercise reasonable diligence

ew of such information, reports, surveys, drawings and tests prior to proceeding with
the same: If Contractor notices errors or inconsistencies in the information

ork that is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents as
atedly fails to carry out Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the

r to the Contractor to stop the Work, or any portion thereof, until the cause for such
1owever, the right of the Owner to stop the Work shall not give rise to a duty on the part
s right for the benefit of the Contractor or any other person or entity, except to the extent

WORK

carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents and fails

eceipt of written notice from the Owner to commence and continue correction of such

enice and promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies the Owner

i n such case an appropriate Change Order shall be issued deducting from

actor the reasonable cost of correcting such deficiencies, including

_ for the Architect’s additional services made necessary by such default, neglect
{ by the Owner and amounts charged to the Contract01 are both subject to prior approval of the

-is the person or entity identified as such in the Agreement and is referred to throughout the
s if singular in number. The Contractor shall be lawfully licensed, if required in the
jurisdiction where the Project is located. The Contractor shall designate in writing a representative who shall have

express authonty to bind the Contractor with respect to all matters under this Contract. The term “Contractor” means

the Contractor or the Contractor’s authorized representative. The term “Construction Manager” as used in the
Agr eement aud the terms “Construction Manager/General Contractor” or “CM/GM” shall mean Contractor.

§ 3.1.2 The Contractor shall perform the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.
§ 3.1.3 The Contractor shall not be relieved of obligations to perform the Work in accordance with the Contract

Documents either by activities or duties of the Architect in the Architect’s administration of the Contract, or by tests,
inspections or approvals required or performed by persons or entities other than the Contractor.

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copynght Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American



§3.1.4 The Contractor shall comply with all applicable labor laws in the State of Colorado, including, but not
11m1ted to, those addressmg employer obligations for publicly funded projects and the employment of undocumented
‘ ahens and shall require the same in any contracts with Subcontractors providing labor for the Project.

§3.2 REVIEW OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY CONTRACTOR

1 Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited the site,
become generally famﬂlar with local conditions under which the Work is to be performed and correlated personal
observat1ons w1th requirements of the Contract Documents.

t Documents are complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting each portion of the
1 compare the various Contract Documents relative to each portion of the Work, as well as
y the Owner pursuant to Section 2.2.3, shall take field measurements of any existing
tion of the Work, and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it. -Contractor
he Work, meet with all significant Subcontractors and together carefully study and
cuments. These obligations are for the purpose of facilitating coordination and -
and are also for the purpose of discovering errors, omissions; or inconsistencies in the
tractor shall promptly report to the Architect any errors, inconsistencies or omissions
o the Contractor as a request for information in such form as the Architect may

e Contractor’s review is made in the Contractor’s capacity as a contractor and not as a
inless otherwise specifically provided in the Contract Documents. If the Contractor
knowing it involves an error, inconsistency or omission in the Contract
ice of such error, inconsistency or omission to the Architect, the Contractor shall
onstruction activity and shall bear the costs attributable to any necessary correction.

. vy B

ired to ascertain that the Contract Documents are in accordance with applicable
rules and regulatlons or lawful orders of public authorities, but the Contractor

UPERVlSION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES
The Contractor shall superv1se and direct the Work, using the Contractm s best skill and attentlon The

'Documents glve other specific instructions concerning these matters. If the Contract Documents give specific
instructions concerning construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, the Contractor shall
evaluate the jobsite safety thereof and, except as stated below, shall be fully and solely responsible for the jobsite
safety of such means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures. If the Contractor determines that such means,
methods, techmques sequences or procedures may not be safe, the Contractor shall give timely written notice to the
Owner and Architect and shall not proceed with that portion of the Work without further written instructions from
the Architect. If the Contractor is then instructed to proceed by Owner with the required means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures without acceptance of written changes proposed by the Contractor, the Owner
shall be solely responsible for any loss or damage arising solely from those Owner-required means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 12
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)

Init.




§ 3.3.2 The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for acts and omissions of the Contractor’s employees,
tractors and their agents and employees, and other persons or entities performing portions of the Work for, or
of, the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors.

e Contractor shall be responsible for inspection of portions of Work already performed to determine that
rtions are in proper condition to receive subsequent Work.

3.4 LABOR AND MATERIALS
§ 3.4.1 Unless otherwisé provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for labor,
materials, equ1pmen s, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, utilities, transportation, and other
facilities and ; services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work, whether temporary or permanent
and whether or not in rporated or to be incorporated in the Work. The Contractor shall apply for and coordmate all
» 'utlhty seryices tc

ninor changes in the Work authorized by the Architect in accordance with-Sections
may make substitutions only with the consent of the Owner, after evaluation by the
_ w1th a Change Order or Construction Change Directive.

1 enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s employees and other
Work The Contractor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not properly
d to them.

quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or

ese requirements may be considered defective. The Contractor’s warranty excludes

aused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or:

i i : nce, improper operation, or normal wear and tear and normal usage. If required by the
Architect, the, Contractor shall furnish satlsfactory evidence as to the kind and quahty of materials and equipment.
Thls warran t hrmted by the prov151ons of § 12:2.

ntractor shall pay sales, consumer, use and similar taxes for the Work provided by
- or that & are legally enacted when bids are recewed or negotiations concluded, whether or not yet
ctlve or merely schedul

Jontractors and Subcontractors on the Project, apply to the Department of Revenue, State of
ado, for an exem ptlon (Form DR-0172) to be used for all Work performed and completed under this Contract.
Al purcha es for the Work shall use the exemptlon from sales tax. Any costs taxes or fines that are incurred as a

§ 3 7 PERMITS FEES NOTICES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

§ 3.7.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall secure and pay for the building
* permit as well as for other permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper

execution and completion of the Work that are customarily secured after execution of the Contract and legally
required at the time bids are received or negotiations concluded. The Contractor shall ensure that Subcontractors

have and mamtam all required licenses.

§3.7.2 The Contractm shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to performance of the Work.

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA® Document is protected by u.s. Copynght Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 13
reproduct:on or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

Init.




Init.

§3.7.3 If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, the Contractor shall assume appropriate responsibility
ork and shall bear the costs attributable to correction.

§ ncealed or Unknown Conditions. If the Contractor encounters conditions at the site that are (1)
subsurface or otherwise concealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated in the Contract
ents or (2) unknown physical conditions of an unusual nature, that differ materially from those ordinarily

to exist and generally recognized as inherent in construction activities of the character provided for in the -
Contract Documents the Contractor shall promptly provide notice to the Owner and the Architect before conditions
ire nt later than 10 days after first observance of the conditions. The Architect will promptly
and, if the Architect determines that they differ materially and cause an increase or

cost of, or time required for, performance of any part of the Work, will recommend an
Contract Sum or Contract Time, or both. If the Architect determines that the conditions

L d, the Architect shall promptly notify the Owner and Contractor in writing, stating the
the Archltect’s determination or recommendatlon that party may proceed as

or Wetlands not indicated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall 1mmed1ate1y
ould affect them and shall notify the Owner and Architect, Upon 1ccelpt of such .

at all times be, fully qualified and hcensed under all applicable state and local licensing
be re for ensuring that each of its Subcontractors are also fully quahﬁed and

include in the Contract Sum all allowances stated in the Contract Documents. Items
be supplied for such amounts and by such persons or entities as the Owner may direct,
equIred to employ persons or entities to whom the Contractor has reasonable

se provided in the Contract Documents,
shall cover the cost to the Contractor of materials and equlpment delivered at the site and
taxes, less applicable trade discounts; =
2 Contractor s costs for unloading and handling ‘at the site, labor, installation costs, overhead, profit and
- other expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall be included in the Contract Sum but
SR e inot in the allowances; o )
o .‘c.3 Whenever costs are more than or less than allowances, the Contract Sum shall be adjusted accordingly
: by Change Order. The amount of the Change Order shall reflect (1) the difference between actual
. costs and the allowances under Section 3.8.2.1 and (2) changes in Contractor’s costs under Section
'3.8.2.2; and
4 Contractor shall promptly notify Owner if an allowance is going to be exceeded with an estimate of the
amount by which it will be exceeded in total.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 14
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ) (3B9ADA27)




§ 3.8.3 Materials and equipment under an allowance shall be selected by the Owner with reasonable promptness.

§. 3 .9 SUPERINTENDENT
: § 3 9.1 The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and necessary assistants who shall, at all times, be
in attendance at the Pr o_|ect site during performance of the Work. The superintendent shall represent the Contractor,
-and communications glven to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the Contractor.

3.9.2 The Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the Contract, shall furnish in writing to the Owner

through the Architect the name and qualifications of a proposed superintendent. The Architect may reply within 14
'days to the G i‘"ntract writing stating (1) whether the Owner or the Architect has reasonable objection to the

T i or (2) that the Architect requires additional time to review. Fallure of the Architect to reply
shall constitute notice of no reasonable objecuon

shall not employ a proposed supermtendent to Whom the Owner or Architect has made -
. The Contractor shall not change the superintendent without the Owner’s consent,
withheld or delayed. '

tendent or an assistant superintendent shall be on site full time and at all times while
ut not limited to, weekends, evenings and nights, until the Project and all punch list
e satisfaction of the Architect. No subcontractor shall pelform work on the site
ntendent or assistant superintendent. Communication given to the supenntendent
e as binding as if given to the Contractor.

TRUCTION SCHEDULES
pily after being awarded the Contract, shall prepare and submit for the Owner’s and
actor’s construction schedule for the Work. The schedule shall not exceed time limits
uments, shall be revised at appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the
lated to the entire Project to the extent required by the Contract Documents, and shall
fo and practicable execution of the Work. The schedule shall indicate the start and completion
ho th elements on the schedules. The schedule shall indicate the major dependenc1es among elements on

d plenon time shall-be as spemﬁed in the Acreement :

ttal schedule, and shall submit the schedule(s) for the Architect’s approval.
0t unreasonably be delayed or withheld. The submittal schedule shall (1) be

’s construction schedule, and (2) allow the Architect reasonable time to review

a1ls to ‘submit a submittal schedule the Contractor shall 1ot be entltled to any increase

1l maintain at the site for the Owner one copy of the Drawings, Specifications, Addenda, Change
,Modlﬁcatlons in good order and marked currently to indicate field changes and selections made
tion, and one copy of approved Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples-and similar required
submittals. These shall be available to the Architect and shall be delivered to the Architect for submittal to the
Owner upon completlon of the Work as a record of the Work as constructed.

§: 3. 12 SHOP DRAWINGS PRODUCT DATA AND SAMPLES
§ 3124 Shop Drawmgs are drawings, diagrams, schedules and other data specially prepared for the Work by the

Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor, manufacturer supplier or distributor to illustrate some portion of
the Work. :

§ 3.12.2 Product Data are illustrations, standard schedules performance charts; instructions, brochures, diagrams and
other information furnished by the Contractor to Illusnate materials or equipment for some portion of the Work.

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1968, 1970 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (3BSADA27)

15




12:4:Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and 51mllar subrmttals are not Contract Documents. Their purpose is
to demonstrate the way by which the Contractor proposes to conform to the information given and the design
concept expressed in the Contract Documents for those portions of the Work for which the Contract Documents
require submittals. Review by the Architect is subject to the limitations of Section 4.2.7. Informational submittals
upon which the Archltect is not expected to take responsive ac’uon may be so 1dent1ﬁed in the Contract Documents.

ctors.

awings, Product Data, Samples and similar submittals, the Contractor represents to
he Contractor has (1) rev1ewed and. approved them (2) determined and verified

ns from requlrements of the Contract Documents by the Arch1tect’s approval of Shop
Samples or similar submittals unless the Contractor has specifically informed the Owner
uch deviation at the time of submittal and (1) the Architect has given written approval to
the Wotk, or (2) a Change Order or Construction Change Directive has
Contractor shall not be relieved of responsibility for errors or omissions
or similar subm1tta1s by the Architect’s approval thereof. :

s other than those requested by the Architect on previous subrmttals In the
ect’s approval of a resubmission shall not apply to such revisions.

| ‘des1gn professmnal related to systems, materials-or eqmpment are specifically required of the
1 the Contract Documents, the Owner and the Architect will specify all performance and design criteria
that such services must satisfy. The Contractor shall cause such services or certifications to be provided by a
properly licensed design professional, whose sigriature and seal shall appear on all drawings, calculations,
specifications, certifications, Shop Drawings and other submittals prepared by such professional. Shop Dr: awings
“and other: subrmttals related to the Work designed or certified by such professional, if prepared by others, shall bear
- such professmnal’s written approval when submitted to the Architect. The Owner and the Architect shall be ‘entitled
to rely upon the adequacy, accuracy and completeness of the services, certifications and approvals performed or
- provided by such design professionals, provided the Owner and Architect have specified to the Contractor all
performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. Pursuant to this Section 3.12.10, the Architect will
review, approve or take other appropriate action on submittals only for the limited purpose of checking for
conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Contractor

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized"
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




shall not be responsible for the adequacy of the performance and design criteria specified in the Contract
Documents.

211 Copies of all Shop Drawings, Product Data Samples and similar submittals as identified in Section 3. 12
preserved in an orderly manner and delivered to the Owner upon Final Completion.

§:3.13 USE OF SITE

The Contractor shall oonﬁne operations at the site to areas permitted by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
' and lawful orders of public authorities and the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably
tenals or equlpment The Contractor shall take necessary precautions for the safety of all

erly. All areas requiring cutting, fitting and patching shall be restored to the condition
fitting and patching, unless otherwise required by the Contract Documents.

nef or separate contractors by cutting, patching or otherwise altering such construction, or by
actor shall not cut or otherwise alter such construction by the Owner or a separate contractor
onsent of the Owner and of such separate contractor; such consent shall not be unreasonably
ontractor hall not unreasonably withhold from the Owner or a separate contractor the Contractor s

tor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials or
crations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall promptly remove
1sh, the Contractor’s tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials from and

r actor fa1ls to clean up as provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner may do so and Owner
reunbursement from the Contractor.

, éctul et is required by the Contract Documents, or where the copyright violations are
in Dlangs Specifications or other documents prepared by the Owner or Architect. However, if the
Contract has reason to believe that the required design, process or product is an infringement of a copyright or a
patent, the Contractor shall be responsible for such loss unless such information is promptly furnished to the
Architect. :

§ 3.18 INDEMNIFICATION

| §3. 18.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law the Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Owner,
Architect, Arclntect s consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims, damages,
losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the
Work, provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is attrlbutable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death,
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the
negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone ditectly or indirectly employed by them or
anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss or expense is
caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 17
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

] maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

Init.




T ¥ T

other rights or obligations of 1ndemn1ty that would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this Section
3. 18

§ 3. 18 2 In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this Section 3.18 by an employee of the Contractor,.
a Subcontractor anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the
indemnification obligation under Section 3.18.1 shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of damages,
yensation or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or a Subcontractor under workers compensatron acts
: dlsabrhty benefit acts or other employee benefit acts.

»obhgatlons stated above, Construction Manager agrees to protect, defend, hold harmless

he indemnified parties, identified 3.18.1, from and against any and all claims, actions,

costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from

ure to purchase all insurance required in the Agreement and Construction Manager’s

in proper insurance coverage from its Subcontractors. The indemmification obligation

ted in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or
truction Manager or any Subcontractor under Workers® or Workmen 8 Compensatlon

ther employee benefit acts. ‘

y répresents, promises and warrants that Contractor is'ﬁnancialiy solvent and
ce, licenses, authority, personnel and working capital to complete the services .

an architect lawfully licensed to practice architecture or an entity lawfully’ practlcmg
here the Project is located. That person or entity is identified as the Archltect in the
oughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number

'wner S repr esen tive during construction until the date the Architect i issues the ﬁnal Celtlﬁcate for Payment.
Architect will h th ity to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent prov1ded in the Contract

t will visit the site at 111tervals appropnate to the stage of construction, or as othermse agreed
) become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed,
neral if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when
vill be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect will not be required to
make exhaustlve or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. The Architect will
not have control over, charge of, or responsibility for, the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
“ _:-procedures or for the safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the
’ 'Contraetor s r1ghts and responsibilities under the Contract Documents except as provided in Section 3.3.1.

.§ 4 2 3 On the ba51s of the site visits, the Architect will keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and
quality of the portion of the Work completed, and report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the Contract
Documents and from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor, and (2) defects and
deficiencies observed in the Work. The Architect will not be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to perform the
Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect will not have. control over or

‘AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyrlght © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 18
reproduct!on or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of if, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




charge of and will not be responsible for acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors, or their agents or
employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

MMUNICATIONS FACILITATING CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

‘Except 4s otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or when direct communications have been specially
authorized, the Owner and Contractor shall endeavor to communicate with each other through the Architect about
arising out of or relating to the Contract. Communications by and with the Architect’s consultants shall be
the Architect. Communications by and with Subcontractors and material suppliers shall be through the
Contractor. Communicgtions by and with separate contractors shall be through the Owner.

: tions 13.5.2 and 13.5.3, whether or not such Work is fabricated, installed or completed.
iy iof the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to

esign concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Architect’s action will be
bmittal schedule approved by the Architect or, in the absence of an approved

nable promptness while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional
eview. Review of such submittals is not conducted for the purpose of determining the
( 'ther details such as d1mens1ons and quantmes or for substantlatmg instructions for

obhgat10ns under Sec’uons 3.3, 3.5 and 3.12. The Architect’s review shall not constitute approval
ons or, unless otherwise specifically stated by the Architect, of any construction means, methods,
es or procedures. The Architect’s approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an
of Whlch the itemisa component

§4.210 It the Owner and Architect agree, the Architect will provide one or more project representatlves to assist in
carrying out the Architect’s responsibilities at the site. The duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority of
such project representatives shall be as set forth in an exhibit to be incorporated in the Contract Documents.

-§4.2.11 The Architect will interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect’s response to such requests
will be made in ertmg within any time limits ag1 eed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.

§4.212 Interpretatlons and decisions of the Architect will be consistent with the intent of, and reasonably inferable
from, the Contract Documents and will be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such interpretations
and decisions, the Architect will endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, will not
show partiality to either and will not be liable for results of interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1837, 1951, ‘1958 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 19786, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNlNG This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copynght Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 19
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was praduced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)

Init.




Init.

§ 5.2.4 The Co

The Architect’s decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect will be final if consistent with the intent
n the Contract Documents.

he Architect will review and respond to requests for information about the Contract Documents. The
t’s response to such requests will be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with
le promptness. If appropriate, the Architect will prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and

“Specifications in 1esponse to the requests for information.

son or entity who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform a portlon of the
contractor” is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in

ctor or an authorized representative of the Subcontractor. The term “Subcontractor”
tractor or subcontractors of a-separate contractor.

etson or entity who has a direct or indirect contract with a Subcontractor to
the site. The term “Sub-subcontractor” is referred to throughout the Contract
er and means a Sub-subcontractor or an authorized representative of the Sub-

TS AND OTHER CONTRACTS FOR PORTIONS OF THE WORK ‘
n the Contract Documents or the bidding requirements, the Contractor, as soon as
ontract, shall furnish in writing to the Owner through the Architect the names of

ose who are to furnish materials or equipm'ent’ fabrieated to a special design)

other to whom the Owner or Architect has no reasonable objection. If the pr oposed but
reasonably capable of performing the Work, the Contract Sum and Contract Time shall

c difference, if any, occasioned by such change, and an appropriate Change Order
ement of the substitute Subcontractor’s Work. However, no increase in the Contract
Time shall be allowed for such change unless the Contractor has acted promptly and responsively °
168 as requlred

ntr’ac’_cgr shall not substitute a Subcontractor, person or entity previously selected if the Owner or
Architect makes reasonable obj ection to such substitution.

- § 5. 3 SUBCONTRACTUAL RELATIONS
‘By approprlate agreement, written where legally required for validity, the Contractor shall require each

* Subcontractor, to the extent of the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by
terms of the Contract Documents, and to assume toward the Contractor all the obligations and responsibilities,

mcludmg the responsibility for safety of the Subcontractor’s Work, which the Contractor, by these Documents,
assumes toward the Owner and Architect. Each subcontract agreement shall preserve and protect the rights of the.
Owner and Architect under the Contract Documents with respect to the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor
so that subcontracting thereof will not prejudice such rights, and shall allow to the Subcontractor, unless spec1ﬁcally

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Dacument is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 20
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BO9ADA27)




provided otherwise in the subcontract agreement, the benefit of all rights, remedies and redress against the

v | Contractor that the Contractor, by the Contract Documents, has against the Owner. The Contractor shall require each
i tor to enter into similar agreements with Sub-subcontractors. The Contractor shall make available to each
ubcontractor, prior to the execution of the subcontract agreement, copies of the Contract Documents to
hich the Subcontractor will be bound, and, upon written request of the Subcontractor, identify to the Subcontractor
terms and conditions of the proposed subcontract agreement that may be at variance with the Contract Documents.
tractors will similarly make copies of applicable portions of such documents available to their respective
ed Sub- subcontractors

§ 5.4 CONTIN ENT ASSIGNMENT OF SUBCONTRACTS
reement for a portlon of the Work is assigned by the Contractor to the Owner provided

is effectrve only after termination of the Contract by the Owner for cause pursuant to
.2 and only for those subcontract agreements that the Owner accepts by notifying the
ctor and Contractor in writing; and

i sub_]ect to the pr1or rights of the surety, if any, obligated under bond relating to the

§6.1. 1 The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the Project with the Owner’s
own forces and to award separate contracts in connectlon wrth other port1ons of the P1 oject or other constructron or

ts‘are awarded for different portions of the Project or other construction or operations
‘ C actor” in the Contract Documents in each case shall mean the Contractor who executes
edch separa e Owner-Contractor Agreement. :

'§6.1.3 The Owner shall provr coordmat1on of the activities of the Owner s own forces and of each separate
contractor with the Work of the Contractor, who shall cooperate with them. The Contractor shall participate with
other separate contractors and the Owner in reviewing their construction schedules. The Contractor shall make any
revisions to‘the construction schedule deemed necessary after a joint review and mutual agreement. The construction

ules shall then constrtute the schedules to be used by the Contractor, separate contractors and the Owner until

subsequently revised.

I (ParagmphDel_ej_@i) 4

§ 6.2 MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITY

§ 6.2.1 The Contractor shall afford the Owner and separate contractors reasonable opportunity for introduction and
storage of their materials and equipment and performance of their activities, and shall connect and coordinate the
Contractor’s constructwn and operations with theirs as required by the Contract Documents.

§6.2.2 If part of the Contractor’s Work depends for proper execution or results upon construction or operations by
the Owner or a separate contractor, the Contractor shall, prior to proceeding with that portion of the Work, promptly
report to the Architect apparent discrepancies or defects in such other construction that would render it unsuitable
for such proper execution and results. Failure of the Contractor so to report shall constitute an acknowledgment that

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 21
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: . (3BYADA27)

Init.




the Owner’s or separate contractor’s completed or partially completed construction is fit and proper to receive the
’s Work, except as to defects not then reasonably discoverable.

Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for costs the Owner incurs that are payable to a separate contractor
the Contractor’s delays, improperly timed activities or defective construction. The Owner shall be

respons1b1e to the Contractor for costs the Contractor incurs because of a separate contractor’s delays improperly
: tlmed activities, damage to the Work or defective construction. -

truction Change Directive or order for a minor change in the Work; subject to the
and eIsewhele in the Contract Documents.

ased upon agreement among the Owner, Contractor and Architect; a Constmcﬁdn

Contract Sum or Contract Time arising out of any changes in the Work shall be signed
e Contractor believes a change in the Wo1k has been du ected for Wthh an adjustment

wner and. Architect prior to proceeding with any Work involved in the charige
d1t10ns endangermg hfe or property, as provided in paragraph 10.3 of the General

‘ (except for emergenc
Condlt:lons) ‘The wt

ad]ustment to'the Contract Sum or Contract Time not otherwise approved in writing by the Owner, it being
expressly unde1 stood that such prior notice; timely given is a condition precedent to Contractor’s claim.

'§ 7 2 CHANGE ORDERS
§7.21 A Chan ge Order is a written instrument prepared by the Architect and signed by the Owner, Contl actor and
A10h1tect statmg their agreement upon all-of the following:
-1 . The change in the Work;
.2 The amount of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum; and
.3 The extent of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Time.

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

Init.




§ 7.3 CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVES

§7.3.1 A Construction Change Directive is a written order prepared by the Architect and signed by the Owner and
Architect, directing a change in the Work prior to agreement on adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum or Contract
Time, or’ ‘both. The Owner may by Construction Change Directive, without invalidating the Contract, order changes
in the Work within the general scope of the Contract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the
Contract Sum and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly.

§ 7.3.2 A Construction Change Directive shall be used in the absence of total agreement on the terms of a Change
Ordel

~ Dbased on one of the followmg methods:

41 Mutual acceptance of a lump sum properly itemized and supported by sufficient substantiating data to
- permit evaluation;

n the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon;

ed in a manner agreed upon by the parties and a mutually acceptable fixed or

in the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon, and if quantities originally
hanged ina proposed Change Order or Constructlon Change Directive so that

:50nstruct1on Change Directive, the Contractor shall promptly proceed w1th the change in
adv1se the Architect of the Contractor’s agreement or disagreement with the method, if any,
truction Change Directive for determining the proposed adjustment in the Contract Sum or

© ange Directive s1gned by the Contractor indicates the Contractor’s agreement therewith,
tin Contract Sum and Contract Time or the method for determining them. Such agreement shall

sénbe an ltemlzed accounting together with appropriate supporting data. Unless otherwise
ocuments, costs for the purposes of this Section 7.3.7 shall be limited to the following:
icluding social security, old age and unemployment insurance, fringe benefits required
1 custom, and workers® compensation insurance;

s,'supplies and equipment, including cost of transportation, whether incorporated or

- consumed;

3 Rental costs of machinery and equipment, exclusive of hand tools, whether rented from the Contractor

ot others;

4 Costs of premiums for all bonds and insurance, permit fees, and sales, use or similar taxes related to the
- Work; and

.5 : Addltxonal costs of supervision and field office personnel directly attributable to the change.

I The costs shall be limited by and consistent with Exhibits B1 and B2 attached to the Agreement.

§7.3.8 The amount of credit to be allowed by the Contractor to the Owner for a deletion or change that results in a
net decrease in the Contract Sum shall be actual net cost as confirmed by the Architect. When both additions and
credits covering related Work or substitutions are involved in a change, the allowance for overhead and profit shall
be figured on the basis of net increase, if any, with respect to that change.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 19786, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproductmn or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
] maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.



t 1

§7.3.9 Pendmg final determination of the total cost of a'Construction Change Directive to the Owner, the Contractor
est payment for Work completed under the Construction Change Directive in Applications for Payment.
itect will make an interim determination for purposes of monthly certification for payment for those costs
for payment the amount that the Architect determines, in the Architect’s professional judgment, to be
casonably justified. The Architect’s interim determination of cost shall adjust the Contract Sum on the same basis
.as.a Change Order, subject to the right of either party to disagree and assert a Claim in accordance with Article 15.

10 When the Owner and Contractor agree with a determination made by the Architect concerning the

‘adjustments in the Conttact Sum and Contract Time, or otherwise reach agreement upon the adjustments, such
i’ e immediately and the Architect will prepare a Change Order. Change Orders may be
‘a Construction Change Directive.

HE WORK

to order minor changes in the Work not involving adjustment in the Contract Sum or
and not inconsistent with the intent of the Contract Documents. Such changes will be
by the Architect and shall be binding on the Owner and Contractor.

ided, Contract Time is the period of time, including authonzed adjustments, allotted in
ubstantial Completlon of the Work.

ent of the Work is the date established in the Agreement. |

ict Documents are of the essence of the Contract. By executing the Agreement
C ntraot Time is a reasonable perlod for performmg the Work

1§ 8 3 DELAYS AND _EXTENSIONS OF TIME

§ 8.3.1 If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by an act or neglect of
the Owner or Alchltect or of an employee of either, or of a separate contractor employed by the Owner; or by
changes ordered in the Work; or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, (inavoidable casualties or other

~ " causes beyond the Contractor’s control; or by delay authorized by the Owner pending mediation; or by other causes

~ 'that the Owner determines may justify delay, then the Contract Time shall be extended by Change Order for such
reasonable tlme as the Owner may determine.

§ 8.3.2 Clalms relatlng to time shall be made in accordance with applicable provisions of Article 15.

§8.33 Th1s Section 8.3 does not preclude recovery of damages for delay by either palty under other prov1sxons of
the Contract Documents.

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyrlght Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized.

reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
] maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




ARTICLE 9 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

act Sum is stated in the Agreement and, including authorized adjustments, is the total amount payable by
v waer to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the Contract Documents. The Contractor hereby
represents promises, and warrants that the Contract Sum includes all costs consistent with the Contract Documents
and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the results required by the Contract Documents.

§ 9.2 SCHEDULE OF VALUES

Where the Contract d on a stipulated sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Contractor shall submit to the
A plication for Payment, a schedule of values allocating the entire Contract Sum to the
and prepared in such form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as
is schedule, unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing
ons for Payment.

d App i ’atlon for Payment prepared in accordance with the schedule of values, if required under
leted ortions of the Work. Such application shall be notarized, if required, and supported by

ating the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owner or Architect may require, such as copies of

,ubconu actors and material suppliers, and shall reflect retainage if provided for in the Contract

( 1ded in Secnon 7.3.9, such applications may include requests for payment on account of changes in
ve been properly authorized by Construction Change Directives, or by interim determinations of the
t yet mcluded in Change Orders.

i tions for Payment shall not include requests for payment for portions of the Work for which the
ot intend to pay a Subcontractor or material supplier, unless such Work has been performed by
ontractor intends to pay.

r materials and equipment stored on or off the site shall be conditioned upon
or with procedures satisfactory to the Owner to establish the Owner’s title to such
protect the Owner’s interest, and shall include the costs of applicable

tb the site for such materials and equipment stored off the site.

§9. 3. 3 The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an Application for Payment will pass to the Owner
no later than -the ttme of payment The Contractor further warrants that upon submittal of an Apphcatlon for

payment is sought

§ 9.4 CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT

§9.4.1 The A1ch1tect will, within seven days after receipt of the Contractor’s Application for Payment, either issue
to the Owner a Certificate for Payment, with a copy to the Contractor, for such amount as the Architect determines
is properly due; or notify the Contractor and Owner in writing of the Architect’s reasons for withholding
certification in whole or in part as provided in Section 9.5.1.

§ 9.4.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the Architect to the Owner,
based on the Architect’s evaluation of the Work and the data comprising the Application for Payment, that, to the
best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated and that

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 25
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.



i ooy r

the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents. The foregoing representations are subject to i
an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, to results of ;
nt tests and inspections, to correction of minor deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion
ific qualifications expressed by the Architect. The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will further
onstitute a representation that the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount certified. However, the issuance
of a Certificate for Payment will not be a representation that the Architect has (1) made exhaustive or continuous on-
ections to check the quality or quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed construction means, methods, techniques,
nces or procedures, (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received from Subcontractors and material suppliers
and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor’s right to payment, or (4) made examination to
i urpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of the Contract.Sum.

OLD CERTIFICATION
ithhold a Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary
he Architect’s opinion the representatlons to the Owner required by Section 9.4.2 cannot
nable to certify payment in the amount of the Application, the Architect will notify the
vided i in Section 9. 4 1. If the Contractor and Archltect cannot agree on a rev1sed

iled or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of such claims unless securlty
Owner is provided by the Contractor;

pect to Work for which the Contractor has received payment from the Owner;
e that the Work cannot be completed for the unpald balance of the Contract Sum
er or a separate contractor;
nce that the Work will not be completed within the Contract T1me and that the unpald
1d not be adequate to cover actual or hquldated damages for the antlclpated delay;

§'for'withholding certification are removed, certification will be made for amounts
, however, that the Owner may continue to withhold payment if the amount withheld

ayment has been removed. Additionally, and notwithstanding any provision
wner may refuse to make payment of the full amount recommended by the

L1ens have been filed or recorded in connection with the Work, except where Contractor has dehve1 ed
a spe01ﬁc bond satisfactory to Owner to secure the satisfaction and discharge of such liens; or

‘¢c.  Other factors entitling Owner to a set-off against the amount 1ecommended including, but not lumted
to, Owner s reasonable belief that factors enumelated in § 9.5.1 exist.

'If the Owner refuses to make payment of all or any portion of the amount recommended by the Architect, the Owner
“shall give the Contractor written notice, with a copy to the Architect, stating the reasons for such action. The Owner
~shall promptly pay the Contractor the amount so withheld, or any adjusted amount agreed upon by the Owner and
Contractor, when Contractor cofrects to Owner’s satisfaction the reasons for the withholding or Owner determines
that factors warranting the withholding no longer exist.

. AlA Document A201™ 2007 Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1837, 1951 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 26
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may resiilt in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)



§ 9.5.3 If the Architect withholds certification for payment under Section 9.5.1.3, the Owner may, at its sole option,

issue joint checks to the Contractor and to any Subcontractor or material or equipment suppliers to whom the

Contractor failed to make payment for Work properly performed or material or equipment suitably delivered. If the

Owner makes payments by joint check, the Owner shall notify the Architect and the Architect W111 reflect such
~payment on the next Certificate for Payment. :

§¢ 9.6 PROGRESS PAYMENTS
§9.6.1 After the Archltect has issued a Certificate for Payment, the Owner shall make payment in the manner and
n the Contract Documents, and shall so notify the Archltect :

1 pay each Subcontractor no later than seven days after receipt of payment from the

h the Subcontractor is entitled, reflecting percentages actually retained from payments to
the Subcontractor’s portion of the Work. The Contractor shall, by appropriate

ontractor, require each Subcontractor to make payments to Sub-subcontractors in a similar

uest, furnish to a Subcontractor, if practicable, information regarding percentages of
or by the Contractor and action taken thereon by the Architect and Owner on
k done by such Subcontractor :

fthe Work covered by each Apphcatmn for Payment and before or contemporaneously
due Contractor, Contractor shall produce and deliver to Owner, full, complete and -

ases for the period of time covered by such Application from all persons or entities who have
labor, including Contractor, in connection with the Work. Contractor warrants that it will pay
rs, Sub: 'ubcontractors materialmen and supphers any payment due them ansmg out of th1s

- §9. 6 6 A Certlﬁcate ,for;Payment a progress payment, or part1a1 or ent1re use or occupancy of the PrOJect by the
: Owner shall ;

d not'commingled with money of the Contractor, shall create any
¢ part of the Contractor for breach of trust or shall entitle any person or entlty
d mages agamst the Contl actor for breach of the 1equ1rements of th1s provision.

ea Cert1ﬁcate for Payment, through no fault of the Contractor, within seven days after
receipt of the Contractor s Application for Payment, or if the Owner does not pay the Contractor within seven days
after the date estabhshed in the Contract Documents the amount certified by the Architect or awarded by binding
dispute resolution, then the Contractor may, upon seven additional days’ written notice to the Owner and Architect,

* stop the Work until payment of the amount owing has been received. The Contract Time shall be extended
appropriately and the Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount of the Contractor’s reasonable costs of shut-
down delay and start-up, plus interest as provided for in the Contract Documents.

: § 9 8 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 9.8.1 Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion therecf
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the
Work for its intended use. Substantial Completion shall mean that all major systems are operational and all safety
features are completed.. Without limiting the foregoing, the Owner’s issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the
Work shall be a condition precedent to Substantial Completion unless issuance of a certificate of occupancy is
withheld for reasons outside of the Contractor’s control. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon issuance of a

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 27
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




‘ : ¢ l 1 '

temporary certificate of occupancy, Contractor may request that Owner determine that the Work has reached
Substant1a1 Completion and, if Owner so ag;rees Owner shall notify the Contractor in wr1t1ng

§ 9 8 2 ~When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a portion thereof which the Owner agrees to accept
separately, is substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Architect a comprehensive list of
items to be completed or corrected prior to final payment. Failure to include an item on such list does not alter the
responsrblhty of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents

§9. 8 3 Upon receipt of he Contractor s list, the Archltect ‘will make an 1nspectron to determme whethe1 the Work or
) is substantially complete. If the Architect’s inspection discloses any item, whether or not
’s list, which is not sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so -
r utilize the Work or designated portion thereof for its intended use, the Contractor -
e Certificate of Substantial Completion, complete or correct such item upon notification
the Contractor shall then submit a request for another inspection by the Architect to

gnated portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will prepare a

pletion that shall establish the date of Substantial Completion, shall establish
r and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and
sonable time within which the Contractor shall finish all items on the list accompanymg
quii ed by the Cont1 act Documents shall commence on the date of Substantral

bilities assrgned to them in such Certificate. Upon such acceptance and consent of surety, if
'ent of retainage applymg to such Work or desrgnated portion thereof Such payment

or use any completed or partially completed portion of the Work at any stage when ©
eement with the Contractor provrded such occupancy or use 1s consented

ay commence whether or not the portion is substantially complete, provided
ve-accepted in writing the responsibilities assigned to each of them for payments,

: v 1ded under Section 9.8.2, Consent of the Contractor to part1a1 occupancy .or use
'shall not be unreason bly Wlthheld The stage of the progress of the Work shall be determined by written agteement
between the Owner:ant tractor or, if no agreement is reached, by decision of the Archltect

SUuC h partial occupancy or use, the Owner, Contractor'and Archltect shall Jomtly 1nspect
 bé o cupred of pottion of the Work to be used in order to determine and record the condltlon of the :

§ 9 9.3 Unless otherw1se agreed upon, partial occupancy or use of a portion or portlons of the Work shall not
constitute acceptance of Work not cornplymg wrth the requirements of the Contract Documents. .

§ 9 10 FINAL COMPLET!ON AND FINAL PAYMENT

§9.10.1 Upon receipt of the Contractor’s written notice that the Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance
and upon receipt of a final Application for Payment, the Architect will promptly make such inspection and, when the
Architect finds the Work acceptable under the Contract Documents and the Contract fully performed, the Architect
will promptly issue a final Certificate for Payment stating that to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information
and belief, and on the basis of the Architect’s on-site visits and inspections, the Work has been completed in
accordance with terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and that the entire balance found to be due the
Contractor and noted in the final Certificate is due and payable. The Architect’s final Certificate for Payment will

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

+ Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 28
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ) (3BSADA27)

Init.




Init.

constltute a further representation that conditions listed in Section 9.10.2 as precedent to the Contractor’s being
to final payment have been fulfilled.

either final payment nor any remaining retained percentage shall become due until the Contractor submits
hitect (1) an affidavit that payrolls, bills for materials and equipment, and other indebteédness connected
Wlth the Work for which the Owner or the Owner’s property might be responsible or encumbered (less amounts
withheld by Owner) have been pa1d or otherwise satisfied, (2) a certificate evidencing that insurance required by the
Contract Documents to remain in force after final payment is currently in effect and will not be canceled or allowed =
to explre until at least 30 days’ prior written notice has been given to the Owner, (3) a written statement that the i
¢ 10 substantial reason that the insurance will not be renewable to cover the period required by
consent of surety, if any, to final payment (5), if required by the Owner, other data
faction of obligations, such as receipts, releases and waivers of liens, claims, security
ising out of the Contract, to the extent and in such form as may be designated by the
ranties and certificates, (7) operating and maintenance manuals, (8) identification lists

cermng the proper operation and maintenance of all equlpment If a Subcontractor
T Wa1ver requlred by the Owner the Contractor may furnish a bond satlsfactory to the

mnplete, the Contractor shall provide one complete set, in hard copy, of Drawings and
marked in red all modifications made during construction so as to represent the as-built
d shall deliver same to the Owner.

§ 9.10. 7 On the date of final settlement, as advertised, and after the Owner has verified that no claims have been
filed, final payment shall be made in full. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything contained herein to the
contrary, Architect shall not issue the final Certificate for Payment and final payment shall not be made until the
time of final settlement shall be established by the Owner and shall thereafter be advertised by two (2) publications
of notice, the last of which shall appear at least ten (10) days prior to the time of final settlement as required
pursuant to Colo. Rev. Stat. §38-26-107. The Owner shall withhold from all payments to Contractor sufficient funds
to insure the ‘payment of all claims filed by any person that has furnished labor, materials, sustenance, or other
supplies used or consumed by Contractor or a subcontractor in or about the performance of the Work, or that
supplies laborers, rental machinery, tools, or equipment to the extent used in the prosecution of the Work whose
claim therefore has not been paid by Contractor or the subcontractor, all in accordance with the provisions of Colo
Rev. Stat. §38-26-107.

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007. by The American

Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 29
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which %
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale. ;

User Notes: (3BYADA27)



ARTICLE 10 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

§1 ETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS .

actor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety precautions and programs
ion with the performance of the Contract.

A\FETY OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
'§ 10 2.1 The Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safety of, and shall provide reasonable protection to
prevent damage, injury or loss to
A employee on the Work and other persons who may be affected thereby;

materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage on or off the site,
custody or control of the Contractor or the Contractor’s Subcontractors or Sub-
rs; and
/ at the site or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, lawns, Walks pavements, roadways,
d utilities not designated for removal, relocation or replacement in the course of

orders of public authorities bearing on safety of persons or property or their
or loss. : '

1] promptly remedy damage and loss (other than damage or loss insured under property
by the Contract Documents) to propel“ry referred to in Sect1ons 10. 2 1.2 and 10 2 1.3-caused in

‘eghgence of the Contractor. The foregoing obligations of the Contractor are in
bhgat1ons under Section 3. 18

k ffers injury or damage to person or property because of an act or omission of the other party, or of
others for whose acts such party is legally responsible, written notice of such injury or damage, whether or not
insured, shall be given to the other party within a reasonable time not exceeding 10 days after discovery, or such
sh01 te1 t]IIlG as may be required by law. The notice shall provide sufficient detail to enable the other party to

, ‘§ 10.3 HAZARDQUS MATERIALS
§10.3.1 The Contractor is responsible for compliancé with any requirements included in the Contract Documents
regarding hazardous materials. If the Contractor encounters a hazardous material or substance not addressed in the
Contract Documents and if reasonable precautions will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable bodily injury or death
to persons resulting from a material or substance, including but not limited to asbestos or polychlorinated biphenyl

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937 1951, 1958, 1961, 1983, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This .‘\IA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 30
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

i maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

Init.

]



(PCB), encountered on the site by the Contractor, the Contractor shall, upon recognizing the condition, immediately
stop Work in the affected area and report the condition to the Owner and Architect in writing.

Upon receipt of the Contractor’s written notice, the Owner shall obtain the services of a licensed laboratory
to verify the presence or absence of the material or substance reported by the Contractor and, in the event such
material or substance is found to be present, to cause it to be rendered harmless. Unless otherwise required by the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall furnish in writing to the Contractor and Architect the names and qualifications
of persons or entities who are to perform tests verifying the presence or absence of such material or substance or
who are to perform the task of removal or safe containment of such material or substance. The Contractor and the
eply to the Owner in writing stating whether or not either has reasonable objection to the
by the Owner. If either the Contractor or Architect has an objection to a person or entity
Owner shall propose another to whom the Conitractor and the Architect have no

the material or substance has been rendered harmless, Work in the affected area shall

nt of the Owner and Contractor. By Change Order, the Contract Time shall be
Contract Sum shall be increased in the amount of the Contractor’s reasonable

delay and start-up.

- permitted by law, the Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor,
chitect’s consultants and agents and employees of any of them from and against
expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from
 affected area if in fact the material or substance presents the risk of bodily injury or
.1 and has not been rendered harmless, provided that such claim, damage, loss or
njury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
ept to the extent that such damage, loss or expense is due to the fault or negligence
/. The foregoing indemnification agreement shall be limited by and subject to the
ns upon liability available to the Owner pursuant to Article 11, Section 1 of the

d the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§24-10-101 et. seq., C.R.S., and nothing
d to waive or limit any such nghts or defenses Owner shall not be requlred to defend,

not be responsible under this Section 10.3 for materials or substances the Contractor brings
aterials of

nify the Owner for the cost and expense the Owner incurs (1) for remediation of
ctor brings to the site and negligently handles, or (2) where the Contractor fails to
ion 10.3.1, except to the extent that the cost and expense are due to the Owner’s

§ 10 4 EMERGENCIES

In an emergency affecting safety of persons or property, the Contractor shall act, at the Contractor’s d1scret1on to

prevent threatened damage, injury or loss. Additional compensation or extension of time claimed by the Contractor
on account of an emergency shall be determined as provided in Article 15 and Article 7. The Contractor shall not

address the medla without the Owner’s consent.

ARTl(_},LE 7_11 : IMS”]JRANCE AND BONDS

§11.1 CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY INSURANCE

§ 11.1.1 The Contractor shall purchase from and maintain in a company or companies lawfully authorized to do
business in the jurisdiction in which the Project is located such insurance as will protect the Contractor from claims
set forth below which may arise out of or result from the Contractor’s operations and completed operations under

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1818, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNlNG This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 31
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: " (3B9ADA27)

Init.




' t ' ¢

the Contract and for which the Contractor may be legally liable, whether such operations be by the Contractor or by
a Subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of
 be liable:

Claims under workers’ compensation, disability benefit and other smular employee benefit acts that are
applicable to the Work to be performed;

Claims for damages because of bodily injury, occupational s1ckness or disease, or death of the
Contractor’s employees;

Claims for damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, or death of any person other than the

Contractor’s employees;

i amages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage;

amages other than to the Work itself, beca‘use of injury to or destruction of tangible

r’s completed operations coverage, until the expiration of the penod for comec’uon
for maintenance of completed operations coverage as specified in the Contract

_,yv this Section 11.1 shall contain a provision that coverages afforded under the policies
ed to expire until at least 30 days’ prior written notice has been given to the Owner. An

expiration of the time required by Section 11.1.2. Information concerning
ed limits or claims paid under the General. Aggregate or both, shall be

s op raﬁons and (2) the Owner as an additional insured for claims caused in whole
r’s neghgent acts or omissions during the Céntractor’s completed operations.

in the jurisdiction in which the Project is located, property insurance written on a builder’s risk “all-risk” or
equivalent pohcy form in the amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus value of subsequent Contract Modifications
. and cost of materials supplied or installed by others, comprising total value for the entire Project at the site on a
| replacement cost basis without optional deductibles. This insurance shall include interests of the Owner, the

il ‘.Contractm, Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors in the Project. Such insurance shall be maintained, unless

; otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise agreed in writing by all persons and entities who are

} beneficiaries of such insurance, until such time as the Owner has caused said property to be covered on Owner’s -

own property insurance, which is anticipated to occur at the time of Substantial Completion of the Project.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 32
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)

Init.




Init.

g4
©in transi

“§11.34If the
- special caus
“ policy, the

Project.

§ 11.3.1.1 Property insurance shall be on an “all-risk” or equivalent policy form and shall include, without limitation,
insurance against the perils of fire (with extended coverage) and physical loss or damage including, without

cation of coverage, theft, vandalism, malicious mischief, collapse, earthquake, flood, windstorm, falsework,
ing and startup, temporary buildings and debris removal including demolition occasioned by enforcement of any
‘applicable legal requirements, and shall cover reasonable compensation for Architect’s and Contractor’s services
and expenses required as a result of such insured loss.

- §11.3.1.2 [Intentionally omitted.]

§ 11.3.1.3 If the property insurance requires deductibles, the Owner shall pay costs not covered because of such
deductibles, '

rance shall cover portibns of the Work stored off the site, and also portions of the Work

1se in accordance with Section 9.9 shall not commence until the insurance company
y insurance have consented to such partial occupancy or use by endorsement or
Contractor shall take reasonable steps to obtain consent of the insurance company or
utual written consent, take no action with respect to partial occupancy or use that
se or reduction of insurance. ‘

I_NS.URANCE
. Owner’s option, may purchase and maintain such insurance as will insure the Owner against loss
’s pr 'pert’ji due to fire or other hazards, however caused.

T requests in writing that insurance for risks other than those described herein or other

e included in the insurance policy referenced in Article 11.3.3 and the Owner obtained such

11, if possible, include such insurance, and the cost thereof shall be charged to the Contractor
Order. . )

onstruction period the Owner insures properties, real or personal or both, at or adjacent
ance under policies separate from those insuring the Project, or if after final payment

| on the completed Project throtigh a policy or policies other than those insuring
eriod, the Owner shall waive all rights in accordance with the terms of Section

1 other causes of loss covered by this separate property insurance. All separate

f subrogation by endorsement or otherwise.

¢ to loss may occur, the Owner, upon Contractor’s written request, shall file with the
olicy that includes insurance coverages required by this Section 11.3. Each policy, if
ntain all generally applicable conditions, definitions, exclusions and endorsements related to this
, if obtained, shall contain a provision that the policy will not be canceled or allowed to expire,
s will not be reduced, until at least 30 days’ prior written notice has been given to the Contractor.

and that its 1

§ 11.3.7 WAIVERS OF SUBROGATION

The Owner and Contractor waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their subcontractors, sub-
subcontractors, agents and employees, each of the other, and (2) the Architect, Architect’s consultants, separate
contractors described in Article 6, if any, and any of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and employees,
for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss to the extent covered by property insurance obtained pursuant to
this Section 11.3 or other property insurance applicable to the Work, except such rights as they have to proceeds of
such insurance held by the Owner as fiduciary. The Owner or Contractor, as appropriate, shall require of the
Architect, Architect’s consultants, separate contractors described in Article 6, if any, and the subcontractors, sub-
subcontractors, agents and employees of any of them, by appropriate agreements, written where legally required for
validity, similar waivers each in favor of other parties enumerated herein. The policies shall provide such waivers of

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951,"1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 19786, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 33
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)




Init.

subrogation by endorsement or otherwise. A waiver of subrogation shall be effective as to a person or entity even
though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of iridemnification, contractual or otherwise, did not pay
e premium directly or indirectly, and whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the

ND AND PAYMENT BOND

all furnish bonds covering faithful performance of the Contract and payment of
der, including payment to all persons or entities, including but not limited to

or on behalf of the Contractor.

‘ ”y person or entity appearing to be a potential beneficiary of bonds covering paymient
: Contract, the Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy of the bonds or shall

i e_ct may request to see such Work and it shall be uncovered by the Contr actor: If such
he Contract Documents, costs of uncovermg and replacement shall, by appropnate

rrect Wolk rejected by the Architect or failing to conform to the requirements of
er d1scovered before or after Substan‘ual Completmn and whether or not fabricated,

] » ,promptly aﬂer receipt of written notice from the Owner to do so unless the Owner has prev1ously
glven the Contxactor a written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after
discovery of the condition. During the two-year period for correction of Work, if'the Owner fails to notify the
Contractor and give the Contractor an opportunity to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require
correction by the Contractor and to make a claim for breach of warranty. If the Contractor fails to correct

‘nonconforming Work within a reasonable time during that ‘period after receipt of notice from the Owner or

Alchltect the Owner may correct it in accordance with Section 2.4.

The Contraetor shall schedule and attend with the Owner and the Architect an inspection of the Project eleven (11)
months after Substantial Completion and again twenty-three (23) months after Substantial Completion. The Owner,
Contractor and Architect shall inspect the Project to determine whether any warranty items exist, and shall prepare a
list of warranty items for the Contractor to correct. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect upon its

AlA Document A201™ —2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 arid 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 34
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the’
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




| completion of the warranty work and the Owner and Archltect shall perform a follow-up inspection to confirm such
,completlon

§ 12 2 2.2 The two-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to portions of Work first
performed after Substantial Completion by the period of time between Substantial Completion and the actual
completion of that portion of the Work.

] - §12.2.2.3 The two-year period for correction of Work shall not be extended by corrective Work performed by the 4
Contract01 pursuant to‘this Section 12.2. -

hall remove from the site portions of the Work that are not in accordance with the
tract Documents and are neither corrected by the Contractor nor accepted by the Owner.

- § 12 2.3 The, Contrac
requlrements of the

§ 1 2 24 The Contr tor ‘hall bear the cost of correcting destroyed or damaged constructlon whether completed or

‘r to the time within which proceedings may be commenced to estabhsh the
t to the Contractor’s obligations other than specifically to correct the Work.

y item is not reasonably capable of being corrected within fifteen (15) business days, :
notify the Owner and the parties shall thereafter agree to a reasonable date by which '
: i If the Contractor does not complete the warranty item within fifteen (15) business days 5
of nohﬁcatlo by the Owner, or, if an extension is granted, if the Contractor the does not complete the warranty item

thm the ti d otherwise agr on, Owner, at its discretion, may complete the warranty item and invoice

arlsmg hereunder shall be in Weld County, Colorado, unless the pa1t1es mutually agree to a different location.

§ 13.2 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

§ 13.2.1 The Owner and Contractor respectively bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns and legal

representatlves to covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. Except as provided

in Section 13.2.2, neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of the

other. If either party attempts to make such an assignment without such consent, that party shall nevertheless remain ;
legally responsible for all obligations under the Contract. "

§ 13.2.2 The Owner may, without consent of the Contractor, assign the Contract to a lender providing construction
financing for the Project, if the lender assumes the Owner’s rights and obligations under the Contract Documents.
The Contractor shall execute all consents reasonably required to facilitate such assignment.

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American {
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 35
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.



§.13.3 WRITTEN NOTICE
ice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person to the individual, to a member of the

ed mail or by courier service providing proof of delivery to, the last business address known to the party

ilure to act by the Owner, A1 ehltect or Contractor shall constitute a waiver of a right or duty
Jontract, nor shall such action or fallure to act constitute approval of or acquiescence in a

en 'e_stlng Iaboratory or entity acceptable to the Owner, or with the appropriate public
d costs of tests, inspections and approvals. The Contractor shall give the Architect
¢ tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such
ar costs of (1) tests, 1nspect1ons or applovals that do not become requlrements until

or public authorities having jurisdiction determine that portions of the Work require
r approval not included under Section 13.5.1, the Architect will, upon written

table to the Owner,-and the Contractor shall give timely notice to the Architect of
ection ‘be made so that the Architect may be present for such procedures Such
shall be at the Owner’s expense. - :

nspection or approval under Sections 13.5.1 and 13.5.2 reveal failure of the
ith requirements established by the Contract Documents, all costs made necessary
peated procedures and compensatlon for the Architect’s services and expenses

s of testing, inspection or approval shall, unless otherwise fequired by the Contract
7 the Contractor and promptly delivered to the Architect.

Architeqt will do so _promptljf eud, where praetieable at the normal place of testing.

§ 13.5.6 Tests: or 1nspect10ns conducted pursuant to the Contract Documents shall be made promptly to avoid
unreasonable delay in the Work.

- §13.6 INTEREST.
‘ nents due and unpaid under the Contract Documents shall bear interest from the date payment is due at such rate

as the parties may agree upon in writing or, in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at
the place where the PI'OJ ect is located.

§ 13.7 TlME LIMITS ON CLAIMS :

The Owner and Contractor shall commence all claims and causes of action, whether in contract, tort, breach of
warranty or otherwise, against the other arising out of or related to the Contract in accordance with the requirements
of the final dispute resolution method selected in the Agreement within the time period specified by applicable law,

ty, or to an officer of the corporation for which it was intended; or if delivered at, or sent by registered or

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
] maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American




Init.

but in any case not more than 10 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and
actor waive all claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 13.7.

UIDATED DAMAGES

- The Contractor shall perform its obligations as expeditiously as is consistent with reasonable professional skill and

d the orderly progress of the Project. The Owner and the Contractor agree that it would be impractical and
ly difficult to estimate the damages, including, but not limited to indirect, incidental, special and

quential damages, which Owner might suffer if the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion within
the Contract Time. Owher and Contractor have determined and agree that fair and reasonable compensation for the
damages Owiier may Ve1 if Contractor fa1ls to achieve Substantial Completlon within the Contlact Time is one-

n of the Contract Time until such t1me as the Contractor achieves Substantial
ing the foregoing, Liquidated Damages shall not exceed fifty-percent (50%) of
i Manager’s Fee described in Article 5 of the Agreement) Such Liquidated Damages

' ‘tract Time, but shall not limit other remedies that may otherwise be available for matters
bstantial Completion within the Contract Time.

1 y terrmnate the Contract if the Work is stopped for a period of 30 consecutive days
~fau1t of the Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor or their agents or employees or any
ent1t1estperforrmng portions of the Work under direct or indirect contract with the Contractor, for

,A the 1eason for withholding certification as provided in Section 9.4.1, or because the Owner has not
made payment ona Ce1‘t1ﬁcate for Payment within the time stated in the Contract Documents or

terminate the Contract if, through no act or fault of the Contractor or a Subcontractor,
nts or employees or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work
with the Contractor, repeated suspensions, delays or interruptions of the entire Work
, Sectlon 143 constttute in the aggregate more than 100 percent of the total number of

3 Ifone of the reasons descrlbed in Section 14.1.1 or 14.1.2 exists, the Contractor may, upon seven days’
teh notice to the Owner and Architect, terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for Work
execu ed mcludmg reasonable overhead and profit, costs incurred by reason of such termination, and damages.

§14.14 If the Work is stopped for a period of 60 consecutive days through no act or fault of the Contractor or a
Subcontractor or their agents or employees or any other persons performing portions of the Work under contract
with the Contractor because the Owner has repeatedly failed to fulfill the Owner’s obligations under the Contract
Documents with respect to matters important to the progress of the Work, the Contractor may, upon seven additional
days written notice to the Owner and the Architect, terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner as provided
in Sect1on 14 1. 3

§ 14 2 TERMlNATION BY THE OWNER FOR CAUSE
§ 14.2.1 The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor
1 repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough propetly skilled workers or proper materials;
.2 fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in accordance with the respective
agreements between the Contractor and the Subcontractors;

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyrlght@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 37
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)



Init.

.3 disregards applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of a'

.public authority;

A4 fails to obtain the lawfully-required permits and licenses;

w0 fails to procure and maintaih the insurance coverage required by the Contract Documents; or
.6 otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents.

fficient cause exists to justify such action, may without prejudice to any other rights or remedies of the Owner and

- after giving the Contractor and the Contractor ] surety, if any, seven days’ written notice, terminate employment of

ork by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient. Upon written request
raetor the Owner shall furnish to the Contractor a detailed accounting of the costs

peratmns as duected by the Owner in the notice; :
: tlons necessary, or that the Owner may direct, for the protection and preservation of the ka

ept for Work directed to be performed prior to the effective date of termination stated in the notice,
terminate all existing subcontracts and purchase orders and enter into no further subcontracts and
: purchase orders.

‘§ 14 43 In case of such termination for the Owner’s convenience, the Contractor shall be entitled to receive payment

for Work executed, and costs incurred by reason of such termination, along with reasonable overhead and profit on
the Work performed.

. §14.4.4 In the event of any termination of the Contract, the Contractor agrees to reasonably cooperate and provide

any information requested by Owner in connection with completion of the Project. The Contractor further agrees to
remove its property from the site, except as otherwise requested by the Owner.

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 38
reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




ARTICLE 15 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES
~ §151CLAIMS

§15.1.1 DEFINITION

A C1a1m is a demand or assertion by one of the parties seeking, as a matter of right, payment of money, or other
h respect to the terms of the Contract. The term “Claim” also includes other disputes and matters in
between the Owner and Contractor arising out of or relating to the Contract. The respon51b1hty to
ubstantiate Claims shall rest with the party making the Claim.

'§15 1.2 NOTICE OF

ba Claim, except as otherwise agreed in writing or as p10v1ded in-Section 9.7 and Article
ceed diligently with performance of the Contract and the Owner shall contmue to make

ton ake a Claim for an increase in the Contract Sum, written notice as provided herein shall
i g to execute the Work. Prior notice is not required for Claims relating to an emergency
g under Section 10.4.

shes to make a Claim for an increase in the Contract Time, written notice as prov1ded
ntractor’s C1a1m shall include an es’umate of cost and of probable effect of delay on

rease in the Contract Time is denied, the Contractor shall complete the Work
sub]ect to Liquidated Damages, as described below.

rred by the Owner for rental expenses for losses of use, income, proﬁt ﬁnancmg,

busmess and reputation, and for loss of management or employee productivity or of the services of

such persons; and

2 damages incurred by the Contractor for pnnc1pal office expenses including the compensation of
personnel stationed there, for losses of financing, business and reputat10n and for loss of profit
except anticipated profit arising directly from the Work.

This niutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party’s termination
~ in accordance with Article 14. Nothing contained in this Section 15.1.6 shall be deemed to preclude an award of
liquidated damages, when applicable, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

‘

§ 15.2 INITIAL DECISION
§ 15.2.1 Claims, excluding those arising under Sections 10.3, 10.4, 11.3.9, and 11.3.10, shall be referred to the Initial
Decision Maker for initial decision. The Architect will serve as the Initial Decision Maker, unless otherwise

AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 39
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




1ndlcated in the Agreement. Except for those Claims excluded by this Section 15.2.1, an initial decision shall be

s a condition precedent to mediation of any Claim arising prior to the date ﬁnal payment is due, unless 30
passed after the Claim has been referred to the Initial Decision Maker with no decision having been
Unless the Initial Decision Maker and all affected parties agree, the Initial Decision Maker will not decide
etween the Contractor and persons or entities other than the Owner

' § 1 522 The Imtlal Dec1s1on Maker will review Clalms and Wlthm ten days of the recelpt ofa Clalm take-one or
“more of the following actions: (1) request additional supporting data from the claimant or a response with supporting
- data from the other party, (2) reject the Claim in whole or in part, (3) approve the Claim, (4) suggest a compromise,
e _0'1 %) adv1se the parties that the Initial De01s1on Maker is unable to resolve the Clalm if the Initial Decision Maker ,:

Maker requests a party to provide a response to a Claim or to furnish additional .

Il respond, within ten days after receipt of such request, and shall either (1) provide a
yrting data, (2) advise the Initial Decision Maker when the response or supporting

] adv1se the In1t1a1 Decision Maker that no supportmg data W111 be furnished. Upon .

ion Maker will render an initial de0151on approvmg or rej ectmg the Clalm or mdlcatlng that
T is unable to resolve the Claim. This initial decision shall (1) be in writing; (2) state the
not1fy the parties and the Architect, if the Architect is not serving as the Initial Decision

n the Contract Sum or Contract Time or both. The initial decision shall be firial and binding
ubject to mediation and, if the parties fail to resolve their dispute through mediation, to binding

arty:may, within 30 days from the date of an 1111t1a1 de01s1on demand in wrltmg that the other party
ion within 60, :

1 the time requlred then both partles waive their rights to mediate or pursue
s with 1espect to the initial decision.

ount of the Claim. If the C1a1m relatesto a p0551b111ty ofa Contraotor s default, the Owner
to, not1fy the surety and request the surety § assistance in resolvmg the controversy

“laim 1 relates to-or is the subject of a mechanic’s lien, the party asserting such Clalm may proceed in
1th apphcable law to comply with the lien notice or ﬁhng deadlines.

§15.3 MEDIATION
- §15.3.1 Claims, disputes, or other matters in controversy arising out of or related to the Contract except those

waived as prov1ded for in Sections 9.10.4, 9.10.5, and 15.1.6 shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent
: to bmdmg dlspute resolution.

§15. 3 2 The parnes shall endeavor to resolve their Claims by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree
otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction
Industry Mediation Procedures in effect on the date of the Agreement or by the Judicial Arbiter Group located in
Denver, Colorado. A request for mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to the Contract, and
filed with the person or entity administering the mediation. The request for mediation shall be made prior to the

AlIA Document A201™ — 2007, Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 40
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the

/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No: 6887867071 which

expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

Init.




filing of binding dispute resolution proceedings. In the event that the mediation is not concluded within sixty (60)
1iys from the date of filing, unless the parties agree upon a longer period, the moving party may commence binding
resolution proceedings consistent with the Agreement. ‘ ’

15.3.3 The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the l
lace where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in f
diation shall be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof,

AlA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American

Init. Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized 41 %
reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the ;
/ maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No, 6887867071 which
expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.
User Notes:

(3BOADA27)




Additions and Deletions Report for
A/A® Document A201™ - 2007

j Thrs Addxt and Deletions Report as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the authbr has
*added totr standard form AIA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may | have added to or deleted from
iginal AlA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AIA text.

s Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any
associated AIA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated
simultaneously by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018.

pwn’ldf ‘Johnsto

eation Center
E:lntersection

in the Agreement (ATA Document A133-2009) between the Owner and

ent) and consist of the Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General,

ndmons) Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of the Contract,

> Agreement and Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. A Modification is ‘
to the Contract signed by both parties, (2) a Change Order, (3) a Construction Change ' |
eor(4)a Wntten order for 2 minor change in the Work issued by the Architect. Unless specifically

umerated Ag1 eement the Contract Documents do not include the advertlsement or mwtauon to b1d

PAGE 10 ’

§ 1.2 The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution and
: completlon of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by
one shall be as binding as if required by all; performance by the Contractor shall be required only to the extent
consistent with the Contract Documents and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the
indicated results. Where a conflict occurs between or within the Drawings, Specifications or any other standards, the
Contractor shall promptly notify the Architect in writing concerning the conflict, and the Architect shall

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 1
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA27)



decide which stipulation provides the best installation. The Contractor shall perform the work according to the

direction of the Architect without a demand for additional compensation.

‘ _ aggregate amount payable under this Agreement to exceed the amount appropriated
e original cofitract amount, unless the Owner provides written assurance to the Construction Manager that
appropri have been made to cover the cost of the additional work or unless such work is covered under

" the remedy-granting provisions of this Agreement.
- PAGE 11

§223 The
- the site of*

ush surveys describing physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for

legal description of the site. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of
but shall exercise proper precautions relating to the safe petformance of the

or shall exercise reasonable diligence and critical judgment in the review of such information

ptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other information or services under the Owner’s control
and relevant to the Contractor’s performance of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the
Contractor’s written request for such information or services. The Contractor shall exercise reasonable diligence
and critical judgment in the review of such information, reports, surveys, drawings and tests prior to proceeding with
any work or activity based upon the same. If Contractor notices etrors or inconsistencies in the information

provided, Contractor shall notify Owner.

wxx

§ 2.2.5 Unless-otherwise-provided-in-the-Contract Documents; Upon Contractor’s request, the Owner shall furnish to

the Contractor one copy of the Contract Documents for purposes of making reproductions pursuant to Section 1.5.2.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,
1987, 1887 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018
under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: : (3B9ADA27)

2




If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents and fails
w1th1n a ten-day period after receipt of written notice from the Owner to commence and continue correction of such
default or neglect with diligence and promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies the Owner
have, correct such deficiencies. In such case an appropriate Change Order shall be issued deducting from

nts then or thereafter due the Contractor the reasonable cost of correcting such deficiencies, including
-Owner’s expenses and compensation for the Architect’s additional services made necessary by such default, neglect
or. fallure Such action by the Owner and amounts charged to the Contractor are both subject to prior approval of the

"ph‘f with all applicable Iabor laws in the State of Colorado, inclﬁdinc but not
loyer obligations for publicly funded projects and the employment of undocumented

ortion of the Work, and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it.
the Work, meet With all si ificant Subcontractors and to ether carefull

its. -If the Contractor performs any construction activity knowing it involves an
he Contract Documents without providing notice of such error, inconsistency or

) t_ect, the Contractor shall assume respons1b111‘gy for such construction activity and shall bear the

EIIIV necessary correction.

§ 3.241f the Contractor believes that additional cost or time is involved because of clanﬁcatlons or instructions the
Architect issues in response to the Contractor’s notices or requests for information pursuant to Sections 3.2.2 or
3.2.3, the Contractor shall make Claims as provided in Article 15. If the Contractor fails to perform the obligations

of Sectlons 322 or 3.2. 3, upon written request of the Owner, Contractor shall correct such failure(s) without
adjustment to the Contract Sum. In the event a correction will not make the Owner whole, then the Contractor shall

pay such costs and damages to the Owner as would have been avoided if the Contractor had performed such
obligations. If the Contractor performs those obligations, the Contractor shall not be liable to the Owner or Architect
for damages resulting from errors, inconsistencies or omissions in the Contract Documents, for differences between

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,
1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent poss:ble under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16: 04:11 on 04/05/2018
under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

3




field measurements or conditions and the Contract Documents, or for nonconformities of the Contract Documents to
licable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities.

§ 3.3.1 The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using the Contractor’s best skill and attention. The

ctor shall be solely responsible for, and have control over, construction means, methods, techniques,
“sequences and procedures and for comdmatmg all portlons of the Work under the Contract, unless the Contract
Documents give other spe01ﬁc instructions concerning these matters. If the Contract Documents give specific
struction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, the Contractor shall
ereof and, except as stated below, shall be fully and solely responsible for the jobsite
ods, techniques, sequences or procedures. If the Contractor determines that such means,
ences or pri ocedures may not be safe, the Contract01 shall give tlmely Wntten not1ce to the

s then instructed to proceed by Owner with the required means, methods,
ures without acceptance of written changes proposed by the Contractor, the Owner
y loss or damage arising solely from those Owner-required means, methods,

provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for labor,

ols, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, utilities, transportation, and other
ces necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work, whether temporary or permanent
mcorporated or to be incorporated in the Work. The Contractor shall apply for and coordinate all

, the Contractor shall furnish satlsfactory evidence as to the kind and quality of materlals and equipment.
antv is not hrmte by the provisions of § 12.2.

C_Fheus 3.6.11f requlred bv law the Contractor shall pay sales, consumer, use and similar taxes for the Work provided
by. the Contractor that are legally enacted when bids are received or negotiations concluded, whether or not yet

. effective of merely scheduled to go into effect. The Owner is exempt from Colorado State sales and use taxes on
materials ment to be incorporated into the Work. Said taxes shall not be included in the Guaranteed
Maximum Pricé of amendments to the same.

§ 3.6.2 Prior to the purchase of any property to be incorporated into the Work, the Contractor shall ensure that the
purchaser, including all Contractors and Subcontractors on the Project, apply to the Department of Revenue, State
of Colorado. for an exemption (Form DR-0172) to be used for all Work performed and completed under this

Contract. All purchases for the Work shall use the exemption from sales tax. Any costs, taxes or fines that are

incurred as a result of a failure to comply with the requirements of this § 3.6 shall be paid by the Contractor.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1978,
1987, 1987 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by u.s. Copynght Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018
under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BO9ADA27)

4




o

’ '§ 3.7.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall secure and pay for the building
perrmt as well as for other permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work that are customarily secured after execution of the Contract and legally
required at the time bids are received or negotiations concluded. The Contractor shall ensure that Subcontractors

d maintain all requlred licenses. :

nown Conditions. If the Contractor encounters conditions at the site that are (1)
cealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated in the Contract
/n physical conditions of an unusual nature, that differ materially from those ordinarily
Iy ,reco gnized as inherent in constructlon activities of the character prov1ded for in the

er than 21-10 days after first observance of the conditions. The Architect will
tions and if the Architect determines that they differ materially and cause an

f the Contract Documents.

2 Cd@&actpf"s costs for unloading and handling at the site, labor, installation costs, overhead, profit and
other expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall be included in the Contract Sum but
- .not in the allowances;and

.3 Whenever costs are more than or less than allowances, the Contract Sum shall be adjusted accordingly
by Change Order. The amount of the Change Order shall reflect (1) the difference between actual
costs and the allowances under Section 3.8.2.1 and (2) changes in Contractor’s costs under Section
3:82-2:3.8.2.2; and

)

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 19686, 1970, 1976,
1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018
under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

5




Contractor shall promptly notify Owner if an allowance is going to be exceeded with an estimate of the
amount by which it will be exceeded in total.

: The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and necessary assistants who shat-shall, at all
times, be in attendance at the Project site during performance of the Work. The superintendent shall represent the

Contractor, af cations given to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the Contractor.

rintendent or an assistant superintendent shall be on site full time and at all times while
cluding, but not limited to, weekends, evenings and nights, until the Project and all punch list
been completed to the satisfaction of the Architect. No subcontractor shall perform work on the site

hout the presence of the superintendent or assistant superintendent, Communication given to the superintendent

assistant "éilpérinténdent shall be as binding as if given to the Contractor.

e Contract Doctiments, shall be revised at appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the

hall be related to the entire Project to the extent required by the Contract Documents, and shall
itious and practicable execution of the Work. The schedule shall indicate the start and completion
énts on the schedules. The schedule shall indicate the major dependencies among elements on
letion time shall be as specified in the Agreement.

provide for expe
- of each of the el
the sehedule, T

, ance with approved submittals-except that the Contractor shall not be relieved of
for devih’ﬁion from requirements of the Contract Documents by the Architect’s approval of Shop
roduct Data, ples or similar submittals unless the Contractor has specifically informed the Owner
tect in writing of such deviation at the time of submittal and (1) the Architect has given written approval to
iati r change in the Work, or (2) a Change Order or Construction Change Directive has
ion. The Contractor shall not be relieved of responsibility for errors or omissions -
Samples or similar submittals by the Architect’s approval thereof.

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities and the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably
encumber the site with materials or equipment. The Contractor shall take necessary precautions for the safety of all
persons at the site and all property at the site and adjacent thereto.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,
1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal

penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018
under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)

6




f i
{

§ 3.15.1 The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials or
Tubbish caused by operations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall promptly remove
rials, rubbish, the Contractor’s tools, construction eqmpment machmely and surplus materials from and

: .:§v3 1'8 1 To the fullest extent permitted by law the Contractor shall indemnify-indemnify, defend and hold harmless
: the Owner, Archltect chltect S consultants and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims,

;'6r to injury to or destructlon of tang1ble property (other than the Work itself), but only to

d by the negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly’
em one for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage,

i d in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate

r obhga’uons of 1ndemn1ty that would otherw1se exist as to a party or person .

and limitations of authority of the Architect as set forth in the Contract Documents

or extended without written consent of the QWHei——Geﬁtf&eter—&nd—Aﬁeh&eet—Owner.
ly withheld.

‘ § 2 15 Nothmg contamed in Article 4.2 shall relieve the Contractor of the obligation to comply with the

Contract Documents.

: »QPAGE 21

By appropnate agreement written where legally requlred for validity, the Contractor shall require each
Subcontractor, to the extent of the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by
terms of the Contract Documents, and to assume toward the Contractor all the obligations and responsibilities,
including the responsibility for safety of the Subcontractor’s Work, which the Contractor, by these Documents,

Addltlons and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007, Copyright © 1911 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951,:1958, 1961, 1963, 1966 1970, 1976,

-, 1987, 1897 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by u.s. Copynght Law and
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possnble under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (8B9ADA27)

7




assumes toward the Owner and Architect. Each subcontract agreement shall preserve and protect the rights of the
Owner and Architect under the Contract Documents with respect to the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor
so that subcontracting thereof will not prejudice such rights, and shall allow to the Subcontractor, unless specifically
provided otherwise in the subcontract agreement, the benefit of all rights, remedies and redress against the
Contractor that the Contractor, by the Contract Documents, has against the Owner. Where-appropriate;the-The
Contractor shall require each Subcontractor to enter into similar agreements with Sub-subcontractors. The
Contractor shall make available to each proposed Subcontractor, prior to the execution of the subcontract agreement,
copies of the Contract Documents to which the Subcontractor will be bound, and, upon written request of the
Subcontractor, identify to the Subcontractor terms and conditions of the proposed subcontract agreement that may
be at variance with the Contract Documents. Subcontractors will similarly make copies of applicable portions of
‘such documents available to their respective proposed Sub-subcontractors.

O &t0

> tha (o it ana AL o

o
TOTT T U SOt OOl

t1oy

et 3
Tratt 116

der shall be based upon agreement among the Owner, Contractor and Architect; a Constructfon
quires agreement by the Owner and Architect and may or may not be agreed to by the

for a minor change in the Work not involving adjustment in the Contract Sum or extension of
v be issued by the Architect alone.

in Wntmgbvthe Owner. ]
in the Contract Sum’
- Owner, then the Con

tor believes a change in the Work has been directed for which an adjustment
¢ is due. and there is not a written directive for such change signed by the
shall, as a condition precedent to the preservation of any claim pertaining to such

shall identify (i) the scope and nature of the change in the Work and (ii) the impact
Il'have upon'the Contract Sum and Contract Time. In the notice, the Contractor shall provide and
ific cost and impacts. if any, and the specific extent of additional time to perform, if any, sought for

he Contract Sum and Contract Time by reason of the change. In the alternative, Contractor shall use
its best efforts to provide specific maximum estimates of the costs and additional time required as a result of the
alleged change. Contractor’s failure to give prior written notice shall constitute a waiver of any claims for
adjustment to the Contract Sum or Contract Time not otherwise approved in writing by the Owner, it being
expressly understood that such prior notice, timely given is a condition precedent to Contractor’s claim.

PAGE23

The costs shall be limited by and consistent with Exhibits B1 and B2 attached to the Agreement.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 8
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale. !

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)



PAGE 24

e date of Final Completion of the Work is the date that the Architect certifies in the Final Certificate for
tpursuant to Section 9.10.1 that the Work is acceptable under the Contract Documents and the Contract is

‘delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by an act or neglect of
fan employee of either, or of a separate contractor employed by the Owner; or by
k; or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable casualtles or other

S stated m the Agr eement and, including authorized adjustments, is the total amount payable by
for performance of the Work under the Contract Documents The Contractor hereby

t. The Contractor further warrants that upon submittal of an Application for
rtificates for Payment have been prev1ously 1ssued and payments received from the
of or-sknowledgerinformation-and-belief-shall be free and clear of liens,
encumbrances in favor of the Contractor, Subcontractors, material suppliers, or other

claim by reason of having provided labor, materials and equlpment relating to the
ach'A_‘ ,hca’uon for Paym

reasonable ev1dence that the Work will not be completed within the Contract Time, and that the unpa1d
bal ce would not be adequate to cover actual or liquidated damages for the anticipated delay;es

7 repeated failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Pecasments-Documents; or

e s

8 failure to comply with any laws, ordinances, regulations or orders of any public authority governing
the performance of the Work. including failure to obtain necessary permits or licenses.

§ 9.5.2 When the above reasons for withholding certification are removed, certiﬁcation will be made for amounts

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,
1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American [nstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and 9
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal

penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018
under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




previously withheld-withheld provided, however, that the Owner may continue to withhold payment if the amount
withheld for one or more particular reasons exceeds the amounts payable for work for which (i) there is no reason to
Wi_thhold payment or (ii) the reason to withhold payment has been removed. Additionally, and notwithstanding any

rbyisidn of the Agreement to the Contrary, the Owner may refuse to. make payment of the full amount
recommended by the Architect because: - _ . : .

cen made against the Owner on account of Contractor’s performance or furnishing of the

g Ownerto a set-off against the amount recommended, including, but not limited
elief that factors enumerated in § 9.5.1 exist.

actor the amount so withheld, or any adjusted amount agreed upon by the Owner and
niractor, when Contractor corrects to Owner’s satisfaction the reasons for the withholding or Owner determines
factors w withholding no longer exist. '

the Work covered by each Application for Payment, and before or contemporaneously with

ctotr; Contractor shall produce and deliver to Owner, full, complete and properly
‘ time covered by such Application from all persons or entities who have furnished
including Contractor, in connection with the Work. Contractor warrants that it will pay all
ubcontractors, materialmen and suppliers any payment due them arising out of this Contract
ayment by Owner. o : o

promptly u

PAGE 28

§9.8.1 _,Substanﬁal Completion is the stage in-the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion thereof
1s sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the
Work for its intended use. Substantial Completion shall mean that all major systems are operational and all safety
features are completed. Without limiting the foregoing, the Owner’s issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the
Work shall be a condition precedent to Substantial Completion unless issuance of a certificate of occupancy is
withheld for reasons outside of the Contractor’s control. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon issuance of a
temporary certificate of occupancy, Contractor may request that Owner determine that the Work has reached

Substantial Completion and, if Owner so agrees, Owner shall notify the Contractor in writing,

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 10
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the.maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is nat for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




hen the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will prepare a
Certificate of Substantial Completion that shall establish the date of Substantial Completion, shall establish -
. respon31b1ht1es of the Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and
~ insurance, and shall fix he-a reasonable time within which the Contractor shall finish all items on the list
accommpanying the Certificate. Warranties required by the Contract Documents shall commence on the date of
"Substannal Comple‘aon fthe Work or des1gnated portlon thereof unless otherw1se prov1ded in the Certificate of

pald or othermse sat1sﬁed (2) a certlﬁcate ev1dencmg that 1nsurance requu:ed by the

in force after final payment is currently in effect and will not be canceled or allowed

’ prior written notice has been given to the Owner, (3) a written statement that the

tial reason that the insurance will not be renewable to cover the period required by ,
msent of surety, if any, to final payment and-(5), if required by the Owner, other data

on of obligations, such as receipts, releases and waivers of liens, claims, security

g out of the Contract, to the extent and in such form as may be deslgnated by the

es warrantles and certlﬁcates 7No eratm and mamtenance manuals, (8

emnify the Owner against such lien. If such hen remains unsatisfied after payments
hal refund to the Owner all money that the Owner may be compelled to pay in

; tat. §38-26-107. The Owner shall withhold from all navments to Contractor. sufﬁ01ent funds
to insure the pa ent»of all claims filed by any person that has furnished labor, materials, sustenance, or other
supplies used or consumed by Contractor or a subcontractor in or about the performance of the Work, or that
supplies laborers, rental machinery, tools, or equipment to the extent used in the prosecution of the Work whose
claim therefore has not been paid b Contractor or the subcontractor all in accordance with the provisions of Colo,
’ Rev o tat 638—26 107. ' ,

PAGE 30

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1897 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copynght Law and 11
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BO9ADA27)




If either party suffers injury or damage to person or property because of an act or omission of the other party, or of
others for whose acts such party is legally responsible, written notice of such i injury or damage, whether or not

all be given to the other party within a reasonable time not exceeding 21-days-after-diseovers—10 days
very. or such shorter time as may be required by law. The notice shall provide sufficient detail to enable
‘- the’other party to investigate the matter.

-§10.3.3 To the fullest extent permltted by law, the Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor,

1 Architect’s consultants and agents and employees of any of them from and against

d expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from

the affected area if in fact the material or substance presents the risk of bodily injury or
10.3.1 and has not been rendered harmless, pr ovided that such claim, damage, loss or

odily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property

1f) cept to the extent that such damage, loss or expense is due to the fault or negligence

- The foregoing indemnification agreement shall be limited by and subject to the

upon liability available to the Owner pursuant to Article 11, Séction 1 of the

olorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§24-10-101 et. seg., C.R.S.., and nothing

ive or limit any such rights or defenses. Owner shall not be required to defend.,

e Contractor for any acts, omissions or negligence of Contractor its Subcontractors,

gligence on the part of the Contractor, the Contractor is held liable by a government agency for
n of a hazardous material or substance solely by reason of performing Work as required by the

he Owne1 shall-shall, to the extent perxmtted by law, indemnify the Contractor for all cost and
wred.

e Owner as additional insureds for claims caused in whole
’s neghgent acts or omissions during the Contractor’s operations; and (2) the Owner as
clalms caused in whole or in part by the Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions during the

'e1at1ons

§ 11.3.1 Uﬂle&s—ﬁﬂ&er%e—pfe&&éeé—éhe—@wne%The Contractor shall purchase and maintain, in a company or
companies lawfully authorized to do business in the jurisdiction in which the Project is located, property insurance
written on a builder’s risk “all-risk” or equivalent policy form in the amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus value
of subsequent Contract Modifications and cost of materials supplied or installed by others, comprising total value for
the entire Pro_, ect at the site on a replacement cost basis without optional deductibles. S&eh—pfepeHJy—Thls insurance
~shall mclude interests of the Owner, the Contractor, Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors in the

Project. Such insurance shall be maintained, unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise
ag1eed in wntmcr by all persons and entltles who are beneﬁc1a11es of such 1 msmance until ﬁ&a&-payme&t—has—beeﬁ

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 19786,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 12
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)




to be covered on Owner’s own property insurance, which is anticinaﬁed to occur at the time of Substantial
Completion of the Project.

PAGE 33

lon, may purchase and maintain such insurance as will insure the Owner against loss

due to fire or other hazards, hewevercaused-The- Ownerwaives-all-rights of action

writing that insurance for risks other than those described herein or other
the property-insuranee-insurance policy referenced in Article 11.3.3 and the
ner shall, if possible, include such insurance, and the cost thereof shall be

> ‘Change Order.

0ss may occur, the Owser-Owner, upon Contractor’s written request, shall file with ,
olicy that includes insurance coverages required by this Section 11.3. Each poeliey

-shall contain all generally applicable conditions, definitions, exclusions and endorsements related

L petiey-policy. if obtained, shall contain a provision that the policy will not be canceled or

nd that its limits will not be reduced, until at least 30 days’ prior written notice has been given to

éllowed to
the Contracto

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 13
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)

|
E
|
i



il acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such not1ce promptly after
fthe' cond1t1on Duiring:

nonconformmg Work within a reasonable time during that period after recelpt of notice from the Owner or
Architect, the.Owner may cotrect it in accordance with Section 2.4.

ctor shall schedule and attend with the Owner and the Architect an inspection of the Proiect eleven
(11) months after Substantial Completion and again twenty-three (23) months after Substantial Completion, The
Owner, Contrac or and Architect shall inspect the Project to determine whether any warranty items exist, and shall
prepare a list of warranty items for the Contractor to correct. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect
- upon its completion of the warranty work and the Owner and Architect shall perform a follow-up inspection to

onﬁrm such completlon

§ 12.2.2.2 The ene—yeartwo-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to portions of Work
first performed after Substantial Completion by the period of time between Substantial Completion and the actual
completion of that portion of the Work.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 14
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)




The ene-yeartwo-year period for correction of Work shall not be extended by corrective Work performed o
by the Contractor pursuant to this Section 12.2.

§ 12.2.5 Nothing contained in this Section 12.2 shall be construed to establish a period of limitation with respect to

other obligations the C ctor has under the Contract Documents. Establishment of the ene-year-two-year period

for correction of Worl scribed in Section 12.2.2 relates only to the specific obligation of the Contractor to |
o relationship to the time within which the obligation to comply with the Contract
0 be enforced, nor to the time within which proceedings may be commenced to establish

ith respect to the Contractor’s obligations other than specifically to correct the Work.

a qualified and expetienced representative to work
ress, commence and complete work to correct, within fifteen ( 15)
er the Owner or the Architect, any and all warranty items identified from time to tirhe
rchitect, If the warranty item is not reasonably capable of being corrected within fifteen (15)
actor shall promptly notify the Owner and the parties shall thereafter agree to a

e item will be corrected. If the Contractor does not complete the warranty item within

) stification by the Owner, or, if an extension is granted, if the Contractor the does not

e the warranty itém within the time period otherwise agreed upon, Owner, at its discretion, may complete
anty item and invoice the Contractor for reimbursement of cost incurred. The Ownér shall not incur cost or

r Contractor’s completion of punch list or warranty work. Contactor acknowledges that its punch list and
igations are included within the Contract Sum.

a a1 I ocotIarn
Crit a5y

t rado.. The parties agree th
; iless ‘the parties mutually agree to a different location.

ising hereund

'§13.8 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

The Contractor shall perform its obligations as expeditiously as is consistent with reasonable professional skill and
care and the orderly progress of the Project. The Owner and the Contractor agree that it would be impractical and
extremely difficult to estimate the damages, including, but not limited to indirect, incidental, special and
consequential damages, which Owner might suffer if the Contractar fails to achieve Substantial Completion within
the Contract Time. Owner and Contractor have determined and agree that fair and reasonable compensation for the
damages Owner may suffer if Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion within the Contract Time is one-
thousand dollars ($1.000.00) per day (“Liquidated Damages”), and Contractor agrees to pay the said amount for

each day after the expiration of the Contract Time until such time as the Contractor achieves Substantial
Completion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Liquidated Damages shall not exceed fifty-percent (50%) of

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1978,

1987, 1987 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 15
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA27)




Contractor’s Fee (Construction Manager’s Fee described in Article 5 of the Agreement). Such Liquidated Damages

shall be aner s sole and exclusive remedy, and not as a penalty, for Contractor’s failure to achieve Substantial
B on within the Contract Time, but shall not limit other remedies that may otherwise be available for matters
to achieving Substantial Completion within the Contract Time.

sregards applfcable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful

ilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents.

ion for the Owner’s conveniénce, the Contractor shall be enntled to receive payment
incurred by reason of such termination, along with reasonable overhead and profit on
rmed. :

on of the Contract, the Contractor agrees to reasonably-cooperate and provide
er-in connection with completion of the Project. ‘The Contractor further agrees to
site, except as otherwise requested by the Owner.

Clanns by either the Owner or Contractor must be initiated by written notice to the other party and to the Initial
Dec151on Maker with'a copy sent to the Architect, if the Architect is not serving as the Initial Decision Maker.

J must be initiated within 21 days after occurrence of the event giving rise to such Claim or
thin 21 days after the clalmant first recognizes the condition gwmg rise to the Claim, whichever is ateslater,

. unless a'sh"‘rter nme 1s otherwise required by law.

§15.1.5.3 If the Clalm for an increase in the Contl act Time is denied, the Contractor shall complete the Work
w1th1n the Contract Time or be subject to Liquidated Damages, as described below.

§ 15.1.6 CLAIMS-FOR-MUTUAL WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 19686, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 16
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




actor and Owner waive Claims against each other for consequential damages arlsmg out of or relatmg to
ontract. This mutual waiver inecladesincludes, but is not limited to:

This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party’s termination
... ~in accordance with Art1cle 14. Nothmg contained in this Section 15.1.6 shall be deemed to preclude an award of
o hquldated damages, pplicable, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

PAGE 41

ndeavor to resolve their Claims by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree
ed by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with 1ts Constructlon

: request for mediation shall be made in wrltlng, delivered to the other party to the

son or entity administering the mediation. The request mafyhbemaée—eeﬂeﬁtcfenﬂy

ib made prior to the ﬁlmg of bmdlng dispute resolutlon

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ —2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1968, 1970 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 17
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADA27)




Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A201™ — 2007. Copyright © 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 19686, 1970, 1976,

1987, 1997 and 2007 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and 18
International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal
penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018

under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)




ertification of Document's Authenticity
\IA® Document D401™ — 2003

se Icks , hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final

: ent simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 16:04:11 on

-04/05/2018 under Ordet No. 6887867071 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached

inal document I made no changes to the original text of ATA® Document A201™ - 2007, General Conditions of the

n, as published by the AIA in its software, other than those additions and deletions shown in
Deletions Report. , v S Te Lt

AlA Document D401™ — 2003. Gopyright © 1992 and-2003 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA® Document is
protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may
result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA

software at 16:04:11 on 04/05/2018 under Order No. 6887867071 which expires on 12/13/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA27)

1




NOTES

DATE: 04/16/18




AGENDA ITEM 10A

ADMINISTER
OATH
OF
OFFICE




TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16, 2018

ITEM NUMBER: 10A

SUBJECT: Administer Oath of Office — Newly Elected Council Members

ACTION PROPOSED: Administer Oath of Office to Newly Elected Council Members
PRESENTED BY: Town Clerk

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Section 2.4 C., (Term of Office; Time of Taking Office; Oath) of the Town Charter
provides, in part, for the following:

“Before taking office, the Mayor and each Council member shall take and file with the Town Clerk an oath or
affirmation to support the United States Constitution, the Colorado Constitution, the Charter, ordinances and
codes of the Town and to faithfully perform the duties of the office.”

The Town Clerk will be administering the following oath of office to the newly elected council members:

“I (name of individual), do solemnly swear by the ever living God, that I will support the
Constitution of the United States of America and of the State of Colorado, the Charter, ordinances and codes of

the Town of Johnstown, and faithfully perform the duties of the office of (name of office) upon which I am about
to enter.”

*Note: An affirmation is also available, if desired.

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Administer Oath of Office to Newly Elected Council Members

SUGGESTED MOTION: N/A

Reviewed:

1
Town Manager




AGENDA ITEM 10B

ROLL
CALL




TOWN BOARD AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018
ITEM NUMBER: 10B
SUBJECT: Roll Call

ACTION PROPOSED: N/A
PRESENTED BY: Town Clerk

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: The Town Clerk will read the name of the Mayor and each Council member for the
record to determine who is present/absent for the meeting.

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Acknowledge your presence by stating here, present, etc.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:

For Approval: N/A
For Denial: N/A

Reviewed:

Towyy Manager




AGENDA ITEM 10C

AGENDA
APPROVAL




TOWN BOARD AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018
ITEM NUMBER: 10C

SUBJECT: Agenda Approval
ACTION PROPOSED: Approve Agenda

PRESENTED BY: Mayor

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: The Mayor will ask for a motion to approve the agenda as presented. If the
agenda is acceptable, a motion will need to be made approving the agenda. Someone will be required to second the

motion, and then a vote will be taken. ;

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A
FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Agenda

SUGGESTED MOTION:
For Approval: I move to approve the agenda as presented.

For Denial:

Reviewed:

Towh Manager



AGENDA ITEM 10D

RECOGNITION
OF
OUTGOING
COUNCIL MEMBER




TOWN BOARD AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16, 2018

ITEM NUMBER: 10D

SUBJECT: Recognition of Outgoing Council Member
ACTION PROPOSED: N/A

PRESENTED BY: Mayor Scott James

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Mayor Scott James will be presenting outgoing Council member Devin Davis with a
coat and plaque in recognition for his dedicated service to the Town of Johnstown.

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: N/A

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:

For Approval: N/A
For Denial: N/A

Reviewed:

Q

Townh Manage




AGENDA ITEM 10E

APPOINTMENT
OF
MAYOR PRO TEM




TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018

ITEM NUMBER: 10E
SUBJECT: Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem
ACTION PROPOSED: Appoint Mayor Pro Tem

PRESENTED BY: Town Clerk |

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Section 2.2 (Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem) of the Town Charter provides for the
following:

“By the affirmative vote of a majority of the entire Council, a Council member shall be appointed as Mayor Pro
Tem for the term as prescribed by ordinance to perform the responsibilities and duties of the Mayor when the
Mayor is absent or is otherwise unable to perform the responsibilities and duties of the Mayor.”

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A
FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Appoint Mayor Pro Tem
SUGGESTED MOTION:
For Appointment: I move to appoint (name of Council member) Mayor Pro Tem.




AGENDA ITEM 10F

APPOINTMENT
OF
TOWN ATTORNEY




TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018

ITEM NUMBER: 10F

SUBJECT: Appointment of Town Attorney
ACTION PROPOSED: Reappoint Town Attorney
PRESENTED BY: Mayor

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Article 9 (Town Attorney) of the Town Charter states, in part, the following:

“The Town Council, by majority of the entire Council, shall appoint a Town Attorney to serve at the pleasure
of the Council”

Avi Rocklin was initially appointed Town Attorney on February 3, 2014,

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Appoint Avi Rocklin Town Attorney

SUGGESTED MOTION:
For Appointment: Imove to appoint Avi Rocklin Johnstown Town Attorney.

Reviewed:

Town Manager




- AGENDA ITEM 10G

APPOINTMENT
OF
MUNICIPAL COURT
JUDGE




TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AGENDA DATE: April 16,2018

ITEM NUMBER: 10G

SUBJECT: Appointment of Municipal Court Judge
ACTION PROPOSED: Reappoint Municipal Court Judge
PRESENTED BY: Mayor and Town Attorney

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Article 10 (Municipal Judge) of the Town Charter states, in part, the following:

“The Town Council shall appoint, by majority vote of the entire Council, a presiding municipal judge and such deputy
municipal judges as the Council deems necessary. Each municipal judge shall be appointed for a two (2) year term.”

Mr. Lezar was initially appointed Municipal Judge on May 6, 2002, and previously served as the Town’s substitute
Municipal Judge.

LEGAL ADVICE: N/A

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Appoint Mr. Mike Lezar Municipal Court Judge

SUGGESTED MOTION:
For Appointment: I move to appoint Mr. Mike Lezar Johnstown Municipal Court Judge.

Reviewed:

Town Manage




